
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, October 21, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Charles Surovik, New Covenant Fellowship, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming October 2014 as “Breast Cancer Awareness Month” in the City of Rosenberg. 
(Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming October 2014 as “National Bullying Prevention Month” in the City of 
Rosenberg.  (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Achievement to 2014 Punt, Pass and Kick Winners. (Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs 
Coordinator) 
 
Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to 2014 Punt, Pass and Kick Volunteers. (Lydia Acosta, Recreation Programs 
Coordinator) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards. (William Benton, Councilor, At 
Large Position One) 
 
Introduction of new Police Sergeants Anthony Schnacky, Patrol Division, and Thomas Havelka, Patrol Division, promoted 
on August 09, 2014, and Justin Crocker, CID, promoted October 06, 2014; and, introduction of new Police Lieutenants 
Jeremy Eder, CID, and Cody Dailey, Patrol Division, promoted October 06, 2014. (Tracie Dunn, Assistant Police Chief) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 



 

2 of 4 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Special Meeting Minutes for August 09, 2014, Special Workshop 
Meeting Minutes for August 09, 2014, Joint City Council and Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Meeting Minutes for August 14, 2014, Special Meeting Minutes for August 26, 2014, Workshop Meeting 
Minutes for August 26, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes for September 02, 2014, and Regular Meeting 
Minutes for September 16, 2014. (Linda Cernosek, City Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-40, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and (d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of 
Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, Division 
2 of Chapter 28 thereof; providing for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue G and 8th Street; 
providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any 
provision hereof; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; 
providing for severability; and providing an effective date. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1869, a Resolution ratifying an amended 
Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP) regarding conversion to an alternative water source as approved 
by the Fort Bend Subsidence District. (Charles Kalkomey, P.E., City Engineer / John Maresh, Assistant 
City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1831, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-13, for Parks 
Grounds Maintenance Services; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and 
on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract related thereto, and/or all necessary 
documentation regarding same. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1832, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-14, for 
Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex Grounds Maintenance Services; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract 
related thereto, and/or all necessary documentation regarding same. (Darren McCarthy, Parks and 
Recreation Director) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial 
Reserve “A-2”, a subdivision of 4.3943 acres or 191,416 square feet of land being a replat of 
Commercial Reserve “A-2” of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A”, recorded under 
Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 20130048, in the James Lowery Survey, Abstract No. 275, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of 
Community Development) 
 

 G. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight, being a subdivision of 8.574 
acres out of the W.M. Lusk Survey, A-276 and the Jane Long League, A-55, in the City of Rosenberg, in 
Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 36 lots, 2 blocks, 1 reserve 
(0.5214 acre). (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 H. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two, being a subdivision of 16.498 
acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144): 64 lots, 3 blocks, 3 reserves (0.6726 acre). (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 I. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1866, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Amendment 3 To: Security Services Contract between Lamar 
Consolidated Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg for Police Services provided by 
Rosenberg Police Officers. (Dallis Warren, Police Chief) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-41, an Ordinance authorizing and ordering the issuance 
of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A; 
awarding the sale thereof; and containing matters incident thereto. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of 
Administrative Services) 
  

3. Review and discuss proposed amendments to Section 6-367 of the Code of Ordinances providing rules and 
regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs, and take action as necessary. (William Benton, 
Councilor, At Large Position One) 
 

4. Review and discuss proposed off-site location visit by Rosenberg City Council to tour certain sites, namely Telfair 
Lofts located at 7500 Branford Place, Sugar Land, Texas, and Imperial Ballpark Lofts, 2 Stadium Drive, Sugar 
Land, Texas, and take action as necessary. (William Benton, Councilor, At Large Position One) 
 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

5. Review and discuss proposed off-site location visit by Rosenberg City Council to tour a certain site, namely the 
Brazosport Water Authority Surface Water Treatment Plant Facility generally located at 1251 FM 2004, Lake 
Jackson, Texas, and take action as necessary. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

6. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1864, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal and Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract, by and between 
the City and the Harris County Department of Education. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative 
Services) 
 

7. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1863, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-01 in the amount of $46,995.00 for document 
management and copier service agreements. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

8. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1865, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a Medicare 
Advantage Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) PPO Plan for the 2015 Plan Year Renewal with AETNA Health, 
Inc., as prepared by Gallagher Benefits Services. (Lisa Olmeda, Human Resources Director) 
 

9. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1868, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Proposal for the engineering and surveying services for 
the FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount 
of $400,200.00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

10. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1867, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Engineering Design Services for Phase II - Airport Avenue 
Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and Costello, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $436,425.00. 
(John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

11. Hold Executive Session for deliberations on the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of the City Manager, City Secretary and the Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court 
pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

12. Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 
 

13. Consideration of and action on annual evaluation and authorized compensation for the position of City 
Manager. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 

14. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1857, a Resolution confirming completion of an annual 
evaluation for the position of City Secretary; and, authorizing Amendment No. Two to the Employment 
Agreement establishing base compensation for said position. (Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor) 
 

15. Announcements. 
 

16. Adjournment. 
 



 

4 of 4 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
October 2014 as Breast Cancer Awareness 

Month in the City of Rosenberg 





 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Proclamation Proclaiming 
October 2014 as National Bullying 

Prevention Month in the City of Rosenberg 





 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Achievement 
to 2014 Punt, Pass & Kick Winners.



2014 Punt, Pass & Kick Winners 
 
 

Girls Ages 14/15  
Kelly Eng 

 
Boys Ages 8/9 
Paul Guzman 

 
Boys Ages 10/11 

Dylan Garrett 
 

Boys Ages 12/13 
Hunter Mauldin 

 
 
 

  
 
 

 











 
 
 
 
 

Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation 
to 2014 Punt, Pass & Kick Volunteers. 



2014 Punt, Pass & Kick Volunteers 
 
 

Fort Bend Storm Football 
 

Rosenberg Lion’s Club 
 

  
 
 

 







 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

John ana Jane jlnaerson 

5522 (Banner Lane 

have, on this 21st day of October 2014, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 



-----------

City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

rr'J and Susan (8ur~holifer 

1105 jIvenue (j) 

have, on this 21st day of October 2014, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

~yP,vans 

1605 Wa{nut}Ivenue 

has, on this 21st day of October 2014, been recognized for his 
acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property and 
for his caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserves the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our Cityfor her undertaking. 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

jl{ton and Sandra 7(jJ,nat 

2520 (Pecan CDrive 

have, on this 21st day of October 2014, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 

,/ /' /;-..----

Vi ent ~Mor~~r,~~J\t1:ayor 

--



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

Prancisco ana OfeCia (j{pcha 

1601 }lvenue (j) 

have, on this 21st day of October 2014, been recognized for 
their acts of labor and excellence in beautifying this property 
and for their caring efforts at making this location in our 
community more appealing, and deserve the recognition and 
appreciation of the people of our City for their undertaking. 



City of Rosenberg 
IMAGE COMMITTEE 

Certificate of Recognition 

Be it hereby known to all, that 

ChiCi's ~staurant 
24502 Southwest Preeway 

has, on this 21st day of Cctober 2014, been recognized for their 
excellence in renovating this property and for their effort at 
making this place in the world more appealing, and deserve the 
recognition and appreciation of the people of this City for 
their efforts. 

I 



 
 
 
 
 

Introduction of new Police Sergeants 
Anthony Schnacky, Patrol Division, and 

Thomas Havelka, Patrol Division, promoted 
on August 09, 2014, and Justin Crocker, CID, 

promoted October 06, 2014; and, 
introduction of new Police Lieutenants 

Jeremy Eder, CID, and Cody Dailey, Patrol 
Division, promoted October 06, 2014. 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 
1. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – August 09, 2014 
2. Special City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – August 09, 2014 
3. Special Joint City Council and Rosenberg Development Corporation 

Meeting Minutes – August 14, 2014 
4. Special City Council Meeting Minutes – August 26, 2014 
5. City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – August 26, 2014 
6. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – September 02, 2014 
7. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – September 16, 2014 

 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 
On this the 9

th
 day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 

a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar   Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development  
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Karl Zwahr   Utilities Director 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Luis Garza   Finance Supervisor 
Maritza Salazar  Budget Analyst 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant  

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 8:04 a.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) 
minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE 2014 CERTIFIED PROPERTY TAX ROLL OF 
$1,783,738,912.00, NEW PROPERTY VALUES OF $40,984,989.00, APPRAISED VALUE OF ALL 



 
PAGE 2 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

PROPERTIES OF $2,268,973,988.00, AND THE ANTICIPATED COLLECTION RATE OF 100%.  
Executive Summary: The Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector, Patsy Schultz, requests that the City 
Council acknowledge in the minutes receipt of the Certified Appraisal Roll Totals, the Value of New Property, 
and the Anticipated Collection Rate for the 2014 Tax Year. 
 
Staff recommends that City Council accept the Certified Appraisal Roll Totals, the Value of New 
Property, and the Anticipated Collection Rate for the 2014 Tax Year as presented by the County Tax 
Assessor/Collector.  
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item. 

 
Questions: 
Q:  Is it realistic to have 100% collections on the taxes? 
A:  It is in the policy when we budget to budget 97%. Our collections are usually 99%. 
 
Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the 2014 Certified 
Property Tax Roll of $1,783,738,912.00, new property values of $40,984,989.00, appraised value of all 
properties of $2,268,973,988.00, and the anticipated collection rate of 100%. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION TO PLACE AN ACTION ITEM ON THE AGENDA FOR 
SEPTEMBER 02, 2014, TO VOTE ON A TAX RATE INCREASE AS COMPUTED UNDER STATE 
GUIDELINES WITH A PROPOSED TAX RATE NOT TO EXCEED $0.49 PER $100 VALUATION.  
Executive Summary: Chapter 140 of the Local Government Code and Chapter 26 of the Property Tax 
Code require taxing units to comply with Truth-in-Taxation laws in adopting their tax rates.  These laws 
were designed to make taxpayers aware of tax rate proposals and to allow taxpayers, in certain cases, 
to roll back or limit a tax increase.  Beginning with Tax Year 1998, any increase in property tax revenue 
requires the taxing unit to vote to place a proposal to increase tax revenues on the Agenda of a future 
meeting as an action item. 
 
The City’s current tax rate is $0.50 per $100 valuation.  Based on the 2014 effective tax rate calculation 
(see attached), the 2014 effective tax rate is $0.478172.  Thus, adopting the proposed rate of $0.49 is 
considered a tax increase which requires the City Council to vote to place a proposal to increase tax 
revenues on the Agenda of a future meeting as an action item and to publish a Notice of 2014 Tax Year 
Proposed Property Tax Rate for City of Rosenberg and hold two (2) public hearings on the tax increase.  
These items are summarized in the attached timetable. 
 
A presentation will be provided at the meeting regarding the tax rate. Staff recommends placing an 
action item on the Agenda for September 02, 2014, to vote on a tax rate increase as computed under 
state guidelines with a proposed tax rate not to exceed $0.49 per $100 valuation and to set two (2) 
public hearings as required by the Tax Code.  The next Agenda item will set the public hearing dates. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item and provided a copy of a handout 
to Council. 

 
Questions: 
Q: When the effective tax rate is published can we show the current rate and advise the tax rate is going 
down? 
A: The normal effective tax rate will no longer be published. 
Q: Why can’t the tax rate go down to $.47? 
A:  In order to fund all the departmental requests, the majority of Council directed staff to fund as many 
of the supplemental requests as possible. If we went back to $.51 cent tax rate the citizens could petition 
for a rollback election.   
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve placing an 
action item on the Agenda for September 02, 2014, to vote on a tax rate increase as computed under 
state guidelines with a proposed tax rate not to exceed $0.49 per $100 valuation. The motion carried by 



 
PAGE 3 of 3 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

a unanimous vote. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON SETTING PUBLIC HEARING DATES RELATED TO THE 
PROPOSED AD VALOREM TAX RATE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, 
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015.  
Executive Summary: Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires that taxing units comply with Truth-in-
Taxation laws during the tax rate adoption process.  These laws were designed to make taxpayers aware of 
tax rate proposals and to provide an avenue for comment.  Thus, staff is recommending that the following 
dates be set to receive public comment regarding the proposed ad valorem tax rate for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015:   

Tuesday, August 19, 2014, at 7:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 

Should these dates be approved by City Council, Agenda items to accommodate the public hearings will 
be included on the City Council Agendas for the meeting dates as indicated.  Additionally, the required 
notices will be published in the newspaper to give the public the proper notification. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to set public hearing 
dates related to the proposed ad valorem tax rate for the fiscal year beginning October 01, 2014, and 
ending September 30, 2015 on Tuesday, August 19, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. and August 26, 2014 at 6:00 
p.m. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:30 a.m. 

 
____________________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 



 
PAGE 1 of 4 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 9th day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a 
Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.  Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar   Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development  
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Karl Zwahr   Utilities Director 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Luis Garza   Finance Supervisor 
Maritza Salazar  Budget Analyst 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Tracie Dunn   Assistant Police Chief 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant  
  
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public comments 
are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be received at a 
Workshop Meeting. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 BUDGET AS SUBMITTED BY THE CITY MANAGER 

ON JULY 22, 2014, PURSUANT TO ROSENBERG CITY CHARTER, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF.  
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services gave the General Fund Overview. 
• Human Resources - There is a small decrease in health insurance. 
• City Manager – salary and wages decreased due to transfer of a position to Economic Development. 
• Economic Development – consists of Economic Development Director, Assistant Economic 

Development Director and the transfer from the City Manager’s office to Economic Development as 
secretarial support. 

• City Secretary – budget notes included an addition of $4,800 for City Secretary’s car allowance. 



 
PAGE 2 of 4 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

• Municipal Court – generates more income than needed to administer program. 
• City Attorney – legal outside is separate into one department. It was reduced $100,000 and $50,000 

put into the next budget item. 
• The General Government budget notes were reviewed as included in the agenda packet. 
• Department heads provided a brief overview of departmental budgets. 
• Building Maintenance Division - Jeff Trinker, Executive Director of Support Services provided the 

budget for the Building Maintenance Division. FY2015 is the first year for a dedicated Building 
Maintenance Division. 

 
Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting for a break at 9:11 a.m. and reconvened the meeting at 9:25 a.m. 
 

• Planning Department – Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development presented the 
budget for the Planning Department. Another GIS technician is needed to complete the mapping. 

• Code Enforcement – Tonya Palmer, Building Official presented the budget for Code Enforcement.  
Q: Has Saturday Code Enforcement been considered? 
A: Staff can look at it again but in years past when there was Saturday coverage it was not very 
effective. It cannot be done with the current staff we have. 
Q: Do you have the resources needed to get the job done? 
A: Absolutely not. 
Q: What is done with the bandit signs that are picked up? 
A: Staff throws them away. 
Q: Do we have on-line scheduling? 
A: We are behind other cities and we are working with IT to find the best software. 
Q: Will that goal be accomplished during this fiscal year? 
A: No. 

• The general consensus of Council was to help to provide what is needed to enhance technology for 
the department with the rapid growth we are experiencing. 

• Health – currently we have only one health inspector. Another position is be reinstated. That position 
has not been filled at this time. 

• Communications – Angela Fritz, Executive Director of Information Services presented the budget for 
the Communications Department. 
Q: Are the surveys going out into the community? 
A: Most communities do a randomized survey to get representation from all citizens. There are two 
parts; one is randomized and selected and the other is posted on the website for anyone to respond 
to. The survey we are buying is a basic survey with very general questions regarding services 
provided for cities. 

• Parks and Recreation – Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director presented the 
departmental budget for Parks and Recreation. The Christmas Event will be a three day event this 
year with funding out of HOT taxes. Three day long events can be funded out of HOT taxes. Special 
one day events such as July 4th come from the General Fund. The gazebo will be decorated but there 
will not be a Gazebo lighting. We will get a large tree and do the tree lighting ceremony downtown. 
Santa Claus will be downtown on Saturday. 

• Police – Tracie Dunn, Assistant Police Chief presented the departmental budget. 
Q: How many new positions will this budget add to the Police Department? 
A: Three Communications Specialists and one Police Officer. 

• Animal Control – Jackie Jurasek, Animal Control Officer presented the departmental budget. 
Q: What are the educational programs? 
A: Programs regarding bite prevention and responsible pet ownership. 

• Fire – Wade Goates, Fire Chief presented the departmental budget. 
Q: What is the required ISO time? 
A: The national standard is around 4.25 -4.5 minutes. It would be great if we could average 5 minutes. 
Q: Do we expect those numbers to go down with the opening of Fire Station No. 3? 
A: Yes. 

• Fire Marshal – Wade Goates, Fire Chief presented the departmental budget for the Fire Marshal. 
• We had one inspector and we have three fire inspector positions. 

Q: Are the three property inspectors strictly for rental inspections? 
A: They also do fire inspections and aide the incident safety officer. They are there to investigate fires.  

• Public Works – John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services presented the budget notes 
for Public Works. 
Q: How do we want to address the street sweeping? 
A: Staff tried to address as many of the budget items as possible. The street sweeper is not in there. 



 
PAGE 3 of 4 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

We would have to make an adjustment. 
• After discussion, the general consensus of Council was to reconsider the street sweeper and go with a 

contract for street sweeping services.  
 

LUNCH BREAK – Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting for a lunch break at 11:32 a.m. 
 
RECONVENE – Mayor Morales reconvened the meeting at 12:15 p.m. 
 

• Special Revenue Funds Overview – The RCC employees and positions were removed from this 
fund. It will make this fund more closely account for what it is actually paying for. This fund transfers 
money into the Christmas event and Rosenberg Civic and Convention Center funds to help support 
the Rosenberg Civic and Convention Center.   

• Municipal Court Funds – Joyce Vasut presented the Municipal Court Funds. Revenue comes from 
the fines people pay. 
Q: Could the kiosk be funded by this fund? 
A: Expenses related to the kiosk are out of the Municipal Court Fund. 
Q: Is the $4,500 for equipment for a year for the kiosk? 
A: Yes. There are also monthly fees for customer service. It will probably be $9,000 to $10,000 
recurring cost per year. 

• Beautification Fund – Jeff Trinker presented the fund. This fund provides for “Keep Rosenberg 
Beautiful”. Republic Services provides $2,000 per month to fund beautification efforts in the City. 

• Law Enforcement Fund – Tracie Dunn presented the fund. The Sheriff’s Office has a grant for two 
helicopters and they have asked the City to help with funding 2,000 gallons of fuel. This may turn into 
a task force for narcotics. 

• CDBG – Joyce Vasut presented the fund. 
Q: Do we put in any City funds with this for the north side replacement of the lines? 
A: There is usually a match to cover the engineering. 

• Police Asset Forfeiture – Tracie Dunn presented the fund. 
Q: Does the maintenance for the Mercedes van come out of this fund? 
A: It comes out of the police department budget. 

• Park Land Dedication Fund –Darren McCarthy presented the fund. These funds are collected from 
developers in lieu of land and the funds must be spent in five years. 

• Juvenile Case Manager Fund – Joyce Vasut presented the fund. This fund reimburses a portion of 
the Juvenile Case Manager’s salary. 

• Child Safety Fund – Joyce Vasut presented the fund. These funds are for the street striping around 
the school zones and for child safety programs. 
Q: Are the mobile radar trailers funded out of this? 
A: Yes, if they are used around the schools. 

• Municipal Court Building Security Fund – Joyce Vasut presented the fund. This fund includes the 
reimbursement to the General fund for a portion of the Bailiff/Warrant Officer position. 
Q: Do we have working metal detectors? 
A: No, it does not work. It would take three people to work it. 

• MUD Fire Services Fund – Wade Goates presented the fund. These funds are from the fire service 
agreements we have with the MUDs. 

• Police Federal Forfeiture – Tracie Dunn presented the fund. The $12,000 is for machinery and 
equipment to purchase SWAT equipment. 

• PEG Capital Fund – Angela Fritz presented the fund. This fund is used for capital improvements to 
the Council Chamber with audio system upgrades, improved presentation displays and other items. 
PEG funds will also be utilized to purchase weather station equipment to provide a direct feed for the 
municipal channel with live weather data. 

• Fire Station No. 3 Operating Fund – Wade Goates presented the fund. 
• Q: Is the $22,000 for the POA fee? 
• A: This is required to be put in the budget each year according to the contract. 
• The general consensus of Council was to not fund the $22,000 for the POA fee. 
• Enterprise Fund Overview – Joyce Vasut presented the fund and presented a pie chart. 

Q: Will the Customer Service drive through window be reopened? 
A: No. Our plan is to buy the kiosk that could take payments for Customer Service, Police Department 
and Municipal Court. The kiosk will be located at the drive through. 

• Water/Wastewater Production – John Maresh presented the fund. Water well at plant #2 has been 
plugged and abandoned. One remaining well is still operational and will stay in service until it is no 



 
PAGE 4 of 4 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 09, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

longer cost effective. Then it will be plugged and abandoned. 
• Water Distribution – John Maresh read the Budget Notes as provided in the budget book. 

Q: Has Siemens replaced all the water meters in the City? 
A: Yes. Meter reading staff was cut by three people. We would like to add one of those positions back 
due to the growth in the City for measurement and verification per the contract.  
Q: Is the entire City done in one year? 
A: It is best to do about one-fourth of the system per year and after a four year term the entire City is 
covered. 

• Water and Wastewater Collection and Reclaimed Water – John Maresh presented the funds. 
There are no significant changes. 

• Civic Center – Carolyn Kagy, Civic Center Manager presented the fund and reviewed the budget 
notes. 
Q: Do we track the gazebo rental separately? 
A: This goes under Parks and Recreation Department. 
Q: What are Other Professional Services? 
A: That includes fire inspection services and irrigation system inspections. 

• Internal Service Funds Overview – Joyce Vasut presented the overview. 
• Insurance Fund – pays the insurance for employees. 
• Fleet Replacement Fund – Jeff Trinker presented the fund. This fund is used for fleet replacement. 

Q: Do we anticipate the replacement of more than six vehicles? 
A: In future years yes. Typically the Police Department vehicles get the most years and are replaced 
in shorter years.  

• Technology Fund – James Lewis, Information Services Director presented the fund.  
Q: Why the increase in the dues and subscriptions? 
A: That was for training and communication strategy. 

• Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) – Randall Malik, Economic Development Director 
presented the fund.  

 
2.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 2:10 p.m. 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 



 
PAGE 1 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 14th day of August 2014, the City Council and the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC) of the City 
of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in a Joint Session, at the Rosenberg Civic Center, located at 3825 SH 
36S, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1*  
Teresa Bailey  Secretary, Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Amanda J. Bolf  Director, Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Ted Garcia   Treasurer, Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3  
Bill Knesek   President, Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Jimmie J. Pena  Director, Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Cynthia McConathy  Director, Rosenberg Development Corporation 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
Allen Scopel   Vice President, Rosenberg Development Corporation** 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia City Manager 
Randall D. Malik Economic Development Director 
Maritza Salazar Budget Analyst 
Cynthia Sullivan Secretary II 
Kaye Supak Executive Assistant  
Travis Tanner Executive Director of Community Development 
Scott Tschirhart City Attorney 
Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services  
 
GUESTS 
Jack Belt Executive Vice President, Greater Fort Bend Economic Development Council 
Ron Ewer Owner, Legacy Ford 
Shanta Kuhl President, Central Fort Bend Chamber Alliance  
Kate Singleton Executive Director, West Fort Bend Management District 
Lane Ward Director, West Fort Bend Management District 
Jesus Acevedo Reporter, Fort Bend Herald, Rosenberg  
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting 
to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
RDC President Knesek called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE.
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  
Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is 
restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers 
identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS.  
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda 
will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or 
discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for 
consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential 
address when making comments. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the Rosenberg Development Corporation 
and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items 
unless a Rosenberg Development Corporation Board Member has requested that the item be discussed, in 
which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on 
the Regular Agenda. 
 



 
PAGE 2 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE REGULAR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES FOR JULY 17, 2014.  
 

B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE MONTHLY ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JULY 31, 2014.  
Executive Summary: The July 2014 RDC Financial Reports are attached for your review and 
consideration.  Staff recommends approval. 
 

C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REPORT FROM THE COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 
REGARDING THE PREVIOUS MONTH’S ACTIVITIES 
Executive Summary: This item has been included to provide an overview of Communication 
activities in the previous month, as they relate to economic development. 

 
Action: RDC Director McConathy moved and RDC Director Bailey seconded a motion to approve the Consent Agenda 
items A, B, and C. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING 
PUBLIC POSTING OF NOTICES AND PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT. 
Executive Summary:  This item has been added to the Agenda to offer the City Attorney an opportunity to discuss 
public posting of notices and proceedings pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
Key discussion points: 
City Attorney Tschirhart opened the discussed by providing an overview of the required posting procedures.  He indicated that 
though the agenda is jointly posted, that the action items relate only to the Rosenberg Development Corporation.  He added 
that though the meetings are posted as a joint meeting of City Council and the Rosenberg Development Corporation, the 
potential that there could be a quorum of City Council in attendance makes the meeting subject to the Open Meetings Act, thus 
requiring the posting of a City Council Meeting. He continued that the structure of the joint posting for this meeting would allow 
City Council to participate in the meeting, but not vote on action items.  
 
Councilor Benton asked that City Council be provided with clarification in the future so that Councilors know that they may 
choose not to attend the jointly posted meeting. 

 
3. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE DESIGNATION OF PROJECTS FOR THE ROSENBERG 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.  
 

1) AS A TYPE OF GENERAL PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015, DIRECT 
INCENTIVES TO, OR ON BEHALF OF, NEW OR EXPANDED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES FOR 
INFRASTRUCTURE (LIMITED TO STREETS AND ROADS, RAIL SPURS, WATER AND SEWER, 
ELECTRIC, AND GAS UTILITIES, DRAINAGE, SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER RELATED 
IMPROVEMENTS, AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND INTERNET IMPROVEMENTS) FOUND BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO BE REQUIRED OR SUITABLE AND NECESSARY TO PROMOTE OR 
DEVELOP SUCH NEW OR EXPANDED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES, INCLUDING THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
A BUSINESS OR INDUSTRIAL PARK.  THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH 
TYPE OF GENERAL PROJECT IN FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 IS $500,000. 

 
2) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, TO PROVIDE TARGETED INFRASTRUCTURE TO THE 

WALSH ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK. THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH TYPE 
OF GENERAL PROJECT IN FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 IS $300,000. 

 
3) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, FOR THE DEVELOPMENT, IMPROVEMENT, EXPANSION OR 

MAINTENANCE OF FACILITIES RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF COMMUTER RAIL, LIGHT RAIL, 
OR MOTOR BUSES. THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH TYPE OF GENERAL 
PROJECT IN FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 IS $80,000. 

 
4) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, IMPROVEMENTS TO ENHANCE THE CITY OF 

ROSENBERG’S “GATEWAYS” BY LANDSCAPING AND RELATED MAINTENANCE OF ENTRANCES 
AND COMMERCIAL ROADWAYS WITHIN THE CITY (OPEN SPACE IMPROVEMENTS), FOUND BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO BE REQUIRED OR SUITABLE FOR OPEN SPACE IMPROVEMENTS.  THE 
ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH TYPE OF GENERAL PROJECT IN FISCAL YEAR 
2014-2015 IS $80,000.   

 
5) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, LAND, BUILDINGS, EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES, AND 

IMPROVEMENTS TO ENHANCE THE CITY OF ROSENBERG’S PUBLIC PARK FACILITIES, 
FOUND BY THE CORPORATION TO BE REQUIRED OR SUITABLE FOR AMATEUR SPORTS, 
ATHLETIC, ENTERTAINMENT, TOURIST, CONVENTION, AND PUBLIC PARK PURPOSES AND 
EVENTS, INCLUDING BALL PARKS, PARKS AND PARK FACILITIES, OPEN SPACE 
IMPROVEMENTS, AND RELATED PARKING FACILITIES, ROADS, WATER AND SEWER 
FACILITIES, AND OTHER RELATED IMPROVEMENTS THAT ENHANCE ANY OF THOSE ITEM.  



 
PAGE 3 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH TYPE OF GENERAL PROJECT IN 
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 IS $200,000.   
 

6) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, LAND, BUILDINGS, EQUIPMENT, FACILITIES, AND 
EXPENDITURES, TARGETED INFRASTRUCTURE, AND IMPROVEMENTS THAT ARE FOR THE 
CREATION OR RETENTION OF PRIMARY JOBS THAT ARE FOUND BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
TO BE SUITABLE FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF PRIMARY JOB TRAINING FACILITIES FOR USE BY 
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION. THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH 
TYPE OF GENERAL PROJECT IN FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 IS $250,000. 
 

7) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, FOR INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS NECESSARY 
TOWARDS THE CREATION A CITY-WIDE GIS SYSTEM. THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF 
EXPENDITURES FOR SUCH TYPE OF GENERAL PROJECT IN THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 IS 
$50,000. 
 

8) AS A PROJECT OF THE CORPORATION, TO DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT A TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT 
READING ROAD AND TOWN CENTER BOULEVARD. THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURES 
IS $115,375. 

 
Executive Summary: State law requires that Type B economic developments corporations must formally 
designate their projects by published notice and then must wait sixty (60) days after the published notice to 
expend funds on the designated projects. A Public Hearing regarding the projects must also be held during the 
60-day waiting period.  
 
Pursuant to said requirements, the requisite public notice was published in Fort Bend Herald on Thursday, July 
31, 2014, beginning the 60-day waiting period required by state law. 
 
This item has been included on the Agenda to accommodate the required Public Hearing as advertised in the 
published notice. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened by RDC President Knesek at 4:15 p.m. 
 
Mike Parsons – 2635 Sequoia Street, Rosenberg, Texas, expressed that he could not determine gains, costs, and the 
long-term positives and negatives of the various projects; stated that he felt that the hearing was not well publicized; 
and added that he is trying to decipher how much funding would be necessary to accommodate all of the projects. 
 
As there were no additional speakers, the Public Hearing was closed by RDC President Knesek at 4:17 p.m. 
 
No action was necessary or taken. 

 
4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BUSINESS RESOURCE EXPO, AND 

THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD MAY TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
 
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Agenda to provide an opportunity to discuss the 
recent Business Resource Expo, and offer suggestions for next year’s event. 
 
Key discussion points: 
Mr. Malik introduced Shanta Kuhl, President of the Central Fort Bend Chamber Alliance. Ms. Kuhl opened the 
discussion by distributing a brochure that was used on the day of the Business Resource Expo. The event was held on 
Tuesday, July 29, 2014, from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., at the Rosenberg Civic Center. Ms. Kuhl presented a “Recap 
Report” in the form of a PowerPoint that included the brochure, photos, and an Evaluation Summary that included the 
following information: 

 Sixty-four surveys completed. 
 Rating criteria. 
 Overall experience. 
 Restaurants and caterers. 
 Variety of exhibitors. 
 What element(s) did you find most valuable at the Expo? 
 Exhibitor feedback. 
 Exhibitor comments. 
 Improvements and ideas. 
 Other suggestions from attendees. 
 How did you find out about the event? 
 Attendance. 
 Tentative date for 2015 reception – Thursday, August 30, 2015. 

 
 



 
PAGE 4 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
 
 
 
Ms. Kuhl added that 150 individuals signed in, with 235 total in attendance. RDC Director Garcia noted that he found 
the survey short and concise and agreed that a prize for returning the survey was well-received. He stated that he felt 
that there was a need for more local food vendors and commented that since the RDC was considered a sponsor of the 
event, that the attendees should have been officially welcomed and that RDC Board of Directors should have been 
recognized as a co-sponsor of the event. RDC President Knesek indicated that he would prefer to see a greater 
representation of local businesses next year.  
 
RDC Director Pena commented positively about the food and ambiance, and that the exhibitors appeared to be 
enthusiastic.   
 
Ms. Kuhl ended the discussion by stating that a more formal program might be an opportunity to address some of the 
concerns mentioned. 
 
No action was necessary or taken. 
 

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS POTENTIAL ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FY2015 BUDGET 
REVISIONS, AND THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MAY TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
 
Executive Summary:  This item allows the Rosenberg Development Corporation Board the opportunity to 
discuss FY2015 Budget items and take action as necessary. 
 
Key discussion points: 
RDC President Knesek opened the discussion by noting that the RDC Budget has been approved, and that the Budget 
requires final approval by the City Council.  
 
RDC Director McConathy began by stating that she would be addressing her comments to line item “43-90” entitled 
Professional Services in the RDC Budget, in particular the funding participation by the RDC in the West Fort Bend 
Management District (District). RDC Director McConathy commented that the District appears to be another layer of 
governmental redundancy, and as a result, was not sure that she could support RDC funding for the District in the 
amount of $40,000. 
 
RDC Director Scopel stated that the purpose of District was for the cities of Richmond and Rosenberg to implement 
certain standards to facilitate the improvement and consistency of infrastructure and landscaping within shared main 
thoroughfares.  He suggested that the District be funded for one or more years, and added that the District should 
move toward self-sufficiency through fines or other funding mechanisms to avoid support by the cities going forward. 
 
RDC Director Pena commented on the ineffectiveness of the District due to certain improvements that could be 
considered less than successful, i.e., the installation of trees/bushes under the power lines at the recently built Aldi 
store location.  Additionally, he questioned the District’s purpose and added that the District should represent the 
wishes of the cities. 
 
RDC President Knesek provided a brief account of the District’s history and his participation in its formation. He noted 
that the District is a partnership between the cities of Richmond and Rosenberg, both cities contributing the same 
amount, $40,000.00 per year. He added that the District’s purpose is to fulfill and expand the cities standards and 
image within those areas that are considered thoroughfares and/or corridors in order to attract quality development. 
 
The general consensus was to propose the formation of a committee that would work together with the associated 
entities and the District in order to streamline their processes to achieve greater efficiency, reduce redundancy, to 
ensure that current operations continue uninterrupted, until a solution is reached and to suggest ways to move the 
District toward self-reliance.  
 
Action: RDC Director Bolf moved and RDC Director Scopel seconded that funding remain in the FY2015 RDC Budget 
for the West Fort Bend Management District; and, that RDC President Knesek appoint a Committee to include RDC 
Directors Pena and Scopel to represent the Rosenberg Development Corporation, to begin dialogue with 
representatives of the West Fort Bend Management District, and the City of Richmond in order to address concerns 
regarding standards, regulatory redundancies, or other issues that may be germane to the operations and processes of 
the West Fort Bend Management District.  
 
Additional comments included: 

 Concerns about the implementation of existing ordinances. 
 Need for sufficient staff to enforce existing ordinances. 
 Positive and negative affects the District might have on prospects for the City. 
 Discussions and outcome should be favorable to the City to merit funding. 

 



 
PAGE 5 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
 

 Funding for this year will support the District’s uninterrupted operations until such time as RDC comes to a 
final conclusion. 

 George Foundation is a partner as well, with matching funds anticipated in the amount of $80,000. 
 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
RDC President Knesek confirmed that there were no other budget-related items to be discussed, and moved on to 
those individuals that requested the opportunity to comment on this agenda item. 
 
Public Comment: 
Lane Ward – 4014 Brynmawr Drive, Richmond, Texas, with a business address of 3400 Avenue H, Rosenberg, Texas. 
Mr. Lane opened by addressing the concern mentioned regarding Aldi, noting that the standards do not apply to 
CenterPoint easements or were misunderstood by Aldi. He continued that in order to avoid inefficiency and multi-
layered bureaucracy, the District requested that the cities take over the inspections and meeting with applicants. He 
noted that all collected fees go to the City of Rosenberg. Mr. Ward indicated that there is a voluntary aspect to the 
District and has been so since the District’s formation up until the last three years when the District hired an Executive 
Director. He added that the District has established building standards, with certain recent developments reflecting the 
improved standards, and has caused some businesses that are not in the corridors to improve their construction 
efforts. The District is participating in efforts for the Livable Centers Initiative study, and other studies. Mr. Lane added 
that he is a Director with the District, and has participated as a Director since the District’s inception, while noting that 
the District has been an asset to both cities. 
 
Ron Ewer – 8515 Kelsey Path, Missouri City, Texas, with a business address of 27225 Southwest Freeway, 
Rosenberg, Texas, representing Legacy Ford. Mr. Ewer provided an overview of his business experience and 
association with the District. He indicated his support for the District and standards that he feels have improved 
businesses along US59. 
 
Kate Singleton - 2208 Spruce Drive, Rosenberg, Texas, serving as Executive Director of the West Fort Bend 
Management District. Ms. Singleton volunteered to contact the City of Richmond and their Economic Development 
Corporation regarding their participation on the Committee in order to improve the current process. 
 
RECESS SESSION, RECONVENE SESSION. 
RDC President Knesek recessed the Session at 5:15 p.m., and reconvened the Session at 5:30 p.m. 
 

6. REVIEW AND DISCUSS ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION TRANSPORTATION GATEWAY 
MAINTENANCE PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015, AND THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION BOARD MAY TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  (This item was taken out of order as Item No. 5.) 
 
Executive Summary: This agenda item allows the RDC the opportunity to review and discuss current Transportation 
Gateway Maintenance Projects. The RDC currently funds mowing and landscape maintenance to the following areas: 
 

1. Rough Cut Mowing on US 59 from FM 762 to SH 36 (East) - $22,928.  
2. Finish Cut Mowing on US 59 at FM 2218 and SH 36, and at US 90A and SH 36 - $27,500.  
3. Landscape Maintenance at US 59 at FM 2218 and SH 36 (Partial Year) - $3,680.  
4. Rough Cut Mowing on US 59 from SH 36 to Spur 10 (West) (Partial Year) - $17,999.  
5. Finish Cut Mowing on FM 2218 from US 59 to Richmond City Limits (Partial Year) - $2,072. 

 
Staff is seeking direction on whether the Board is satisfied with the current areas being maintained and if any 
additional areas need to be considered. 
 
Mr. Malik provided an overview of the item noting that $80,000 has been budgeted this year for gateway maintenance, 
with approximately $75,000 in existing contracts for mowing and landscaping. He added that the contracts are entered 
into with the City; however, RDC funds the contracts. Mr. Malik added that he will take I-69/US 59 or other construction 
mowing into consideration in the preparation of the contracts. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Construction site maintenance – on call as needed. 
 Maintenance cycles and number of mowings to be limited during construction. 
 Performance concerns with the current contractors. 
 Contracts for Numbers 1 and 2 above are subject to one-year extensions. 
 Numbers 3, 4, and 5 above are due to expire this year. 
 Additional liquidated damages and bonding language to be included in the contracts to make contracts 

favorable to the City and easier to enforce. 
 
No action was necessary or taken. 



 
PAGE 6 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 

7. REVIEW AND DISCUSS WAY FINDING SIGNS, AND THE ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MAY 
TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
 
Executive Summary:  This item allows the Rosenberg Development Corporation Board the opportunity to 
discuss working with Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) on adding “Way Finding Signage” on I-
69/US 59 to promote Avenue H, the Cultural District, and the Historic Downtown. 
 
RDC President Knesek began the discussion by explaining the extension of Reading Road, and early efforts to build a 
connection with new expansion and growth, and Avenue H in an effort to protect Avenue H’s economic viability. He 
continued by noting that we now have Brazos Town Center which attracts thousands of visitors to our City, and that 
those visitors may not be aware of amenities on Avenue H and other areas of the City. Strategically placed signs, or 
wayfinding signs, would alert visitors to Brazos Town Center to areas such as the Antiques and the Cultural Arts 
District, Historic Downtown Rosenberg, Rosenberg Railroad Museum, etc.  
 
Key discussion points: 

 The signage would not be necessarily directional, but would encourage traffic to move the length of Avenue H. 
 Signage would require coordination and the cooperation of the Texas Department of Transportation. 
 Cost to be investigated. 
 Avenue H signage would be the most expedient and practical. 
 Maintain a manageable scope, as previous efforts expanded to an unmanageable scale. 

 
Mr. Malik was directed to research and report to RDC with renderings and examples of potential wayfinding signage, 
associated costs, etc., at a future meeting. 
 
No action was necessary or taken. 
 

8. HOLD JOINT EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR DELIBERATIONS REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
NEGOTIATIONS PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 551.087. 
 
Action:  RDC Director McConathy moved and RDC Director Scopel seconded the motion to adjourn for Joint Executive 
Session at 5:40 p.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
A Joint Executive Session was held for deliberations regarding Economic Development negotiations pursuant to Texas 
Government Code 551.087. 
 

9. ADJOURN JOINT EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND THE ROSENBERG 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MAY TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 
RDC President Knesek adjourned the Joint Executive Session and reconvened into Joint Session at 6:20 p.m. 
 
No action was necessary or taken as a result of Joint Executive Session. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REPORT FROM THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
REGARDING THE PREVIOUS MONTH’S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS. 
Executive Summary: This item has been included to provide the Economic Development Director the 
opportunity to update the Board on the previous month’s activities, contacts, and projects. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Mr. Malik announced the hiring of Assistant Economic Development Director Jeremy Heath. 
 Transit schedule to be discussed by the RDC Board at the next regular meeting. 
 Livable Centers Study has chosen Morris Architects, and will begin their process soon. 
 Greater Fort Bend Economic Development Council will begin discussions regarding the regional marketing plan; their 

regional efforts take place over the next five years. 
 Sales tax is continuing upward. 
 Unemployment rate is under 5% at 4.9%. 

 
RDC President Knesek asked for expeditious reporting of construction or other projects in order to inform the RDC 
Board and City Council as soon as possible. 
 
Additional discussion: 

 City’s sidewalk plan. 
 Penguin Daiquiris. 

 
No action was necessary or taken. 
 



 
PAGE 7 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 
 
Executive Summary: This item provides the Rosenberg Development Corporation Board the opportunity to 
request future agenda items. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Wayfinding signage. 
 Sidewalk plan. 
 Fort Bend Transit System schedule. 
 Image professional to address marketing and image of the City. 
 Discussion regarding “joint” City Council and RDC Board Meetings. 
 Imperial Arts. 

 
The Board indicated their desire to revisit Item No. 2 entitled “REVIEW AND DISCUSS JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND 
ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING PUBLIC POSTING OF NOTICES AND PROCEEDINGS 
PURSUANT TO THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT.” RDC Director Pena expressed concern regarding the use of 
the term “joint” for future meetings of the RDC Board that might include the attendance of City Councilors. City Attorney 
Tschirhart explained that the reason for posting the “joint” meeting was that the posting would be consistent with the 
direction given by the Attorney General’s Office and noted certain associated cases. He continued that when such 
meetings are held, City Council has supervisory control. He noted that the meetings can be posted with a “joint” 
Executive Session, or with an RDC Board Executive Session. The RDC Board Executive Session would allow only the 
RDC Board and their invitees to participate. He continued that since there was no specific direction given, and out of an 
abundance of caution, the agenda was drafted in order that both the RDC Board and City Council might participate in 
Executive Session. City Attorney Tschirhart added that there has to be a consensus on how the RDC Board prefers to 
proceed with future meetings, knowing that there is a potential quorum of City Council that might be in attendance. 
 
After general discussion regarding the objective of the joint posting, Mayor Morales commented that the Mayor needs to 
be a part of the RDC Board and that future Mayors will need to be a part of the Board in order to impart particularized 
information, and the necessary participation of the Mayor in economic development-related projects and prospects.  
 
RDC President Knesek posed a question regarding the incidental attendance of a City Councilor at a RDC Board 
meeting and asked the question in the reverse, that being the attendance of an RDC Director at a City Council meeting 
where there is the potential quorum of the RDC Board. City Attorney Tschirhart explained that the City Council is 
considered the “parent” entity with subsidiary entities. He responded that if there is an item on the City Council agenda 
related to economic development issues, that the agenda should be posted as an RDC Board meeting as well.  He 
continued that City Council could insert language in the prophylactic portion of the City Council agenda that puts the 
public on notice that there may be a quorum of the RDC Board present at the City Council meeting.  
 
City Attorney Tschirhart recommended that an item be added to the next RDC Board meeting agenda to discuss future 
postings and future participation of City Councilors in the RDC Executive Sessions in order to clarify the RDC Boards 
position. RDC President Knesek asked that the RDC Board Members to consider whether City Attorney Tschirhart 
should attend the next meeting, be available by conference call, or submit a written report on this or other issues. 
 
No action was necessary or taken. 
 

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
There were no announcements. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
Action:  RDC Director McConathy moved and RDC Director Scopel seconded a motion to adjourn the RDC Board 
Meeting. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present at 6:55 p.m. 

 
        
 
 
        ___________________________________ 
                     Kaye Supak, Acting City Secretary 
  



 
PAGE 8 of 8 * JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING MINUTES * 

AUGUST 14, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

 
 
*   Councilor Benton left at 4:10 p.m. 
** RDC Director Scopel arrived at 4:35 p.m. 
 
Minute Attachments: 

1. 2014 Business Resource Expo Brochure 
2. 2014 Business Resource Expo PowerPoint Presentation 



 
PAGE 1 of 6 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 26
th
 day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 

met in a Special Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
James Lewis   Director of Technology 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Darren McCarty  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath   Assistant Economic Development Director  
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of 
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the 
Texas Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential 
address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) 
minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

 
 



 
PAGE 2 of 6 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 

 

AGENDA 
 

1.  HOLD SECOND PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER COMMENTS RELATING TO THE PROPOSED AD 
VALOREM TAX RATE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2014, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.   
Executive Summary: Chapter 26 of the Property Tax Code requires that taxing units comply with Truth-in-
Taxation laws during the tax rate adoption process.  These laws were designed to make taxpayers aware of tax 
rate proposals and to provide an avenue for comment.  On Saturday, August 09, 2014, City Council set two (2) 
public hearing dates for Tuesday, August 19, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., and Tuesday, August 26, 2014, at 6:00 p.m., 
to receive public comment regarding the proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015.    
 
The required notice was published in the newspaper on August 12, 2014, to give the public the proper 
notification. 
 
The Truth-in-Taxation laws also require that at each public hearing, the governing body must announce the 
date, time and place of the meeting at which it will vote on the tax rate.  The meeting to vote on the tax rate has 
been set for Tuesday, September 02, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber at 2110 
4

th
 Street, Rosenberg, Texas 77471. 

 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item. 

 Mayor Morales opened the public hearing at 6:02:15.  There were no speakers; therefore, the 
Mayor closed the public hearing at 6:02:39 p.m.  
 

2.  HOLD SECOND PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER COMMENTS RELATING TO FISCAL YEAR 2014-
2015 PROPOSED BUDGET, WHICH INCLUDES THE CITY OF ROSENBERG’S CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP), AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary: Section 9.06 of the Rosenberg City Charter requires the Rosenberg City Council 
to hold a public hearing on the proposed Budget submitted; and, all interested persons shall be given an 
opportunity to be heard for or against any item or the amount of any item contained in the proposed 
Budget. 
 
Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on Sunday, August 10, 2014.  The first 
public hearing on the proposed Budget was held on Tuesday, August 19, 2014.  This is the second public 
hearing on the Budget. 
 
This public hearing is held to provide the citizens the opportunity to present their comments regarding the 
proposed FY2014-2015 Budget. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

 Mayor Morales opened the public hearing at 6:03:24 p.m. 

 Councilor Benton pointed out that this proposed tax rate is a one cent tax reduction and stated 
that we have worked very hard to give the citizens of Rosenberg a tax reduction. 

 Mayor Morales closed the public hearing at 6:04:07 p.m. 
 

3.  HOLD DISCUSSION BY CITY COUNCIL ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 PROPOSED BUDGET, 
WHICH INCLUDES THE CITY OF ROSENBERG’S CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP), AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: Section 9.08 of the Rosenberg City Charter states that after the conclusion of the 
public hearing on the proposed Budget, the City Council may insert new items or may increase or 
decrease the items of said Budget, except items in proposed expenditures fixed by law.  However, if City 
Council requests to increase the total proposed expenditures, it shall also provide for an increase in the 
total anticipated revenue to at least equal such proposed expenditures.  The second public hearing on 
the proposed FY2014-2015 Budget was held immediately preceding this Agenda item. 
 
At this time, City Council shall have an opportunity to discuss the proposed FY2014-2015 Budget, any 
changes thereto, and by a majority vote direct staff to make such changes.  The final FY2014-2015 
Budget will be considered for adoption at the September 02, 2014 City Council Meeting. 



 
PAGE 3 of 6 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 

 

Key discussion points: 

 Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item and read the five items on the 
memorandum distributed and dated August 25, 2014 with the revised changes. 

 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve the Fiscal Year 
2014-2015 Proposed Budget, which includes the City of Rosenberg’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), 
and take action as necessary. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-33, AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 
THE CREATION OF MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 184 OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
WITHIN BOTH THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION AND THE CORPORATE BOUNDARIES 
OF THE CITY, AS FURTHER PROVIDED FOR HEREIN; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS OF FACT 
AND OTHER CONCLUSIONS AS HEREIN SET OUT.  
Executive Summary: Pursuant to the Texas Water Code, Section 54.016, and Code of Ordinances, 
Section 29-231, Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC has submitted a petition to the City for the creation of 
Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184 (District).  Proposed District consists of 502.6 acres 
generally located southwest of the intersection of A. Meyers and Berdette Roads, immediately south of 
Bridlewood Estates.  While largely in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), proposed District contains a 
portion of the City Limits abutting Dry Creek.  A vicinity map of the property was included in the agenda 
packet for reference. 
 
Both the Texas Water Code and Local Government Code require the consent of the City for the creation 
of a MUD in its City Limits or ETJ. The District also must be authorized by the State Legislature, which 
has already taken place.  Prior to consenting to the creation of MUD No, 184, the City’s Code of 
Ordinances essentially requires finding that the District will not adversely impact the City and that it will 
comply with all applicable City Ordinances. 
 
Pursuant to the representations and documentation provided by Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, City 
staff believes the creation of the District will not have an adverse impact and that applicable requirements 
will be met as a result of the proposed Utility and Development Agreements in the following Agenda 
items.  Entering into the Utility and Development Agreements are a requirement following the adoption of 
the Consent Ordinance.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-33 approving the creation of 
Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184. District representatives will be in attendance to 
address any questions you may have. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item.  

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: What about fire protection? 
A: They will have to enter into an agreement at a later time. 
Q: Regarding the $5M for parks and recreation facilities, will they build facilities or donate land? 
A: There will be private park facilities, based on the amount of lots in the subdivision. 
Q: Will they use Dry Creek as part of the park dedication? 
A: There is a plan to have a greenbelt along Dry Creek and a recreation site. 
Q: Since they are in the ETJ, they will not pay Rosenberg taxes but because Dry Creek runs through it 
then they will have to meet our subdivision requirements if they want to adjoin to our water, is that 
correct? 
A: The subdivision ordinances, design standards and the part about the City having to consent to the 
MUD all apply in the ETJ as well. Whether it was in the City or all in the ETJ or like this, they would still 
have to go through this process.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Bolf to approve Ordinance No. 2014-
33, an Ordinance approving the creation of Municipal Utility District No. 184 of Fort Bend County, Texas, 
within both the extraterritorial jurisdiction and the corporate boundaries of the City, as further provided for 
herein; making certain findings of fact and other conclusions as herein set out. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1845, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, A WATER 



 
PAGE 4 of 6 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 

 

SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND DRY CREEK 
(HOUSTON) ASLI VII, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, IN ASSOCIATION WITH 
FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 184.  
Executive Summary: Pursuant to Chapter 29, Article V of the Code of Ordinances, attached is the 
proposed Water Supply and Wastewater Services (Utility) Agreement between the City and Dry Creek 
(Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, for City Council’s consideration.  The proposed Utility Agreement establishes 
the criteria to provide utility services to the development on behalf of Municipal Utility District No. 184 
(District). The Utility Agreement provides for the following: 

 The City shall provide up to 1,700 equivalent single-family connections of water supply services 
to the District. 

 Water, drainage, and wastewater systems shall be designed and constructed in accordance with 
the City’s Design Standards for public infrastructure. 

 The developer shall provide documentation that a good faith effort has been made to obtain 
wastewater services and capacity from Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152.  If 
those services cannot be obtained within reason, the developer may construct an interim 
wastewater treatment plant as approved by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ).  If and when the City can provide wastewater services—defined by providing a point of 
connection within 0.75 miles of the District—the District shall discontinue use of the interim 
wastewater treatment plant in favor of wastewater services from the City. 

 The District shall follow the plumbing code adopted by the City. 

 The District agrees to participate in the City’s Groundwater Reduction Plan before 
commencement of operating its water system. 

 The District shall pay water impact fees due at the time of Final Plat. 

 If and when the City can provide wastewater services, wastewater impact fees for the number of 
connections shall be paid in three (3) installments. 

 The developer shall receive credit toward water impact fees for the construction of a 16-inch 
water line along Benton Road from Reading Road to A. Meyers Road. 

 
Staff recommends approval of the Water Supply and Wastewater Services Agreement for Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 184, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1845. District 
representatives will be in attendance to address any questions you may have. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Travis Tanner read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 

Questions/Comments: 
Q: Do they have to permit through the City? 
A: They will submit subdivision platting plans for water, sanitary, streets and comply with City ordinances.  
Q: Will they be inspected? 
A: Yes, the public infrastructure will be inspected by both the City and the County for the roads. The 
water and utilities will be inspected by the City. 
Q: What is the Strategic Partnership Agreement? 
A: That outlines the process for annexation in the future and with the City having the ability for state law 
to collect sales tax if there were to be commercial development. It will not be relevant to this development 
because they don’t intend to have any commercial. They have two non-residential sites. One is expected 
to be an elementary school site. He does not see the Strategic Partnership having much of an impact as 
a result of that. 
Q: Do they pre-agree to annexation? 
A: Jeanne McDonald, legal counsel for the development explained that what the Strategic Partnership 
Agreement does is it sets out a period of time where you will not annex so the developer can develop his 
infrastructure. Then it takes you out of the requirements to have a three year annexation plan. Once you 
get to this point, which is 90% developed, then the City can annex. It is done in advance by the MUD and 
put in place.  
Q: What if they don’t want to be annexed? 
A: It is an agreement as to when you can annex. You agree not to annex them until they are ninety 
percent developed. They agree that at that point they will not object. It is still your right but not your 
obligation. 
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-1845, 
a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City of Rosenberg, a Water 
Supply and Wastewater Services Agreement between the City and Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, a 



 
PAGE 5 of 6 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 

 

Delaware limited liability company, in association with Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1846, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND DRY CREEK (HOUSTON) ASLI VII, LLC, A DELAWARE 
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, IN ASSOCIATION WITH FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 184.  
Executive Summary: The proposed Development Agreement (Agreement) between the City and Dry 
Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, was included in the agenda packet for City Council’s consideration.  The 
Agreement will accommodate the development and construction of certain infrastructure improvements 
as specified and in compliance with the City’s regulations, and will provide guidelines for how current 
subdivision regulations will be enforced throughout the development period of the project. The 
development will consist of 502.46 acres and up to 1,400 single-family residential lots.  The Development 
Agreement provides for the following. 

 
1. The development will follow the City’s current “Subdivision” Ordinance and Design Standards for 

public infrastructure 
2. Plats will come before the Planning Commission (Commission) and City Council and must comply 

with lot size and other applicable requirements. 
3. The development will meet the City’s current parkland dedication requirements, which require 

more amenities and parkland to be set aside than in the previous ordinance. 
4. The Agreement contains a safeguard regarding the improvement of A. Meyers Road.  It is 

currently anticipated that Fort Bend County will construct A. Meyers as a major thoroughfare; 
however if Fort Bend County doesn’t commence work, the developer must construct the southern 
half or two (2) future eastbound lanes of the road in phases before the subdivision is platted (see 
Agreement for further details). 

5. The developer will convey a two-acre water plant site to the City within three (3) years of the 
Agreement being executed. 
 

Attached as Exhibit “C” to the Agreement is the General/Land Plan (Plan) that was approved by the  
Commission on August 20, 2014.  All lots will be a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width, with a minimum 
average size of 7,000 square feet and minimum overall size of 6,500 square feet per the current 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  There will be approximately 349.6 acres of residential development (all single-
family) according to the Plan.  The Plan also calls for a minimum of 26.3 acres in improved parkland to be 
set aside (based on 1,400 lots) per City ordinance.  Overall there will be 105.5 acres of open space 
including parks, detention, landscape reserves, etc.  Finally, the development has two (2) non-residential 
sites consisting of 17 acres. 
 
Overall, the proposed development represents an improvement in terms of lot sizes and amenities 
compared to what could be developed in the City or its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction under the previous 
ordinances.  In addition to the Land Plan, the Development Agreement was reviewed by the Planning 
Commission on August 20.  The Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Development 
Agreement.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1846 the Development Agreement as 
proposed. District representatives will be in attendance to address any questions you may have. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Travis Tanner read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: In the land plan is the larger tract the school? The other is a drill site of approximately 2 to 4 acres. 
That is to be maintained as open space at all times, is that correct? 
A: Yes.  
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1846, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Development 
agreement by and between the City and Dry Creek (Houston) ASLI VII, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company, in association with Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 
 



 
PAGE 6 of 6 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 

 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1847, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
AT LEAST ONE (1) MEMBER OF THE INITIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT NO. 184 OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS.  
Executive Summary: Pursuant to Section 29-203 of the Code of Ordinances, City Council shall approve 
at least one (1) member of the initial Board of Directors of the District.    
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1847 approving the Board of Directors of Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 184 as presented. District representatives will be in attendance to 
address any questions you may have. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 Travis Tanner read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 

Questions/Comments: 
Q: There are state laws that govern the election of officers to Municipal Utility Districts (MUDs). When 
they get some residents then residents will have the opportunity to serve on their local MUD board, is that 
correct? 
A: Yes, they are elected positions and you have to either own property in the district or be a resident of 
the district to run for the board. This initial board was appointed in the legislation that created the district. 
Eventually it will switch over to residents. 
Q: How long does that usually take? 
A: It depends on how fast it develops. It is normally between six to eight years before residents move in 
and then decide to run for the board.  
 
Action:  Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R-1847, 
a Resolution authorizing at least one (1) member of the initial Board of Directors of Municipal Utility 
District No. 184 of Fort Bend County, Texas. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

8.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 6:24 p.m. 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 



PAGE 1 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 26
th
 day of August, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, met in 

a Special Workshop Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Bolf   Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager  
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Karl Zwahr   Utilities Superintendent 
James Lewis   Director of Technology 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Darren McCarty  Parks and Recreation Director 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath   Assistant Economic Development Director  
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 

 
During a City Council Workshop, the City Council does not take final action on the agenda items and any 
consideration of final action will be scheduled at a Regular or Special City Council Meeting. Public comments 
are welcomed at Regular or Special City Council Meetings. No public comments will be received at a 
Workshop Meeting. 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION BY JESS STUART, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE T.W. 

DAVIS YMCA REGARDING THE PARTNERSHIP FOR OUTREACH SITES BETWEEN THE T.W. DAVIS 
YMCA AND CITY OF ROSENBERG, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council an 
opportunity to discuss the partnership between the T.W. Davis YMCA and the City regarding the Outreach 
programs offered at Taylor Ray, Meyer and Jackson Elementary schools in Rosenberg with Jess Stuart, 
Executive Director of the T.W. Davis YMCA. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director gave a brief overview of the item. Jess Stewart, 
Executive Director of the T.W. Davis YMCA was present at the meeting to make a presentation to 



PAGE 2 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

Council. We did three outreach sites this year at the schools and those not at the schools are serving 
all Rosenberg children. 

• Jess Stewart provided an overview of the present program and the future programs. He outlined each 
school and how many children are served at each.  

• The City of Rosenberg donates $10,000 to the two sites within the City. It takes $305,000 to fund 1585 
children in the programs. 

• Council thanked Darren McCarthy for presenting this as partnership to the City and thanked Jess 
Stewart for the presentation. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS COUNCIL MEMBER TERM LIMITS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO 
DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item was requested to provide City Council the opportunity to discuss 
potential term limits for the Mayor and Council Members. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor McConathy stated she added the item to give Council Members the opportunity to discuss 
term limits. To provide some direction for the discussion there are two key points we should consider 
as we open this up. One is the term duration as well as the maximum years a Council Member can 
serve in that term. The former Council including Mayor, Councilors Benton, Grigar and she talked 
about two years, three years and four years as a term and also the duration whether that means two 
or three – two year terms or two-three year terms or two-four year terms. We are starting fresh with a 
new Council. She asked Council to keep those two points in mind during discussion on what we want 
term limits to look like as we present it to the voters in May as a Charter change. 

• Councilor Euton asked if we need to spell it out ahead of time or do we want to leave it open like 
previously on the staggered terms but the “how to” was not part of the amendment that the voters 
saw.  

• Scott Tschirhart, Attorney for the City explained that is a bit of a misconception. On February 19, 
2013, Council passed Ordinance 2013-10 that laid out specifically which Council positions would be 
staggered and how it would be staggered. The voters saw a caption which is typical in a Charter 
election. The caption tells them what this is going to do. If you have a lot of amendments it could be 
confusing for a voter. The City generally publishes what it will do to the Charter and in this case it was 
published in the newspaper in English and Spanish and on the website.  A copy of what this 
amendment was going to do was mailed with the water bills to educate the public. The Ordinance was 
passed prior to the Charter election. 

• Councilor Euton asked if we change terms to three years what will that do to our staggering? 

• Scott Tschirhart said it complicates things. The election that comes up in May has to follow the rules in 
the Charter currently. We will have some terms expiring one year out and some terms two years out. 
To go to a three year term we can make that work but it will require a Charter amendment to balance 
everything out. It would have to be approved by the voters. 

• Councilor Euton said she is in favor of three year terms but she feels it would be too confusing to the 
voters. Two years is simpler and a four year maximum term in one position should be the limit. 

• Councilor Pena stated it is confusing and we already have the staggered years. District 1, 2, 3 and 4 
have to run one year concurrently. It is two years to catch up the at-large and mayor. He agrees with 
Councilor Euton. He thinks a three year term would be a good gauge. He suggested two – three year 
terms. He favors the three year term but if it stays at two, then he favors two – two year terms. 

• Councilor Grigar stated he thinks we already have term limits and that’s an election every two years. 
Term limits are good in certain cities. He does not think it is a good thing for Rosenberg at this time 
until we grow. It is hard to get volunteers for committees. He is not for term limits at this time. 

• Councilor Bolf agreed with Councilor Grigar to a point. We do have elections but when people are 
there a long time they will not step-up and run against an incumbent. She would suggest three – three 
year terms. 

• Councilor Benton stated he believes in term limits. He likes the four – two year terms. This is a Charter 
change issue and a Charter change committee should see what the voters want. 

• Councilor McConathy stated in the previous discussion we complicated it in separating the mayor 
position from Council positions and staggering and terming it in that fashion. It sounds like the 
consensus is for term limits, that it would be broad across all positions and that the term would apply 
to everyone equally. She favors the three year. It will require another Charter change but we are going 
to be creating a Charter change by implementing this proposal.  When we had the discussion about 
staggered terms we talked about the complication at the ballot in helping the voters to understand 
what staggering meant versus a term limit. It was decided at that time to separate staggering from the 
term limits. The voters decided for staggering so now if we stand by the three year term then we need 



PAGE 3 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

to make the staggering work with that term limit. You can’t discuss one without impacting the other. 
She prefers the three year with a maximum of two terms.  

• Councilor Bolf said it would need to be position specific. She would agree with the two – three year 
terms if no one else went with the three – three year terms. 

• Mayor Morales stated going back to the last Council, he proposed three year terms. He is not opposed 
to having three year terms. We weren’t sure of the term limits at that time. He agrees with what 
Councilor Grigar says but he doesn’t have a problem with what the voters want. The voters make that 
decision. If you go back to the minutes several years ago, he proposed three year terms but no one 
agreed to it. 

• At this point we need to form a Charter Review Committee to determine which items will be on the 
Charter. 

• Councilor Grigar commented that he thinks there needs to be a standing Charter Review Committee 
that looks at the Charter every two years because you can only change the Charter every two years. 
The standing committee needs to be formed and look at all of the Charter in detail, taking it a little at a 
time with the most important areas and add that to a referendum every two years. 

• Mayor Morales asked how this committee would be made up. 

• Councilor Pena stated since there has been a committee we need to move on this term limit and get it 
done. If we do the three – two year terms move forward with it. He agrees that a committee would be 
good that could look at other items as they come up, but feels we should move on the term limit item 
now. 

• Councilor McConathy stated in order to form a committee we would have to set aside some budget 
funds for staff and those meetings. She suggested we look at adding dollars to our budget this year or 
maybe next year so the committee can be formulated and begin work to scrub the Charter as a whole. 

• Joyce Vasut recommended that if we are going to change the budget we first pass our FY2015 budget 
next week and then we can come back with a budget adjustment in the future. 

• Mayor Morales asked legal counsel how we would work out the staggering we have in place in 2015 
and if we go to three year terms going forward? 

• Scott Tschirhart stated it will be complicated. Two year terms are what the staggering is predicated on 
and it works well that way. A three year term can complicate this pretty dramatically. A Charter 
amendment can change things in a perspective but it will not change anything coming up in the May 
elections. It could change the next election cycle. 

• Mayor Morales stated presently it reads you have the Mayor and the two At Large positions that will 
have two year terms and then the District seats have a one year term. Starting in 2016 the Districts 
would be for three years. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated that is a potential way to do it but that would be the earliest you could affect a 
City election - May 2016. If you did a Charter amendment to go to three year terms you could start 
those three year terms at that time in 2016. Term limits would have to be prospective and it would not 
count anything that has already been served.  

• Mayor Morales stated there is a general consensus of wanting to move forward with two – three year 
terms. Legal counsel needs to come back to Council with what that Charter change would be. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated there is another issue that comes up with this. The Texas Constitution says no 
city charter shall be altered, amended or repealed oftener than every two years. There is an Attorney 
General opinion out there that says – you have an election on May 9

th
 of this particular year and then 

two years later the election is to be held on May 4
th
 that that is too short and you can’t do the two 

years that way. Our office takes the opinion that the charter amendment doesn’t take place until the 
city adopts it and it could be adjusted further out. But, that Texas Attorney General opinion is out 
there. In this case, the second Saturday in May is May 9

th
 which would be before the May 11

th
 election 

less than two full years we had in May 2013. It could be declared that it is oftener than two years 
because of these few days that would make is less than two years. 

• Mayor Morales said so the change could not happen until May 2016.  

• Scott Tschirhart stated it is possible or there could be a special election. There is a variety of ways we 
could work it out. He wanted to make Council aware that there is a potential we may not be able to do 
it at the May 2015 election to change the charter again. 

• Legal counsel will bring it back to Council to be discussed and voted on. 

• Councilor Grigar stated since the charter can’t be changed except every two years we will miss the 
boat if there are other changes that need to be made. Could staff research to see if there are any 
important issues that may need to be added to that? 

• Scott Tschirhart stated it does not work that way, it’s just that we can’t amend it oftener than every two 
years. He suggested that at any charter election we try to handle as much as we can identify at the 
same time because it does change the constitution of the City. 

• Robert Gracia stated staff will check on that. 



PAGE 4 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

3.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS CITY COUNCIL STAGGERED TERMS AND THE ORDER OF POSITIONS FOR 
ELECTION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item was requested to provide City Council an opportunity to discuss 
staggered terms and the order of positions for election for the Mayor and Council Members. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Benton stated his concern is eventual lower voter turnout with the way these staggered 
terms are setup now. He thinks it would be beneficial when we go through this process to look at that. 
He feels it would be beneficial to have at least one at-large position in every election. It would be good 
to have a committee of citizens look at this and make suggestions. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated he was asked to research this and check on how it came to be that an 
ordinance had changed the charter. In looking at Ordinance 2013-10 this is Proposition 2. Staff 
provided Council a copy. On the second page under Proposition 2 you see the caption that appeared 
on the charter election and underneath you see what the strikeout would have been changing Section 
C and what was added to Section C. This is what was approved by the voters. This was done by 
Ordinance on February 19, 2013 to be set before the voters in the 2013 May election.  

• Councilor Benton stated for clarification the verbiage in C was not on the ballot. He said it was not 
approved by the voters but the Proposition was. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated that is correct. The Proposition was approved by the voters. 

• Mayor Morales stated the information was out there to the voters prior to the Proposition. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated when the Proposition was passed that carried over and was placed into the 
Charter. The language is identical to what was in Proposition 2 that came out of this particular 
ordinance. That is why there is a reference to the Ordinance in the Charter. The Ordinance didn’t 
modify the Charter it was the will of the voters that modified the Charter.  

• Mayor Morales stated we would have to devise a plan because in 2015 it will be three at-large 
positions for two years and the districts for one year. 

• Scott Tschirhart said it would be a complex way of going about it but we could figure out a way to do it. 
An elected official doesn’t have a property right in their elected office so we don’t have those kinds of 
issues to deal with. If we wanted to change that around and take at-large positions, it would be a 
complicated process because you would have to setup some at large positions with staggered to 
make it work out, but it can be done. 

• Mayor Morales stated that all of Sugar Land’s At-Large positions are at one time and then the districts 
at another time. He does not have a problem with it but how do you derive that? 

• Scott Tschirhart stated we need to consider how this affects us from potential litigation standpoint from 
the Voting Rights Act because we had to go to geographical districts for that purpose. That analysis 
will have to be a part of this program because we don’t want to draw another voting rights suit. 

• Mayor Morales stated he had to deal with LULAC on this last staggered terms. We would have to 
involve LULAC as well in this. A lot of this was based on what they wanted too. 

• Mayor Morales stated we have a request for three year terms with a limit of six years and wanting to 
move an at-large position into the staggering mix and engage LULAC in this entire process. 

• Councilor Euton stated if we mix it she would suggest that District 1 be moved with the mayor and at-
large because they had the lowest percentage of voter turn out. 

• Mayor Morales stated that is a good suggestion. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated they can start on it but it is not something that he can come back to Council 
with until another workshop and not at the next Council meeting. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 6-367 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE PAINTING OF STREET 
NUMBERS ON CURBS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: On April 01, 2014, and April 22, 2014, City Council held discussions regarding the 
potential of amending the City’s curb-painting regulations to include the Texas flag. 
 
This item has been added to the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the potential 
amendment of the rules and regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs.  You will find a 
copy of the current Code Section 6-367 which was included in the agenda packet. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor McConathy stated this was an item previously discussed and we reached a consensus that 
this was something we should bring back after budget discussions. We are talking about amending 



PAGE 5 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

the current ordinance to include the painting of the Texas flag. She requested that the Attorney look at 
this because there was an opinion formed before and she wanted to make sure we were not violating 
anybody’s first amendment rights. 

• Scott Tschirhart explained the first amendment analysis is somewhat complex because there are 
varying levels. In this particular case, the City owns the curb. The City can send its message on the 
curb without having to worry too much about a first amendment issue unless the City were to decide to 
put a cross or other religious symbol. We can’t endorse a particular religion or faith. In the case of 
placing a Texas flag on the City’s curb in that it really doesn’t implicate a first amendment issue 
because it is not taking a stance on something that is discriminatory. We all live in Texas. We could 
take the City seal and put it on the curb. However; he understands the former City Attorney’s issue 
with allowing flags. If we were to allow different flags on there you are creating at that point not a 
speech that belongs to the City but you opening up a public forum. When you open up a public forum 
then you implicate first amendment issues and everybody gets to have their speech in there. 

• A few years ago in Amarillo, Texas they decided they wanted to put advertising on patrol cars much 
like you see in NASCAR. The problem is when you open up a public forum like that you can’t restrict 
any legal product from using that forum when it is a public property such as a patrol car or in this case 
a curb. We don’t want to open it up for advertising because then you can’t restrict what was put on 
there. If Council decides they want to put a flag on the curb and it doesn’t interfere with any public 
safety issue, there is no reason the Council can’t do that as long as it is the City’s speech and we 
don’t open it up to a public forum. 

• Discussion was held regarding the painting of the Texas flag with the numbers on the curb. Council 
needs to define what will be allowed without giving any options. If option are allowed it opens it up to a 
public forum. 

• After discussion, Wade Goates, Fire Chief volunteered to design the Texas flag with numbers for 
Council to view. The design will be brought back to Council for review and discussion. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS AVENUE I, AVENUE H, AND DOWNTOWN ROSENBERG UTILITY 
RELOCATION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: On August 08, 2014, the City Manager received correspondence from the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) providing notice of a road project that will include US 90A (Avenue H) 
and FM 1640 (Avenue I) from Spur 529 to Millie Street. The project is scheduled for a December 2014 letting. 
Per the correspondence, the City will need to take the appropriate action to relocate or replace underground 
utility lines that may be impacted by the project.  
 
The City recently completed a sanitary sewer line replacement project along Avenue H, Avenue I and the 
Downtown area of the City within the limits of the TxDOT project. The City does have numerous water lines 
located underneath the pavement, particularly along Avenue H. The lines have exceeded their life expectancy 
and numerous leaks have been repaired. In addition, several fire hydrants along Avenue H near the Downtown 
area have been damaged and not replaced due to their close proximity to the traffic lanes and the lack of main 
line valves that prevent the water from being turned off in order to make the needed repairs. It would be most 
cost effective and in the best interest of the City to replace the deficient water lines in this general area prior to 
the TxDOT project. This would improve the reliability of the water distribution system, increase system capacity 
and improve fire protection.       
 
This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the need to replace 
the water lines and direct staff as necessary.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary regarding the 
item.  

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: This needs to be done before the letting of the contract. Will there be Mobility Funds available to do this 
project? 
A: There will be $1.5M from Mobility Funds. 
Q: Will upsizing those lines help our rating? 
A: Yes, with the subsidence issue mandate and to help push the water through. 
Q: During discussion of the one-way pairs project replacing the water lines was not a part of the project was 
it? 
A: We had discussion regarding replacement of the sewer lines first. That was a great concern at that time. 
We just received the information from TxDOT and we need to act on this. 



PAGE 6 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

Q: The expense of the project will be more than we have for this. Will we have to do a bond on this? 
A: With the mobility funds and some other funds available we should be able to cover it. 

• The general consensus of Council was to move forward and bring the item back to Council at the next 
regular meeting. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PARKS GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council an 
opportunity to discuss the Parks Grounds Maintenance Services currently being provided for Brazos, 
Community, Harwood and Riverbend Parks was included in the agenda packet. A draft of the redlined 
Technical Specifications as proposed by staff?  If so directed by City Council, staff will issue an invitation to bid 
on Sunday, August 31, 2014, for these services in order to receive and review responses and select a firm 
before October 02, 2014, when the current Contract ends. 
 
Staff recommends issuing an invitation to bid for Parks Grounds Maintenance Services. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy gave an overview of the item regarding the Parks Grounds Maintenance Services. 
 

Questions/Comments: 
Q: Is this the same contract as for the cemetery? 
A: No, it is specific to the Parks. 
Q: Was the goal to eventually do no more in-house mowing with staff? 
A:  In 2009 we had some slow downs, the City Manager asked us to look at some cost savings areas. These 
parks were not as heavily used and we sent staff in a couple of times a week to mow. It is more economical to 
subcontract it out and is the most economical way to do it. 
Q: How do bidders get to bid on the contracts? 
A: Bidders are encouraged to check the City website the first week of September. It will be posted there. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated an addendum has been drafted to be used for contracts like this and he 
advised Council to include that addendum. The addendum protects the City because it clearly lays out 
the relationship which isn’t laid out in this contract.  

• The addendum will be added and brought back when the bids are brought back. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

7.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE SEABOURNE CREEK REGIONAL SPORTS COMPLEX GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council the 
opportunity to discuss the Grounds Maintenance Services currently being provided at Seabourne Creek 
Regional Sports Complex (SCRSC).  The mowing and maintenance of the sports fields is a specialized 
process that requires specialized equipment in order to keep the fields in prime playable condition.   
 
For City Council’s review, a draft of the Technical Specifications as proposed by staff was included in the 
agenda packet.  If so directed by City Council, staff will bid the services for FY2015 and issue an invitation to 
bid on August 31, 2014, in order to receive responses and select a firm before October 16, 2014, when the 
current Contract ends. 
 
Staff recommends issuing an invitation to bid for SCRSC Grounds Maintenance Services. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy gave an overview of the item regarding the bid for SCRSC Grounds Maintenance 
Services. 

• The general consensus of Council was to move forward and have the contract go out with the 
addendum attached as on the previous item. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

8.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PARKS JANITORIAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: The Parks Janitorial Services Contract for City facilities includes the restrooms and 
certain public areas at Brazos Park, Community Park, Macario Garcia Park, Riverbend Park, Seabourne Creek 
Nature Park, Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex, Sunset Park, Travis Park and 3720 Airport Avenue. 
This item has been included on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss these 



PAGE 7 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014 
***DRAFT*** 

 

services. If so directed by City Council, staff will bid the services for FY2015 and issue an Invitation to Bid on 
August 31, 2014, in time to receive responses and select a firm for an October 09, 2014 effective date.  The 
draft Technical Specifications as proposed by staff are attached for City Council’s review.  
 
Staff recommends issuing an invitation to bid for Parks Janitorial Services for the restrooms and certain public 
areas at Brazos Park, Community Park, Macario Garcia Park, Riverbend Park, Seabourne Creek Nature Park, 
Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex, Sunset Park, Travis Park and 3720 Airport Avenue. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy gave an overview of the item regarding the Parks Janitorial Services. 

• The general consensus of Council was to move forward with the addendum attached as in the 
previous items 

 
9.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m. 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 



 
PAGE 1 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 2
nd

 day of September, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Maritza Salazar  Budget Analyst 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director  
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Jeremy Heath  Assistant Economic Development Director 
Angela Fritz   Communications Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 

 
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
Reverend Deborah Prihoda, First Assembly of God, Rosenberg gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AS A PURPLE HEART 
CITY. 
Mayor Morales presented a Proclamation Recognizing the City of Rosenberg as a Purple Heart City to Felix Garcia, 
Robert Delgado and Jonathan Willman. 
 
PRESENTATION OF ROSENBERG IMAGE COMMITTEE BEAUTIFICATION AND RENOVATION AWARDS.  
Mayor Morales and Councilor Benton presented Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards to: 
Present: 

 Yolanda Coria 1044 Sally Anne Drive 

 Joe and Josie Gracia 1110 Walger Avenue 

 Mike and Jan Lorenz 1036 Frances Drive 

Not Present: 
 Miguel Angel and Maria Ramos 1400 Tobola Street 



 
PAGE 2 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 Jack in the Box 3317 1
st
 Street 

 
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
• Jesse Kirk, 1903 Ripple Creek Drive, Rosenberg, Texas, addressed Council regarding his concern with 

children walking to school in the streets and the need for the City to do something to protect the children. His 
concerns have been discussed with the Police Chief. 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a 
City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR AUGUST 05, 
2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1851, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
SPECIAL EVENT AGREEMENT FOR USE OF THE FORT BEND COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND FORT BEND COUNTY.  
Executive Summary: The Rosenberg Fire Department will be holding their Centennial Celebration 
on Saturday, September 13, 2014, from 10:00 a.m., to 2:00 p.m., at the Fort Bend County 
Fairgrounds. A flyer for additional information was included in the agenda packet. 
 
Since the event is being held at the Fort Bend County Fairgrounds, it will be necessary for the City 
to enter into an Agreement with Fort Bend County to hold this special event at the County-owned 
location.  The Special Event Agreement (Agreement) is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1851 for City Council’s review and consideration. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1851 which will authorize the City Manager to 
execute the Agreement to provide a location for the Rosenberg Fire Department’s Centennial 
Celebration event. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-36, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (B) AND 
(D), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, OF DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28, STOP 
STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 28-41 (B) AND (D) OF 
ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN 
AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY 
PROVISION THEREOF; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary: The need for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue G and San 
Jacinto Street has been identified. The intersection of Avenue G and San Jacinto Street currently 
functions as a two-way stop, with San Jacinto Street stopping and Avenue G Street being non-
controlled. The recommendation is to make this a four (4) way stop intersection     

 



 
PAGE 3 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop 
sign designations and will add said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-36 as presented. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-37, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING A CERTAIN PORTION OF ALAMO 
STREET TO SECTION 28-116 OF ARTICLE III OF DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS 
A PORTION OF A STREET WITHIN THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO PARK A 
VEHICLE; PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO PARKING” SIGNS INDICATING 
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE NO PARKING ZONE ALONG ALAMO STREET; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 NOR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR EACH 
VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Executive Summary: This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration of the 
installation of a “no parking” zone on a portion of Alamo Street between Avenue H and Avenue G. 
The City has been made aware of traffic issues and safety concerns resulting from vehicles that 
are parked along the east side of Alamo Street which are constricting the street width and visibility 
at the intersection for vehicles, including emergency vehicles. The “no parking” zone would extend 
from the north right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H), one-hundred fifty (150) feet north, 
along the east side of Alamo Street. The business establishment located on the east side of Alamo 
Street at Avenue H appears to be generating the on-street parking. If approved, the vehicles would 
no longer be able to legally park within the street right-of-way. A location map of the proposed “no 
parking” zone was included in the agenda packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-37 as presented to address this safety issue.   
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF SUMMER LAKES SECTION SIX, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 17.16 ACRES OUT OF THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE, A-55 AND 
THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144); 80 LOTS, 6 
BLOCKS, 3 RESERVES (0.4624 AC.).  
Executive Summary: Summer Lakes Section Six Final Plat contains 17.16 acres and 80 single-family 
residential lots.  It is located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Specifically, 
the proposed Plat is located off of Round Lake Drive in the northeast part of Summer Lakes.  It consists 
of the following lot sizes: 
 

• 52, or 65 percent, 50-foot lots 

• 28, or 35 percent, 60-foot or greater lots 
 
The above lot sizes are in accordance with the MUD No. 144 Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Agreement (see attached Exhibit B, Land Use & Parcel Plan).  The Land Use & Parcel Plan simply 
identifies single-family residential as the proposed use for the areas of the Plat.  The Agreement calls for 
the lots to be a minimum of fifty (50) feet in width and 6,000 square feet.  The average lot size is over 
8,000 square feet and no lots are less than fifty (50) feet in width or 6,000 square feet. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the 
Planning Commission on May 21, 2014.  The Plat also conforms to the MUD No. 144 Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) Agreement.  The Planning Commission recommended approval to City 
Council of the Final Plat on July 16, 2014.  There being no further issues, staff recommends 
approval of the Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Six. 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF COTTONWOOD SECTION THREE-
B, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.333 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE S.A. STONE SURVEY NO. 
10, A-392, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; LOTS:  44; RESERVES:  1; 
BLOCKS:  4.  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Cottonwood Section Three-B consists of 8.333 acres and 44 
residential lots.  It is located off of Barton Creek and Pease River Lanes, immediately southwest of 
Cottonwood Section Three-A.  The Plat is within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 148. 
All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan 
was approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land 
Plan dated April 2003. 



 
PAGE 4 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Preliminary and Final 
Plats on August 20, 2014.  At the time this Agenda packet went to print, a draft minute excerpt from 
the August 20, 2014 Planning Commission meeting was not yet available.  There being no conflicts 
with applicable regulations, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Cottonwood Section 
Three-B. 
 

 G.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BAYOU CROSSING SECTION 
THREE, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.670 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE JAMES LOWERY 1/3 
LEAGUE, A-275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; ALSO BEING A 
PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “A-2”, BLOCK 1, BAYOU CROSSING SECTION TWO 
PARTIAL REPLAT NO. ONE RECORDED AT PLAT NO. 20130258, F.B.C.P.R., AND A 
PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOTS 3 AND 4, J. M. DONLEY SUBDIVISION RECORDED AT VOL. 1, 
PG. 20, F.B.C.P.R. 
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Bayou Crossing Section Three is located off of Grand Cane 
Lane in the Bayou Crossing Development.  It is in the City Limits and immediately northeast of Bayou 
Crossing Section Two. 
 
The proposed Final Plat contains 8.67 acres and 37 residential lots.  All proposed lots are a minimum of 
sixty feet (60’) in width and 6,600 square feet in size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan for 
Bayou Crossing and to the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning Commission on June 
18, 2014. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat on August 20, 
2014. Please note that a draft minute excerpt from the August 20, 2014 Planning Commission 
meeting was not yet available at the time this Agenda packet went to print.  There being no further 
issues or conflicts with City standards, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bayou 
Crossing Section Three. 
  

 H.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RIVER RUN AT THE BRAZOS SECTION FIVE 
AMENDING PLAT NO. 1, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 8.3492 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK 
SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158); 39 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS, 0 RESERVES.   
Executive Summary: Proposed River Run at the Brazos Section Five Amending Plat No. 1 is 
located off of Valley Ridge Drive at Messina Lane, in the southern part of the River Run at the 
Brazos development.  It is in the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 158 (MUD No. 158).   

 
The Plat contains thirty-nine (39) single-family residential lots.  It was originally approved by City 
Council on October 15, 2013.  The purpose of the Amending Plat is to correct an error in the block 
numbering on the recorded plat.  The “Subdivision” Ordinance provides for amending plats to 
correct errors of this nature.  The Plat only has to come before City Council; amending plats do not 
require Planning Commission approval. 
 
There being no issues, staff recommends approval of River Run at the Brazos Section Five 
Amending Plat No. 1. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-34, AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 
AND ADOPTING THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-
2015; MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CITY FOR SUCH YEAR AS REFLECTED IN SAID 
BUDGET; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND CONTAINING CERTAIN PROVISIONS 
RELATING TO THE SUBJECT.  
Executive Summary: Ordinance No. 2014-34 provides City Council with the opportunity to consider adopting 
the FY2014-2015 Budget as prepared and presented by staff and adjusted by City Council during the recent 
Budget workshops.   
 
The proposed operating Budget as shown in the Combined Budget Summary, or Exhibit “A” of Ordinance No. 



 
PAGE 5 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

2014-34, appropriates those monies necessary to fund City operations, including general operations, water 
and wastewater operations, debt service obligations, special revenue fund operations, internal service fund 
operations and capital outlays for FY2014-2015. 
 
This Budget, as presented in Exhibit “A”, is based on the proposed FY2014-2015 Budget that was originally 
presented to City Council on July 22, 2014, and includes the changes presented in the memorandum dated 
August 27, 2014.  
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-34, providing for and adopting the City of 
Rosenberg, Texas, Budget for the Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services read the Executive Summary 
regarding the item. 
 

Questions/Comments: 
• Councilor Benton thanked Joyce and staff for their efforts on this budget. Will items 2 and 3 be 

done in order? What happens if Item 3 fails? 

• Joyce Vasut explained the items are presented in an order which is required by Finance. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve  Ordinance No. 
2014-34, an Ordinance approving and adopting the City of Rosenberg, Texas, Budget for the Fiscal 
Year 2014-2015; making appropriations for the City for such year as reflected in said Budget; and 
making certain findings and containing certain provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RATIFICATION OF THE PROPERTY TAX INCREASE 
REFLECTED IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG 2014-2015 BUDGET.  
Executive Summary: In accordance with statutory requirements noted in Section 102.007 of the Local 
Government Code, it will be necessary to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the City’s 2014-
2015 Budget.  
 
In order to ratify the property tax increase, it will be necessary for City Council to indicate such 
ratification with the following motion:   
 
        Motion:  I move to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the 2014-2015 Budget.  
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 

Questions/Comments: 
Q: Why is it a tax increase even though we are reducing the tax rate? 
A: We are reducing the tax rate to $.49 per $100 evaluation. It is still calculated at the 21.4 cents. State 
law requires this language. The valuations affect the calculations.  The added value affects the 
calculation. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to ratify the property tax 
increase reflected in the 2014-2015 Budget. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-35, AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING 
FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, FOR THE YEAR 2014; PROVIDING FOR THE DATE ON WHICH SUCH TAXES SHALL BE 
DUE AND PAYABLE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTY AND INTEREST ON ALL TAXES NOT TIMELY 
PAID; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.   
Executive Summary: Staff recommends the adoption of Ordinance No. 2014-35.  This Ordinance 
levies an ad valorem tax rate of $0.4900 per $100 valuation for Tax Year 2014, the collection of which 
falls in FY2014-2015, beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2015.  The maintenance 
and operation tax rate will be set at $0.25858 per $100 valuation and the debt service tax rate will be set 
at $0.23142 per $100 valuation. 
 



 
PAGE 6 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

To approve Ordinance No. 2014-35, it will be necessary for City Council to consider three (3) separate 
motions in accordance with specific statutory requirements applicable to the adoption of the tax rate, 
and indicated as follows: 
 

1. Motion:  I move that a tax rate of $0.25858 for the purpose of funding the maintenance 
and operation expenses of the City be approved;  

2. Motion:  I move that a tax rate of $0.23142 for the purpose of paying the accruing 
interest and to provide a sinking fund for the payment of the indebtedness of the City be 
approved; and,  

3. Motion:  I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of 
$0.49 per $100 valuation, which is effectively a 2.47% increase in the tax rate, and I move 
to adopt Ordinance No. 2014-35. 
 

Key discussion points: 
• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: Can the word “effective: be added to the motions? 
A: Legal Counsel advised not to change the language in the motion. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton that a tax rate of $0.25858 
for the purpose of funding the maintenance and operation expenses of the City be approved. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton that a tax rate of $0.23142 for 
the purpose of paying the accruing interest and to provide a sinking fund for the payment of the 
indebtedness of the City be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy that the property tax rate 
be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.49 per $100 valuation, which is effectively a 2.47% 
increase in the tax rate, and I move to adopt Ordinance No. 2014-35. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF FOUR (4) SPEED 
HUMPS ON SALLY ANNE DRIVE.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow for City Council to discuss the proposed 
installation of four (4) speed humps to serve as traffic calming measures on Sally Anne Drive. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Pena stated there is a very dangerous situation on this street. Children have to walk 
places and there are no sidewalks and open bar ditches. Cars parking on the street creates 
blind spot issues. This came to his and Councilor Benton’s attention and it was their decision to 
sign a petition with the residents on Sally Anne Drive to get four speed humps on Sally Anne 
Drive. 
 

The following speakers addressed Council regarding the item. 
• Ladonna Meche, 1043 Sally Anne Drive voiced her concerns with the area and the danger for 

the children on the street. 
• Rene Owen, 1041 Sally Anne Drive asked Council to consider the dangerous situation. 
• Lupe Casto, 1038 Sally Anne Drive stated traffic has increased on the street and asked Council 

to consider the situation. 
• Keith Parker, 1059 Sally Anne Drive stated the problem is getting worse and expressed concern 

about the children on the street. 
• Paul Hernandez, 1053 Sally Anne Drive expressed concern with the increase in the traffic and a 

lot of people walk on the street that is very narrow. He requested Council’s action on the 
request. 

 
Further discussion: 

• Councilor Benton stated there are an average of 160 children that live on that street. All 
properties on the street are residential. This is a drag strip running through the residential area. 
We have an obligation to slow down the traffic on the street. A photograph was provided 



 
PAGE 7 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

showing speed humps and they don’t seem to obstruct emergency vehicles. Asphalt speed 
humps are very inexpensive. He asked Council’s consideration on the item. 

• Councilor McConathy agrees something needs to be done. What is the magic in four speed 
humps? She could support this but would like to get Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer in 
determining the appropriate distance to get the correct number of speed humps on that road. 

• Councilor Benton stated the street is about a mile long and that many are needed to be 
effective. 

• Councilor Euton agreed there is a problem. How will this affect our EMS and Fire trucks? She 
would like collaboration from the City on this. Isn’t our Comprehensive Study going to address 
these kinds of issues and how long will that take? 

• Robert Gracia, City Manager stated yes. 

• Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development stated the timeframe for the 
Comprehensive Plan is over the next year. It will be brought back to Council in the summer for 
approval although the City will be looking at it over the next year in various public forums. They 
will look at a variety of  traffic calming devices. 

• John Maresh stated staff is working on a Comprehensive Plan specifically for traffic calming. 
That would dovetail into the Comprehensive Plan with the specifics for traffic calming. We 
should have that on a Workshop before the end of this year. 

• Councilor Euton stated with staff coming in the next couple of months on the requirements and 
settings she would prefer to wait for staff’s input. She thinks it needs to be addressed but would 
like to wait for staff’s input. 

• Councilor Pena stated he thinks it needs to be done. As critical and the number of people 
speaking for this cause we need to address it. If the Comprehensive Plan comes in with a 
different idea we can make adjustments to that. We want to be proactive and not reactive. 

• Councilor Grigar stated he agrees that something needs to be done but it needs to be done 
throughout the City, not just Sally Anne. If we let staff do their work which was directed by this 
Council in a recent Workshop to move on with criteria and guidelines so it is spread evenly 
across the City. The spacing issue would be addressed in that and there are different types of 
speed humps. He does not want Council to be directing “this is what I want”. All of those have to 
be taken into account such as fire and public safety. That would be addressed by City staff and 
personnel driving on these streets. As we have heard, that will be done and presented in a 
Workshop. He thinks that would be the time to set Sally Anne as a priority for this. 

• Councilor Barta agreed with what has been said and agrees with the Comprehensive Plan. This 
seems like an urgent situation. If we put asphalt humps down now it would help with the traffic. 
If they need to be changed per staff’s recommendation then they can be changed. It could be 
six more months before something is done. 

• Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney stated the preferable way to do this is to have some guidelines to 
go by as you are planning. If Council is going to adopt something like putting in these speed 
humps he encouraged them to make an independent assessment based on the evidence you 
have that there is a need and a dangerous situation you want to correct. He does not think you 
want to get into the position to be governing by petition. That becomes the basis of projects 
rather than staff coming up with these decisions. Don’t base it on this petition that doesn’t have 
any weight under the Charter. Base it on testimony you heard or your own observations. When 
you act on petitions you will have the situation where you end up with a petition someplace else 
where they want something else. Then if you vote against it there might be something that could 
be challenged over that. He urged to either let staff make a recommendation or make your 
independent evaluation where you say this is a dangerous situation and is a one time issue we 
need to fix because we recognize there is a danger. 

• Councilor Barta stated this is really not a petition, just a statement that the residents feel there is 
a danger. 

• Robert Gracia stated before this Council makes a decision he feels it is important that the Fire 
Chief addresses his concerns regarding traffic calming devices. 

• Wade Goates, Fire Chief stated there are several areas in the county facing the same problems 
with traffic and how to slow it down. His concern is response considerations especially with the 
larger fire apparatus. He is not prepared tonight to give those times but he can come back with 
that information. There are options you do have as far as speed cushions, speed humps where 
the hump is separated out so the larger trucks such as fire trucks can pass over them without 
be affected by it. With the maintenance on our vehicles as well as the response time can be as 
great as ten seconds per hump depending on the style and it slows down a responding 
apparatus.  

• Mayor Morales asked the Police Chief how it would affect response time for the Police 



 
PAGE 8 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Department. 

• Dallis Warren, Police Chief stated traffic devices are designed to slow vehicles down so our 
vehicles would have to slow down as well to safely navigate the humps. 

• Councilor Benton stated the people are already being victimized. There was illegal drug activity 
and people driving by looking for stuff to steal. He has been on Council for three years and has 
expressed his concern about the drag strips we have in this City. We have to arm wrestle to get 
stop signs around here and now we have people coming up voicing their views. He has based 
his thought process on observation and testimony and as a representative of 62 people who 
signed that request. If there is a problem after the $91,000 Comprehensive Plan you all paid for 
and he voted against, we can take up the speed humps. He urged his colleagues not to get 
bogged down with studies and get this done. 

• Robert Gracia stated he does not want anyone leaving tonight with the misunderstanding that 
we are against traffic calming devices. What the Fire Chief and Police Chief shared was their 
concerns on the type. There are different types. We would like Council to consider the type of 
calming devices such as humps or bumps.  

• Councilor Grigar stated he wants to make sure that everybody understands that what John 
Maresh is talking about bringing back is not the Comprehensive Plan. It is the guidelines for 
speed humps. This did not cost $91,000 for what John Maresh and staff is doing. They are 
bringing back guidelines from other cities and meshing their ideas together that they think will 
work for the City. Now that we have a fire ladder truck loaded down with water it can be 
devastating on the equipment. 

• Councilor Benton stated the Comprehensive Plan is $91,000. His motion will be to install three 
or four speed humps out of asphalt on Sally Anne Drive. The number would be contingent on 
what the City Engineer feels is sufficient. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated for clarification purposes, the City Attorney has no opinion whatsoever 
on the policy decision as to whether to install speed bumps or not. The only concern is that the 
decision be made upon an independent finding of this Council that there is a dangerous 
condition out there and not based on a petition. 

• Mayor Morales stated his decision will be based in respect to what we have heard from a public 
safety perspective and staff is working on calming devices that will not only satisfy Sally Anne 
Drive but the whole community. That is the decision we have to base it on.  

• Councilor Benton stated he sees that point and we need to look at that but you can’t finish until 
you start. This is where we start and these people need to be first.  Putting this off will not make 
it go away.  

• Councilor Euton asked John Maresh if he can say that staff will be coming to the October 
workshop with these recommendations. 

• John Maresh stated he will look at the schedule. It is either October or November.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve installation of 
three or four asphalt speed humps on Sally Anne Drive based on the assessment of the City Engineer 
regarding the number needed as traffic calming devices. The motion carried by a vote of 4 to 3 as 
follows:  Yeses: Councilors Benton, McConathy, Pena and Barta.  Noes:  Mayor Morales, 
Councilors Euton and Grigar. 
 

6.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS POLICY REGARDING MAYOR/COUNCIL MEMBERS VOTING ABILITY ON 
ALL CITY-AFFILIATED BOARDS, CORPORATIONS, TASK FORCES, COMMITTEES, 
COMMISSIONS, ETC., AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: This item was requested to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss voting 
ability of Council Members serving on all City-affiliated Boards, Commissions, Committees, 
Corporations, and Task Forces.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Benton stated he brought the item up out of fairness for all Councilor Members. As it 
is now, we cannot all vote on Committees and Boards. The reason the representative to the 
Parks Board and Image Committee could not vote was because of the extra effort that would 
have to be undertaken on making the call for the meeting. He has talked to the City Manager 
and he assures him that the kinks have been worked out so any Council Member can attend, for 
example the Rosenberg Development Corporation (RDC). He would like to apply that same 
verbiage to the Parks Board and Image Committee and allow them to vote. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated if we do this with the Parks Board and Image Committee you can 
appoint the Council Members as Regular Members to those two committees and not Ex-officio 



 
PAGE 9 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

members then you remove the voting hindrance on those two committees. This Council voted 
on this and it was revised November 5, 2013 and is the Rules of Procedure in the back of the 
book at every meeting. It has the Ex-officio as a part of this. 

• Councilor Euton stated she is not sure she understands all the questions. The RDC is a very 
special committee that has three Council Members on that Board that vote. She does not have 
any objection to Council Members on other committees voting. She does not know why they 
were made Ex-officio to begin with. To compare the Parks Board to the RDC is an injustice. 
They are totally different styles of committees. The RDC has their own guidelines and rules 
because they are a corporation that was created by law. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated the RDC is a governmental entity of its own which makes it different than 
an advisory board like a Parks Board or Image Committee. That is why is has to be treated 
under the statute. 

• Councilor Pena stated he supports allowing Council Members to vote on these committees. 

• Councilor Barta stated she understands the Parks has always been that way. The Image 
Committee used to be able to vote and she does not know why it was changed. If Council wants 
it changed back she is fine with that. 

• Councilor McConathy stated the Image Committee had a Council Member that voted at one 
time and if the truth be told, that was changed by a former Councilor as a political maneuver. 
She would support changing it back to the way it was and also at the Attorney’s suggestion 
making those two positions Regular Members if that is the easiest way to do it. 

• Mayor Morales asked legal counsel if a motion could be made to change those rules to let those 
two committees have voting members. 

• Scott Tschirhart advised to appoint those two particular members to those two particular 
committees as Regular Voting Members rather than do a change to the rules. They will not be 
appointed as Ex-officio Members as they are now. The motion would be: “I move to appoint the 
Council Members that serve on the Parks Board and the Image Committee to be Regular Voting 
Members rather than Ex-offico Members of those Committees”. 

 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to appoint the Council 
Members that serve on the Parks Board and the Image Committee to be Regular Voting Members 
rather than Ex-offico Members of those Committees. The motion carried by a vote of 6 to 1. Yeses: 
Mayor Morales, Councilors Benton, McConathy, Pena, Euton and Barta. No: Councilor Grigar. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1855, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING A REQUEST FOR A WAIVER OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUND PARTICIPATION 
REQUIREMENT BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) IN 
CONSIDERATION OF PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE W. FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE; 
AND, CAUSE TO BE PERFORMED AN “EQUIVALENT-MATCH PROJECT” LOCATED WITHIN THE 
CITY IN RETURN FOR WAIVER OF THE LOCAL MATCH FUND PARTICIPATION REQUIREMENT; 
AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR 
AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE AGREEMENTS AND/OR DOCUMENTS 
REGARDING SAME.   
Executive Summary: During the August 19, 2014, Regular City Council Meeting, Resolution No. R-
1843 authorizing participation in the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Off-System Bridge 
Replacement Program for replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek 
utilizing the “participation-waived” form of project agreement was approved. 
 
The next step in the process requires approval of Resolution No. R-1855 which identifies the specific 
project that will be completed in order to meet the ten percent (10%) local match requirement. TxDOT 
has agreed to allow the upcoming improvements to the Louise Street crossing over Dry Creek as the 
“equivalent-match” project. The value of the Louise Street project, that consists of adding one (1) 7’ X 
10’ reinforced box culvert under Louise Street, is approximately $169,000.00 which will meet and exceed 
the  ten percent (10%) local match requirement estimated at $88,209.00. The Dry Creek Regional 
Detention Pond Phase I Improvement Project, which also includes the Louise Street drainage structure 
improvements, can proceed with construction upon approval by the TxDOT Houston District Engineer. 
This will fulfill the City’s local match requirements for the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge replacement 
project scheduled for 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1855 as presented.    
 
Key discussion points: 



 
PAGE 10 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. 
R-1855, a Resolution authorizing a request for a waiver of the Local Match Fund Participation 
requirement by the Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) in consideration of planned 
improvements to the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge; and, cause to be performed an “Equivalent-Match 
Project” located within the City in return for waiver of the Local Match Fund Participation requirement; 
and, authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
appropriate agreements and/or documents regarding same. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.  
 
RECESS SESSION, RECONVENE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales recessed the meeting at 8:28 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 8:35 p.m. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1814, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
CROSSING AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND ENTERPRISE CRUDE PIPELINE, 
LLC, PERMITTING THE INSTALLATION OF A SINGLE, NEW COMMON CARRIER PIPELINE.  
Executive Summary: Enterprise Crude Pipeline, LLC (Enterprise), is in the process of constructing a 
single, new common carrier pipeline for the transportation of oil and petroleum products. The proposed 
pipeline will cross a City of Rosenberg “exclusive” 20-foot wide utility easement that runs along Spur 529 
on the west side of Rosenberg. Because the utility easement is “exclusive” to the City of Rosenberg, 
Enterprise must receive consent from the City in order to install the pipeline across it. The proposed 
pipeline crossing location is parallel and adjacent to the Seaway pipeline that was recently constructed.  
 
Staff has prepared a Crossing Agreement (Agreement), attached to Resolution No. R-1814 as Exhibit 
“A”, that will permit the crossing of the easement with the pipeline. The Agreement limits the pipeline 
crossing width to thirty (30) feet and specifies it is limited to a single pipeline only. The Agreement also 
stipulates that Enterprise agrees to adjust, or move the pipeline one (1) time without compensation or 
reimbursement from the City in the event the pipeline location conflicts with future City utility line 
installations. The Agreement also includes a performance bond in the amount of $50,000.00 in the 
unlikely event that damage occurs to the City infrastructure during the pipeline construction by 
Enterprise.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1814, authorizing the City Manager to execute the 
Crossing Agreement. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: The performance bond is $50,000. Didn’t a previous agenda item ask for $100,000 on a similar 
situation? 
A: That was primarily for a different crossing. They will be crossing a water line with this project and it 
will be enough performance bonds. The crossing is an easement adjacent to Spur 529 which is TxDOT 
right of way. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R-
1814, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Crossing 
Agreement, by and between the City and Enterprise Crude Pipeline, LLC, permitting the installation of a 
single, new common carrier pipeline. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1852, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 
THE CITY, A STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITY 
LINE RELOCATIONS NECESSITATED BY THE U.S. HWY 59/I-69 EXPANSION PROJECT.  
Executive Summary: The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion 
Project has created numerous conflicts with existing City water and sanitary sewer utility lines. The utility 
lines must be relocated in order to eliminate the conflicts. This Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement) 
specifically addresses numerous sections of water and sanitary sewer lines that will have be relocated 
between the Spur 10 and Reading Road phase of the Expansion Project 
 



 
PAGE 11 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Due to the short timeline, TxDOT did contract with an outside engineering firm to prepare the 
construction plans on behalf of the City. The plans were fully reviewed and approved by City staff. 
TxDOT has also included the utility relocation work as a part of the TxDOT road construction contract. 
By doing so, the TxDOT Contractor assumes full responsibility for scheduling the work and the City does 
not have to assume the risk of monetary penalties if a delay were to occur in meeting the relocation 
deadline. This Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1852, specifies that TxDOT will 
fully fund/reimburse the City for all eligible costs associated with the relocation, including engineering 
and construction costs. The Agreement will also provide reimbursement to the City for expenses 
associated with both staff and consultant time spent for tasks such as plan reviews, construction 
inspections and attending TxDOT meetings directly associated with the Expansion Project. Staff would 
also note that some of the attachments and exhibits are still in draft form at this time, pending final 
review by TxDOT.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1852 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1852, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, a Standard Utility Agreement, by and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 
Expansion Project. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

10.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1853, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER AND/OR MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 
THE CITY, A STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND TEXAS 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TXDOT) FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITY 
LINE RELOCATIONS NECESSITATED BY THE U.S. HWY 59/I-69 EXPANSION PROJECT.  
Executive Summary: The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) U.S. Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion 
Project has created numerous conflicts with existing City water and sanitary sewer utility lines. The utility 
lines must be relocated in order to eliminate the conflicts. This Standard Utility Agreement (Agreement) 
specifically addresses an existing large diameter gravity sanitary sewer line located on the east side of 
the feeder road between N. Fairgrounds Road and Bamore Road. The line is currently located outside of 
the TxDOT right-of-way in an easement dedicated to the City. The additional right-of-way being acquired 
by TxDOT will encroach over the easement and create conflicts with the road expansion. Therefore, the 
City must obtain a new easement outside of the proposed TxDOT right-of-way and construct a 
replacement sewer line. TxDOT did contract with an outside engineering firm to prepare the construction 
plans on behalf of the City. However, the City will be responsible to bid the project and construct the line. 
This Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1853, specifies that TxDOT will fully 
reimburse the City for all eligible costs associated with the relocation, including the easement acquisition 
and construction costs. Staff would also note that some of the attachments and exhibits are still in draft 
form at this time, pending final review by TxDOT.   
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1853 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments: 
Q:  How much do you think we will have to pay to front the money? 
A:  We do not have the cost for the easement. The engineer’s estimate for the construction cost is 
$230,000. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1853, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager and/or Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the 
City, a Standard Utility Agreement, by and between the City and Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT) for water and sanitary sewer utility line relocations necessitated by the W.S. Hwy 59/I-69 
Expansion Project. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

11.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1854, A RESOLUTION SUSPENDING 
THE OCTOBER 01, 2014, EFFECTIVE DATE OF CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC 



 
PAGE 12 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

LLC’S APPLICATION TO AMEND ITS RATE SCHEDULES TO PERMIT THE CITY TIME TO STUDY 
THE REQUEST; APPROVING COOPERATION WITH THE GULF COAST COALITION OF CITIES 
(GCCC); HIRING LLOYD GOSSELINK ROCHELLE AND TOWNSEND, P.C., ATTORNEYS AND 
CONSULTING SERVICES TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE COMPANY AND DIRECT ANY NECESSARY 
LITIGATION AND APPEALS; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS 
PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; AND REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS 
RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL.  
Executive Summary: CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (CenterPoint or Company) filed an 
application on August 08, 2014, with cities retaining original jurisdiction seeking to amend rate schedule 
Section 6.1.1.1.6 Lighting Services in its Tariff for Retail Delivery Service.   

Resolution No. R-1854 suspends the October 01, 2014, effective date of the Company's tariff 
amendment for the maximum period permitted by law to allow the City, working in conjunction with the 
Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (GCCC), to evaluate the filing, determine whether the filing complies with 
law, and if lawful, to determine what further strategy, including settlement, to pursue.   

The law provides that a rate request made by an electric utility cannot become effective until at least 
thirty-five (35) days following the filing of the application to change rates.  The law permits the City to 
suspend the rate change for ninety (90) days after the date the rate change would otherwise be 
effective. If the City does not take some action regarding the filing before the effective date, the rate 
request is deemed administratively approved. 
 
The City of Rosenberg is an active member of the GCCC. The GCCC has been the primary public 
interest advocate before the Public Utility Commission (PUC), the courts, and the Legislature on electric 
utility regulation matters for nearly 20 years.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1854 as presented.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. 
R-1854, a Resolution suspending the October 01, 2014, effective date of CenterPoint Energy Houston 
Electric LLC’s application to amend its rate schedules to permit the City time to study the request; 
approving cooperation with the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (GCCC); hiring Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle 
and Townsend, P.C., Attorneys and Consulting Services to negotiate with the Company and direct any 
necessary litigation and appeals; finding that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed is open to 
the public as required by law; and requiring notice of this Resolution to the Company and legal counsel. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote.  
 
Councilor Benton left the meeting at 8:51 p.m. 
 

12.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED CANCELLATION OF THE OCTOBER 07, 2014 REGULAR 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING TO ACCOMMODATE NATIONAL NIGHT OUT ACTIVITIES, AND TAKE 
ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: Last year, the first Regular City Council Meeting in October was cancelled in 
order to allow for the members of City Council to have time to attend the “National Night Out” events 
that are planned in the City.  This item will offer City Council the opportunity to discuss cancelling the 
Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for October 07, 2014.   
 
Action:  Councilor Euton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve cancellation of the 
October 07, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting to accommodate National Night Out Activities. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

13.  Item No. 13 was tabled. 
HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE THE APPOINTMENT, EMPLOYMENT, 
EVALUATION, REASSIGNMENT, DUTIES, DISCIPLINE, OR DISMISSAL OF THE PRESIDING 
JUDGE OF THE MUNICIPAL COURT PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.074 OF THE TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 

14.  Executive Session was not held. 



 
PAGE 13 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

 
 

ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
 

15.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1818, A RESOLUTION PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZED COMPENSATION FOR THE POSITION OF PRESIDING JUDGE OF THE 
ROSENBERG MUNICIPAL COURT.  
Executive Summary: This item provides an opportunity for City Council to take action out of Executive 
Session to establish compensation for the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg Municipal Court. 
 
City Council appointed James A. Baker to serve as the Presiding Judge for a two (2) year term beginning 
October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016, at the City Council meeting on August 19, 2014.  
 
It is incumbent upon City Council to establish the compensation to be paid for that position for that term and to 
authorize the execution of a Compensation Agreement between the City and James A. Baker stating the 
compensation to be paid as so established; and, to provide for other benefits of a full time employee of the 
City for the two (2) year term beginning October 01, 2014, and ending September 30, 2016.  On August 19, 
2014, City Council moved to delete the car/transportation allowance as presented in the Compensation 
Agreement, which is indicated in the attached redlined Compensation Agreement. 
 
Therefore, approval of Resolution No. R-1818 is recommended with the associated Compensation 
Agreement attached as Exhibit “A” once compensation has been established. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution R-1818, a 
Resolution providing for authorized compensation for the position of Presiding Judge of the Rosenberg 
Municipal Court with the elimination of a car allowance. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of 
those present. 
 

16.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

• The Fire Department 100
th
 Anniversary Celebration Saturday, September 6

th
  

• Lexfest Living Waters  September 6
th 

– Awareness of Teenage Suicide 
  

17.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 16
th
 day of September, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 

met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Luis Garza   Finance Supervisor 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Department 
Adam Vasquez  Police Department 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor David Hodges, Grace Community Bible Church, Richmond gave the invocation and led the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag. 
 
PRESENTATION OF TEXAS COMPTROLLER LEADERSHIP CIRCLE PLATINUM MEMBER AWARD FOR 
ACHIEVEMENT IN FINANCIAL TRANSPARENCY.  
Mayor Morales presented Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services the Texas Comptroller 
Leadership Circle Platinum Member Award for Achievement in Financial Transparency to the City.  Luis Garza, 
Finance Supervisor accepted the award on behalf of the Finance Department. 
 
PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 2014 AS PROSTATE CANCER 
AWARENESS MONTH IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG.  
Mayor Morales presented a Proclamation Proclaiming September 2014 as Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in 
the City of Rosenberg to Gabe Canales, founder of Blue Cure, an organization to draw awareness to prostate 
cancer especially through social media. 



 
PAGE 2 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Mayor Morales was diagnosed with prostate cancer in May of this year and now is cancer free. The City of 
Rosenberg will commemorate awareness by shining blue lights at the Rosenberg City Hall Gazebo on September 
25, 26, 27 and 28, 2014. The City of Katy and Missouri City have done the same by up-lighting their City Halls. 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a 
City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR AUGUST 19, 
2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-38, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ADDING THAT CERTAIN SECTION OF JUNKER 
ROAD, BETWEEN US 90A AND SPUR 529, TO SECTION 28-160(A) OF ARTICLE IV OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF, AS STREETS WITHIN THE CITY UPON WHICH IT IS UNLAWFUL TO 
OPERATE A TRUCK AS DEFINED IN SECTION 28-159 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF “NO TRUCK” SIGNS INDICATING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE NO TRUCK DESIGNATIONS ALONG JUNKER ROAD; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 NOR MORE THAN $200.00 FOR EACH 
VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Executive Summary: This Ordinance is being presented to City Council for consideration to add 
Junker Road to the list of streets through which it is unlawful to operate a truck. Section 28-159 of 
the Code of Ordinances defines the parameters of a “truck” and a copy is included in the packet for 
reference. The proposed Ordinance was prompted by complaints from property owners along the 
affected road and staff observing trucks routinely using the road as a short-cut between Spur 529 
and US Hwy 90A. Junker Road is not designed to accommodate heavy truck traffic on a regular 
basis. By allowing trucks to deviate from State maintained roadways that are designed and more 
suitable for heavy loads, the road is sustaining excessive amounts of damage that will require 
repair by the City. The Ordinance will provide the Police Department with the tool it needs to 
enforce the “No Truck” designation. A location map is included in the packet. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-38 as presented.   
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1858, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION OF SEVENTY-FIVE (75) TREES FROM THE 
APACHE FOUNDATION TREE GRANT PROGRAM TO BE PLANTED IN SEABOURNE CREEK 
NATURE PARK AND SEABOURNE CREEK REGIONAL SPORTS COMPLEX.  
Executive Summary: On July 15, 2014, City Council recommended the Parks Department 
proceed with an application of an Apache Foundation Tree Grant for up to one-hundred (100) trees 
to be planted in Seabourne Creek Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex.  
On August 13, 2014, the Parks Department received notification that seventy-five (75) trees would 
be awarded. 
 



 
PAGE 3 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1858, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a 
donation of seventy-five (75) trees from the Apache Foundation Tree Grant Program to be planted 
in Seabourne Creek Nature Park and Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION 
NORTH SECTION ELEVEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.924 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE 
WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 35 LOTS, 0 
RESERVES, 3 BLOCKS.  
Executive Summary: The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located 
off of Blossom Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is 
in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains 
approximately 8.924 acres and thirty-five (35) single-family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the 
front building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to 
being less than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan 
for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
January 22, 2014 and, on August 20, 2014, recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of 
the subdivision. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the Preliminary Plat, 
or with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That said, staff recommends approval of 
the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 

 E.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION 
NORTH SECTION TWELVE, A SUBDIVISION OF 8.522 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE 
WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 34 LOTS, 0 
RESERVES, 2 BLOCKS. 
Executive Summary: The proposed Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located 
off of Blossom Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is 
in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains 
approximately 8.522 acres and thirty-four (34) single-family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the 
front building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to 
being less than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan 
for Bonbrook Plantation.  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on 
January 22, 2014 and, on August 20, 2014, recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of 
the subdivision. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved 
Preliminary Plat, or with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That said, staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve. 
 

 F.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION 
NORTH SECTION THIRTEEN, A SUBDIVISION OF 19.476 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN 
THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 88 LOTS, 3 
RESERVES (1.031 ACRES), 3 BLOCKS.  
Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Thirteen is located off of 
Reading Road, adjacent to Bridlewood Estates, in the east central part of Bonbrook Plantation.  The 
proposed Plat contains 19.476 acres, 88 residential lots, and three (3) reserves consisting of 1.031 acres. 
 
The proposed lots are a minimum of fifty feet (50’) in width and 6,000 square feet in size.  This is in 
accordance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation, which calls for fifty-foot (50’) lots in this 
location of the development.  The Land Plan is attached for reference.  The Preliminary Plat of this 
subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on June 18, 2014 and, on August 20, 2014, the 
Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Final Plat of the subdivision. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Preliminary Plat.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North 
Section Thirteen. 
 



 
PAGE 4 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve the 
Consent Agenda. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
2.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON PENDING OR 

CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION REGARDING CAUSE NO. 140DCV-211746; CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AND CITY OF RICHMOND, TEXAS V. FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT; IN THE 
DISTRICT COURT OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 268

TH
 JUDICIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; AND, TO DISCUSS OR DELIBERATE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATIONS REGARDING BUSINESS PROSPECTS SEEKING TO 
LOCATE, STAY OR EXPAND IN THE ROSENBERG AREA PURSUANT TO SECTION 551.087 OF THE 
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session at 7:12 p.m. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation 
regarding Cause No. 140DCV-211746; City of Rosenberg, Texas, and City of Richmond, Texas v. Fort 
Bend Subsidence District; in the District Court of Fort Bend County, Texas, 268

th
 Judicial District, pursuant 

to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code; and, to discuss or deliberate economic development 
negotiations regarding business prospects seeking to locate, stay or expand in the Rosenberg area 
pursuant to Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code.  
 

3.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 8:15 p.m. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding with Paragon Outlet Partners, LLC and authorize the Mayor to sign on behalf of the City. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS CAUSE NO. 140DCV-211746; CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS AND CITY OF 
RICHMOND, TEXAS V. FORT BEND SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT; IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 268

TH
 JUDICIAL DISTRICT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  

Executive Summary: This Agenda item will allow for City Council to take action as necessary regarding 
discussions held during the previous Executive Session. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Mayor Morales read the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion seconded by Councilor Benton to authorize legal counsel to 
dismiss a lawsuit against Fort Bend Subsidence District (FBSD) and its Board Members in their official 
capacity with prejudice provided FBSD approves the City’s Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP) 
Amendment, reissues annual permits, and agrees to dismiss its counter claim against the Cities with 
prejudice. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

5.  HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT TO 
RESTORE BLEACHERS IN SUNSET PARK, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: On July 24, 2014, Joshua Garcia, Troop 1000 presented a proposed Eagle Scout 
Project (Project) to be placed in Sunset Park to the Parks and Recreation Board (Board).  After reviewing 
his presentation regarding the proposal to restore bleachers, the Board unanimously recommended the 
Project plan for approval as presented. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project at Sunset Park based upon Joshua 
Garcia’s presentation and the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director introduced Joshua Garcia of Troop 1000. 

• Joshua Garcia, Troop 1000 presented a proposed Eagle Project to restore bleachers in Sunset 
Park. 



 
PAGE 5 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

• Council thanked Joshua Garcia for his interest in Rosenberg and for the project. 
 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve a proposed Eagle 
Scout Project to restore bleachers in Sunset Park. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

6.  HEAR AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION REGARDING A PROPOSED EAGLE SCOUT PROJECT TO 
RESTORE PICNIC TABLES IN CITY PARKS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary: On August 28, 2014, Kamil Ali from Troop 797 presented a proposed Eagle Scout 
Project (Project) to the Parks and Recreation Board (Board) for restoration of picnic tables in multiple City 
parks. After reviewing his presentation to restore eight (8) picnic tables, the Board unanimously 
recommended the Project plan for approval as presented.  The picnic tables are currently located at the 
Parks and Recreation facility and would be reinstalled at various parks once completed. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Eagle Scout Project based upon Kamil Ali’s presentation and 
the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Darren McCarthy introduced Kamil Ali from Troop 797. 

• Kamil Ali presented a proposed Eagle Scout Project to restore picnic tables in multiple City parks. 

• Council thanked Kamil for his project. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve a proposed 
Eagle Scout Project to restore picnic tables in City parks. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those 
present. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1856, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE AVENUE I AND AVENUE H 
WATER LINE REPLACEMENTS, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $224,000.00. 
Executive Summary: On Tuesday, August 26, 2014, City Council directed staff to move forward with the 
necessary water line replacement/relocations in advance of a forthcoming Texas Department of 
Transportation (TxDOT) road project that will affect FM 1640 (Avenue I) and US Hwy 90A (Avenue H) from 
Spur 529 to Millie Street. TxDOT provided notice of said project in a letter to the City Manager dated 
August 06, 2014. The water line replacement project is included in the FY15 Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP) approved by City Council with Resolution No. R-1801 on June 17, 2014. Staff would also like to note 
the water line replacement along Avenue H will extend east of Millie Street to approximately Lawrence 
Street, and the water line along 7

th
 Street will be replaced south of Avenue I to approximately Avenue M 

due to the poor physical condition of these lines. This water line replacement project will also improve the 
water distribution system capabilities that will be required in order to meet the second phase of the Fort 
Bend Subsidence District 60% groundwater reduction mandate scheduled for 2025. Upon completion of 
the engineering design and bidding process, the construction bid award for the waterline construction 
would be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. The preliminary 
construction cost estimate is approximately $2.8 million. Staff will also be working with Fort Bend County 
staff to prepare an Interlocal Agreement for the use of 2007 Fort Bend County Mobility Project Funds in the 
approximate amount of $1 million to partially fund the like-for-like utility replacement/relocations located 
within the TxDOT project limits along Avenue I and Avenue H. The Interlocal Agreement would also be 
placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and approval. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1856, authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering services for the Avenue I 
and Avenue H Water Line Replacements, in the amount of $224,000.00. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions/Comments:   
Q: Will all lines be replaced on the same side at this time? 
A: The 12” loop connecting on the north side will be replaced.  
Q: Can reuse lines be put in at the same time? 



 
PAGE 6 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

A: We looked at areas for development that could utilize large amounts of reclaimed water and we did not 
identify anything that would make it cost effective in this area. 
Q: This stops at Millie Street at one end. Are there needs to replace past Millie Street? 
A: Yes, and we are going farther east in that area. 
Action:  Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-1856, 
a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Professional 
Services Agreement for the engineering services for the Avenue I and Avenue H Water Line 
Replacements, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of $224,000.00. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1816, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE PUBLIC SALE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2033 AVENUE H, ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS (OLD CITY HALL), MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS BEING THE EAST 60 FEET (E. 
60’) OFF OF THE EAST END OF LOTS EIGHTEEN (18), NINETEEN (19) AND TWENTY (20), IN 
BLOCK FORTY-THREE (43) OF THE TOWN OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME P, PAGE 146 OF THE 
DEED RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THAT THE CITY 
MANAGER SHALL DIRECT THE PREPARATION AND EXECUTION OF ALL NECESSARY 
DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO 
THE SUBJECT.   
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council an opportunity to review and discuss the 
proposed public notice and general bid instructions/procedures for the sale of the Old City Hall Building.  
 
In consideration of  the proposed sale of City-owned property, and in accordance with requirements of the Texas 
Local Government Code, the City shall: 
 

(1)  Prepare and publish a Notice of Sale (to be published at least twice in a paper of general circulation) to 
allow all interested parties the opportunity to bid on the properties. The public notice must include a 
description of the land, including its locations, and the procedure by which sealed bids to purchase the 
land or offers to exchange the land may be submitted. The notice must be published on two separate 
dates and the sale or exchange may not be made until after the 14

th
 day after the date of the second 

publication. 
(2) Hold a public bid opening as advertised. The proposed bid opening is scheduled for Friday, November 07, 

2014, at 2:00 p.m., in the Council Chamber.  
(3)  Offer the bids for formal acceptance and approval by City Council at least 14 days after the date of the 

second publication of the Notice of Sale. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1816 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik, Economic Development Director gave an overview of the item outlining Sections: 

• 2.5 The City of Rosenberg reserves the right to select any bid and sell the subject property based 
upon its determination of the highest bid price and best use of the property. The City of Rosenberg 
reserves the right to refuse and reject any and all bids. 

• 2.6 The proposed use and strategy for the property will be a principal factor in judging what the 
City of Rosenberg deems to be the most acceptable bid. 

• 4.1 After acceptance of the highest and best bid, successful bidder will be required to enter into an 
earnest money contract for the purchase of the property. Negotiation is intended to result in an 
earnest money contract for the sale and subsequent reuse of the site deemed to be most 
beneficial to the public and in the best interest of the City of Rosenberg. 

 
Questions/Comments: 
Q: Is it up to our discretion to accept any of the bids? 
A: Yes. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No.R-
1816, a Resolution authorizing the public sale of certain real property located at 2033 Avenue H, 
Rosenberg, Texas (old City Hall), more particularly described as being the east 60 feet (e. 60’) off of the 
east end of Lots Eighteen (18), Nineteen (19) and Twenty (20), in Block Forty-Three (43) of the Town of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume P, Page 
146 of the Deed Records of Fort Bend County, Texas, and further authorizing that the City Manager shall 



 
PAGE 7 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

direct the preparation and execution of all necessary documentation regarding same; and containing other 
provisions relating to the subject.  The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 of those present as follows:  
Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors Benton, McConathy, Pena, and Barta.  No: Councilor Grigar. 
 

9.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1849, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, IN AN 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,200,000, FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT OF CERTAIN PUBLIC WORKS, AND AUTHORIZING 
CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO.  
Executive Summary: Marcus Deitz, Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, has prepared Resolution No. R-1849 
authorizing publication of Notice of Intention to issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal 
amount not to exceed $3,200,000 for the Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H 
and Avenue I. 
 
Approval of Resolution No. R-1849 is required for Mr. Deitz, City’s Bond Counsel, and Joe Morrow, City’s 
Financial Advisor, to proceed with obtaining quotes for the financing. The quotes and terms will be 
presented to City Council at a later date for approval. The proposed schedule is to obtain quotes on 
October 21, 2014. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1849, authorizing publication of Notice of Intention to 
issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000 for the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters 
relating thereto. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. R-
1849, a Resolution authorizing Publication of Notice of Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, in an 
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000, for the acquisition, construction and improvement of 
certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters relating thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present. 
 

10.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1850, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO PURCHASE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS LOT ONE (1), BLOCK EIGHTEEN 
(18), ROSENBERG, LOCATED IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 9007021 OF THE REAL PROPERTY 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND, CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT.  
Executive Summary: Mike Darlow, with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott LLP (PBFCM), 
provided a list of property held in trust by the City or Fort Bend County on lots in the City that did not sell at 
the initial tax sale. At the August 19, 2014 City Council meeting, City Council approved the resale of several 
properties that were acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.   
 
An additional property was included in the original list but was not presented for resale since City staff 
agreed that this property would be beneficial for the City to own.  Therefore, Resolution No. R-1850 
authorizes the City to purchase the property, described as, Lot one (1), Block Eighteen (18), Rosenberg, 
located in Fort Bend County, Texas, for $1,860.00.  Although this item has not been budgeted, staff will 
include this item in the year-end budget adjustment if approved by City Council.  
 
The property is located at the intersection of Avenue B and 6th Street and is just about totally encumbered 
by the large drainage gulley. The property would most likely not ever be developed due to the limited 
amount of usable space and floodplain issues. If the City were to improve the drainage in the area or 
upgrade water or sanitary sewer utilities, the property would most likely have to be acquired by the City. 
Public Works currently mows the drainage gully (entire property) so there would not be any additional 
maintenance costs associated with the acquisition. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1850, a Resolution authorizing the purchase of the resale 
property that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 



 
PAGE 8 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Resolution No. 
R-1850, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to purchase real property described as Lot One (1), Block 
Eighteen (18), Rosenberg, located in Fort Bend County, Texas, and being more particularly described in 
Clerk’s File Number 9007021 of the Real Property Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; and, containing 
other provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

11.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1848, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 
14-16 IN THE AMOUNT OF $55,000, FOR WRITE-OFF OF CERTAIN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.  
Executive Summary: Accounts receivable should be reviewed on a regular basis to determine the status and/or 
collectability of outstanding balances. City staff has determined that there are several areas in which outstanding 
accounts receivable balances should be removed from the City’s General Ledger.  Last year the outstanding 
receivables were reviewed and several were written-off.  This year the write-offs still include many invoices that 
are greater than ten years old. After this year going forward, we will provide write-offs on a current schedule and 
the dollar amount should not be as large.  Since these invoices were recorded as revenues when they were 
invoiced, they must now be written off as an expense to the City.  We have also changed our policies to no longer 
record mowing, demolitions, and false alarms as revenue until the invoices are paid.  This will also avoid large 
write-off expenses in the future. The recommended write-offs totaling $55,0000.00 include: 

• Demolitions and mowing of weedy lots – The City’s accounts reflect that $12,471.30 of receivables for 
demolitions and mowing are no longer collectable by law.  When someone purchases a property in a 
tax suit/sale, the new owner purchases the property free and clear of all liens.  If the purchase price 
does not provide enough funds to pay off the liens, the receivable must still be removed and the lien 
must be released.  

• The City has false alarm receivables that date back to 2000.  These amounts are conveyed to a 
collection agency and they work the accounts according to policy.  Staff recommends writing off false 
alarm receivables that were invoiced prior to 2010.  The false alarm write-offs are recommended in the 
amount of $13,875.00. 

• There are many miscellaneous invoices that are outstanding.  Most are for damages to City property in 
which the responsible party’s insurance coverage did not pay so the person was invoiced.  These items 
are beyond the retention period for insurance claims and the records have been destroyed.  These 
miscellaneous receivables total $28,653.67 and should have been written off years ago.     
 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1848 as presented. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item. 
 
Questions: 
Q:  Are the false alarms from businesses that moved out and never paid? 
A:  Last year the businesses that moved were written off. These are more than ten years old and are 
uncollectable. The collection agency has collected some. If we write off this $13,000 there is only $8,000 
left on the books. 
 
Action:  Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. R-
1848, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 14-16 in the amount of $55,000, for write-off of certain accounts receivable. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

12.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

• The Regular City Council Workshop Meeting scheduled for September 23
rd

 is being moved to 
September 30

th
 with a Special Council Meeting at 6:00 p.m. and Workshop Meeting starting at 6:30 

p.m. 

• Anyone wishing to host a National Night Out Party in their neighborhood needs to contact the 
Rosenberg Police Department by September 25

th
. 

 
13.  ADJOURNMENT. 

There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 8:55 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No. 2014-40 - Location of Stop Signs 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-40, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and (d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, 
Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 
28 thereof; providing for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue G and 8th Street; providing a penalty 
in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any provision hereof; repealing 
all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; providing for severability; and 
providing an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Ordinance No. 2014-40 - Redline 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-40 
3. Crash Report Data: Avenue G & 8th Street 
4. Location Map 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney  DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Assistant Chief of Police TD/rl 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Staff recently received information from the Police Department Traffic Investigator, regarding a pattern of 
crashes having occurred at the intersection of Avenue G and 8th Street. A review of records identified a 
total of three (3) traffic crashes at this intersection over the most recent three (3) year period. All of which 
have occurred since October 2013. The intersection currently functions as a two-way stop, with 8th Street 
stopping and Avenue G being non-controlled. The recommendation is to make this a four (4) way stop 
intersection due to the documented number of traffic crashes that have occurred at the intersection.     

 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop sign 
designations and will add said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-40 as presented. 
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-40 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 
(b) AND (d), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A 
NEW SECTION 28-41 (b) AND (d) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A FOUR-WAY STOP AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF AVENUE G AND 8TH STREET; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN 
$200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 
traveling public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain 
locations which requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 
(b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new 
Section 28-41 (b) and (d) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 
 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs 

Designated, of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) 

Stop Signs Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 

* * *  



2 
 

    (b)     Two-way stops. Stop signs indicating two-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
Stop Street Intersecting Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue D 
1st Street 1st Street and Avenue E 
2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue D 
2nd Street 2nd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
2nd Street 2nd Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Avenue M 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Brooks Avenue 
3rd Street 3rd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Main Street 
4th Street 4th Street and Avenue D 
4th Street 4th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue D 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue G 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue M 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue N 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue O 
5th Street 5th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
5th Street 5th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
6th  Street 6th  Street and Avenue G 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue M 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue N 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue O 
6th Street 6th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue G 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue L 
7th Street  7th Street and Avenue M 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue O 
7th Street 7th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue A 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue G 



3 
 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue G 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue J 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue K 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allen Street Allen Street and Avenue K 
Allen Street Allen Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allwright Street Allwright Street and Reading Road 
Aquarius Street Aquarius Street and Pisces Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 2nd Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 7th Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 2nd Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 7th Street 
Avenue C Avenue C and 5th Street 
Avenue D Avenue D and 6th Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and 3rd Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Willow Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and 8th Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and Jennetta Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Houston Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 2nd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 3rd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 4th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 5th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 8th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Allen Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Austin Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Brazos Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Carlisle Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Damon Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Frost Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Houston Street 



4 
 

Avenue J Avenue J and James Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Lawrence Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and MacArthur Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Miles Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue J Avenue J and Tobola Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Ward Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and West Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 3rd Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 4th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 5th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 6th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 7th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Austin Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Carlisle Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Frost Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and George Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue K Avenue K and West Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 2nd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 3rd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 4th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 6th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Brazos Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Carlisle Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Damon Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Frost Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Georgina Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Miles Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue L Avenue L and Tobola Street 



5 
 

Avenue L Avenue L and West Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Frost Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue N Avenue N and 7th Street 
Avenue P Avenue P and Tobola Street 
Avenue R Avenue R and Avenue P 
Bamore Road Bamore Road and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue E 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue K 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Callaway Cove Court Callaway Cove Court and Iris Hills Lane 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Dyer Avenue 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Cottage Creek Lane Cottage Creek Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Cypress Lane Cypress Lane and Mons Avenue 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Frost Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and George Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Houston Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and West Street 
Damon Street Damon Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Davis Avenue Davis Avenue and Ward Street 
Divin Drive Divin Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Frost Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and West Street 
Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and West Street 



6 
 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and Lane Drive 
Frost Street Frost Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Frost Street Frost Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
George Street George Street and Avenue J 
George Street George Street and Walger Avenue (North) 
Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue J 
Glenmeadow Drive Glenmeadow Drive and Tobola Street 
Hemple Drive Hemple Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Houston Street Houston Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
James Street James Street and Avenue K 
Jones Street Jones Street and Avenue N 
Klauke Street Klauke Street and Avenue N 
Lark Street Lark Street and Meadow Lane 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Brumbelow Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Jones Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Junker Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Klauke Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Marilyn Street 
Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Brumbelow Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Jones Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Junker Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Klauke Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Marilyn Street 
Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Lane Drive 
Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Airport Avenue 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue J 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue L 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue N 
Louise Street Louise Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Madison Avenue Madison Avenue and Ward Street 
Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue N 



7 
 

Manor Drive Manor Drive and Village Court Drive 
Matamoros Drive Matamoros Drive and Blume Road 
Miles Street Miles Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Oak Briar Lane Oak Briar Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Pecan Park Drive Pecan Park Drive and Westwood Drive 
Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and US Highway 90A 
Randon School Road Randon School Road and Spur 10 
Raven Street Raven Street and Meadow Lane 
Rice Street  Rice Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Freeway Manor Drive 
Robinowitz Road Robinowitz Road and Spur 10 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I)
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H)
Silverton Bend Silverton Bend and Wagon Wheel Lane 
Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. 
Highway 59 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 59 and Spur 10 

Spur 529 Spur 529 and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Frost Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Houston Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and West Street 
Timber Lane  Timber Lane and Lane Drive 
Tobola Street Tobola Street and Avenue N 
Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Longhorn Drive 
U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) and 
Cottonwood Church Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Blume Road 
Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Seabourne Meadows Drive 
Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue F 
Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue G 
West Street West Street and Avenue D 



8 
 

 
* * * 

(d) Four-way stops. Stop signs indicating four-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
3rd Street and Avenue F 
3rd Street and Avenue G  
Avenue C and 3rd Street  
Avenue D and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue D, Willow Drive, and Candler Street  
Avenue D and 3rd Street  
Avenue E and Carlisle Street  
Avenue E and 6th Street  
Avenue F and Alamo Street  
Avenue F and Damon Street  
Avenue F and 6th Street  
Avenue G and 2 nd4th Street  
Avenue G and 42ndth  Street 
Avenue G and 8th Street  
Avenue G and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J and Millie Street  
Avenue J and 6th Street 
Avenue J and 7th Street  
Avenue K and 2nd Street  
Avenue K and Ward Street  
Avenue L and 5th Street  
Avenue L and Lawrence Street  
Avenue L and Millie Street 
Avenue L and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue M and Brazos Street  
Avenue M and 4th Street  
Avenue N and Alamo Street and the driveway opposite Alamo Street  
Avenue N and 8th Street  
Avenue N and Ward Street  
Avenue O and Tobola Street  
Brazos Center Boulevard, Winding Lakes Lane, Brazos Town Crossing, and driveway 
opposite Brazos Center Boulevard 
Carlisle Street and Avenue M 
Commercial Drive, Mercantile Drive, and driveway opposite Mercantile Drive 
Commercial Drive, Plaza Drive, and driveway opposite Plaza Drive  
Ellis Grove Lane and Archer Ranch Lane  
George Street and Avenue L 

Wild Cotton Road Wild Cotton Road and Bamore Road 
Wilson Drive Wilson Drive and Lane Drive 
Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 



9 
 

Hartledge Road, Spur 10, and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound)  
Herbie Road and Debbie Street 
Louise Street and Airport Avenue  
Mahlman Street and Avenue O  
Monroe Avenue and Ward Street  
Mulcahy Street and Walger Avenue  
Mustang Avenue and Lane Drive  
Oakland Valley Drive and Wagon Wheel Lane  
Parrott Avenue and Ward Street  
Radio Lane, Ida Street, and Mustang Avenue 
Reading Road and Spacek Road 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard  
Sally Anne Drive and Lane Drive  
Southgate Drive and West Street  
Spacek Road and Brazos Town Crossing 
Spur 10 and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 
Timber Lane and Frances Drive  
Town Center Boulevard and driveways approximately 320 feet north of Commercial 
Drive  
Vista Drive, Commercial Drive, and driveway opposite Commercial Drive 
Walger Avenue (North) and West Street  
West Street and Avenue M”  

 
Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this 

Ordinance, or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount 

of not less than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 



10 
 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-40 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 
(b) AND (d), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A 
NEW SECTION 28-41 (b) AND (d) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28 THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A FOUR-WAY STOP AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF AVENUE G AND 8TH STREET; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN 
$200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the 
traveling public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain 
locations which requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 
(b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new 
Section 28-41 (b) and (d) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 
 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs 

Designated, of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) 

Stop Signs Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 

* * *  



2 
 

    (b)     Two-way stops. Stop signs indicating two-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
Stop Street Intersecting Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue D 
1st Street 1st Street and Avenue E 
2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue D 
2nd Street 2nd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
2nd Street 2nd Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Avenue M 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Brooks Avenue 
3rd Street 3rd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
3rd Street 3rd Street and Main Street 
4th Street 4th Street and Avenue D 
4th Street 4th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue D 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue G 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue M 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue N 
5th Street 5th Street and Avenue O 
5th Street 5th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
5th Street 5th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
6th  Street 6th  Street and Avenue G 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue M 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue N 
6th Street 6th Street and Avenue O 
6th Street 6th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue G 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue L 
7th Street  7th Street and Avenue M 
7th Street 7th Street and Avenue O 
7th Street 7th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
7th Street 7th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
8th Street 8th Street and Avenue A 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue G 



3 
 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue J 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue K 
Alamo Street Alamo Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allen Street Allen Street and Avenue K 
Allen Street Allen Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Allwright Street Allwright Street and Reading Road 
Aquarius Street Aquarius Street and Pisces Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 2nd Street 
Avenue A Avenue A and 7th Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 2nd Street 
Avenue B Avenue B and 7th Street 
Avenue C Avenue C and 5th Street 
Avenue D Avenue D and 6th Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and 3rd Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue E Avenue E and Willow Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and 8th Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and Jennetta Street 
Avenue F Avenue F and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Houston Street 
Avenue G Avenue G and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 2nd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 3rd Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 4th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 5th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and 8th Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Allen Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Austin Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Brazos Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Carlisle Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Damon Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Frost Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Houston Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and James Street 



4 
 

Avenue J Avenue J and Lawrence Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and MacArthur Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Miles Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue J Avenue J and Tobola Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and Ward Street 
Avenue J Avenue J and West Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 3rd Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 4th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 5th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 6th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and 7th Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Austin Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Carlisle Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Frost Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and George Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue K Avenue K and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue K Avenue K and West Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 2nd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 3rd Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 4th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and 6th Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Brazos Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Carlisle Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Damon Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Frost Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Georgina Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and Miles Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Avenue L Avenue L and Tobola Street 
Avenue L Avenue L and West Street 



5 
 

Avenue M Avenue M and Frost Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 
Avenue M Avenue M and Mulcahy Street 
Avenue N Avenue N and 7th Street 
Avenue P Avenue P and Tobola Street 
Avenue R Avenue R and Avenue P 
Bamore Road Bamore Road and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue E 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue K 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Brazos Street Brazos Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Callaway Cove Court Callaway Cove Court and Iris Hills Lane 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Dyer Avenue 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Cottage Creek Lane Cottage Creek Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Cypress Lane Cypress Lane and Mons Avenue 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Frost Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and George Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Houston Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and West Street 
Damon Street Damon Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Davis Avenue Davis Avenue and Ward Street 
Divin Drive Divin Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Brazos Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Frost Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and West Street 
Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and West Street 
Frances Drive Frances Drive and Lane Drive 



6 
 

Frost Street Frost Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Frost Street Frost Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
George Street George Street and Avenue J 
George Street George Street and Walger Avenue (North) 
Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue J 
Glenmeadow Drive Glenmeadow Drive and Tobola Street 
Hemple Drive Hemple Drive and Town Center Boulevard 
Houston Street Houston Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
James Street James Street and Avenue K 
Jones Street Jones Street and Avenue N 
Klauke Street Klauke Street and Avenue N 
Lark Street Lark Street and Meadow Lane 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Brumbelow Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Jones Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Junker Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Klauke Street 
Laurel Street Laurel Street and Marilyn Street 
Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Brumbelow Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Jones Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Junker Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Klauke Street 
Leonard Street Leonard Street and Marilyn Street 
Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Lane Drive 
Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Airport Avenue 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue J 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue L 
Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue N 
Louise Street Louise Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Madison Avenue Madison Avenue and Ward Street 
Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue N 
Manor Drive Manor Drive and Village Court Drive 



7 
 

Matamoros Drive Matamoros Drive and Blume Road 
Miles Street Miles Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 
Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 
Oak Briar Lane Oak Briar Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 
Pecan Park Drive Pecan Park Drive and Westwood Drive 
Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and US Highway 90A 
Randon School Road Randon School Road and Spur 10 
Raven Street Raven Street and Meadow Lane 
Rice Street  Rice Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 
Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Freeway Manor Drive 
Robinowitz Road Robinowitz Road and Spur 10 
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I)
San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H)
Silverton Bend Silverton Bend and Wagon Wheel Lane 
Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. 
Highway 59 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 59 and Spur 10 

Spur 529 Spur 529 and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Brazos Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Carlisle Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Frost Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Houston Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 
Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and West Street 
Timber Lane  Timber Lane and Lane Drive 
Tobola Street Tobola Street and Avenue N 
Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Longhorn Drive 
U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) and 
Cottonwood Church Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Blume Road 
Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Seabourne Meadows Drive 
Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue F 
Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue G 
West Street West Street and Avenue D 
Wild Cotton Road Wild Cotton Road and Bamore Road 



8 
 

 
* * * 

(d) Four-way stops. Stop signs indicating four-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
3rd Street and Avenue F 
3rd Street and Avenue G  
Avenue C and 3rd Street  
Avenue D and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue D, Willow Drive, and Candler Street  
Avenue D and 3rd Street  
Avenue E and Carlisle Street  
Avenue E and 6th Street  
Avenue F and Alamo Street  
Avenue F and Damon Street  
Avenue F and 6th Street  
Avenue G and 2nd Street  
Avenue G and 4th Street 
Avenue G and 8th Street  
Avenue G and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J and Millie Street  
Avenue J and 6th Street 
Avenue J and 7th Street  
Avenue K and 2nd Street  
Avenue K and Ward Street  
Avenue L and 5th Street  
Avenue L and Lawrence Street  
Avenue L and Millie Street 
Avenue L and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue M and Brazos Street  
Avenue M and 4th Street  
Avenue N and Alamo Street and the driveway opposite Alamo Street  
Avenue N and 8th Street  
Avenue N and Ward Street  
Avenue O and Tobola Street  
Brazos Center Boulevard, Winding Lakes Lane, Brazos Town Crossing, and driveway 
opposite Brazos Center Boulevard 
Carlisle Street and Avenue M 
Commercial Drive, Mercantile Drive, and driveway opposite Mercantile Drive 
Commercial Drive, Plaza Drive, and driveway opposite Plaza Drive  
Ellis Grove Lane and Archer Ranch Lane  
George Street and Avenue L 
Hartledge Road, Spur 10, and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound)  
Herbie Road and Debbie Street 

Wilson Drive Wilson Drive and Lane Drive 
Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 



9 
 

Louise Street and Airport Avenue  
Mahlman Street and Avenue O  
Monroe Avenue and Ward Street  
Mulcahy Street and Walger Avenue  
Mustang Avenue and Lane Drive  
Oakland Valley Drive and Wagon Wheel Lane  
Parrott Avenue and Ward Street  
Radio Lane, Ida Street, and Mustang Avenue 
Reading Road and Spacek Road 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard  
Sally Anne Drive and Lane Drive  
Southgate Drive and West Street  
Spacek Road and Brazos Town Crossing 
Spur 10 and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 
Timber Lane and Frances Drive  
Town Center Boulevard and driveways approximately 320 feet north of Commercial 
Drive  
Vista Drive, Commercial Drive, and driveway opposite Commercial Drive 
Walger Avenue (North) and West Street  
West Street and Avenue M”  

 
Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this 

Ordinance, or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be 

deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount 

of not less than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 



10 
 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 





johnm
Polygon

johnm
Callout
Ave G & 8th Street Proposed 4-way stop intersection



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C Resolution No. R-1869 - Groundwater Reduction Plan Amendment 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1869, a Resolution ratifying an amended Groundwater 
Reduction Plan (GRP) regarding conversion to an alternative water source as approved by the Fort Bend 
Subsidence District. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  ETJ MUDs 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1869 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-05-13 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the regular City Council Meeting on November 05, 2013, City Council took action authorizing the 
preparation and submission of an amended Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP) to the Fort Bend 
Subsidence District (FBSD). The GRP Amendment was submitted on August 21, 2014, and subsequently 
approved by the FBSD Board of Directors on September 19, 2014. The Amendment identifies the 
Brazosport Water Authority (BWA) as the source of alternative water supply that will be used to satisfy the 
FBSD unfunded mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawal by thirty percent (30%) beginning in FBSD 
permit year October 01, 2016. A copy of the Amendment has been included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution 
No. R-1869. The amended GRP also includes a schedule/timeline for various Capital Projects that the City 
must construct within the timeline in order to prevent disincentive fee penalties from the FBSD. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1869 as presented.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1869 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, RATIFYING AN AMENDED GROUNDWATER 
REDUCTION PLAN (GRP) REGARDING CONVERSION TO AN 
ALTERNATIVE WATER SOURCE AS APPROVED BY THE FORT 
BEND SUBSIDENCE DISTRICT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the importance of compliance with regulatory 
requirements regarding the implementation of groundwater reduction; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has been committed to address said regulatory 

requirements related to the limitation of groundwater production; and, 
 
WHEREAS, compliance requirements necessitated the preparation and submission of a 

Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP) to the Fort Bend Subsidence District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, on November 05, 2013, the City Council authorized the preparation and 

submission of an amended GRP to the Fort Bend Subsidence District; and, 
 
WHEREAS,  an Amendment identifying the Brazosport Water Authority as the source of 

alternative surface water supply to meet the mandate to reduce groundwater withdrawal by 
thirty percent (30%) by October 01, 2016, was prepared; and,                                                                               

 
WHEREAS, the Amendment to said GRP was submitted on August 21, 2014, and 

subsequently approved by the Fort Bend Subsidence District Board of Directors on September 
19, 2014; now, therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby ratifies the City’s 

Amended GRP, as submitted and approved by the Fort Bend Subsidence District Board of 

Directors. 

Section 2. A copy of said Amended GRP is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 



cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1869







































!

!

!

!

!

95737.98 ft

40522.21 ft

36
21

6.3
 ft

8254.26 ft

CC

BB

DD

AA

B 1B 1

Legend
! Split Points

Proposed Pipeline

Grand Parkway Alignment 'B'

Brazoria Prisons

County Boundary 0 5 102.5 Miles

²



sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Resolution No. R-1831 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-13 for Parks Grounds 
Maintenance Contract 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1831, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-13, for Parks 
Grounds Maintenance Services; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, a General Services Contract related thereto, and/or all necessary documentation 
regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

101-1953-540-6245 

[X] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal – A’s Camo Cutters 
3. Resolution No. R-1831 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation Director 
 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On Wednesday, September 17, 2014, bids were received and opened for the City of Rosenberg (City) 
Parks Grounds Maintenance Contract.  A total of two (2) bids were received as indicated on the attached 
bid summary form. 
 
The bid summary and proposal are attached for review.  A’s Camo Cutters submitted the lowest bid in the 
amount of $40,000.00.  A’s Camo Cutters has been the provider for these services for the past two (2) 
years and continues to perform satisfactorily.  A’s Camo Cutters is also the current contract holder for the 
Small Areas Mowing Contract and their work has been satisfactory. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1831, awarding Bid No. 2014-13 to A’s Camo Cutters, and 
authorizing the City Manger to negotiate and execute a General Services Contract in the amount of 
$40,000.00 for complete parks grounds maintenance to include Brazos, Community, Harwood and 
Riverbend Parks, for a one (1) year term, with an option to renew at the same price for an additional one 
(1) year term.  Should City Council award Bid No. 2014-13 as recommended, the proposal will serve as 
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1831.  The contract time is 365 calendar days.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE 

BID 

 
CALENDAR 

DAYS 
 

1.  
 

A’s Camo Cutters Lawn Services 
1616 Maiden Lane 
Richmond, TX 77469 
 

$40,000.00 
 

365 
 

2.  
 

Earth First Commercial Landscaping Service 
25290 Beckendorff Road 
Katy, TX 77493 
 

$47,500.00 
 

365 
 
 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2014-13 

PARKS GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES 



cynthias
Text Box















 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1831 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2014-13 FOR PARKS 
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES; AND, AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A GENERAL 
SERVICES CONTRACT RELATED THERETO, AND/OR ALL 
NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2014-13 to 

____________________________________, in the amount of $_______________ for 

Parks Grounds Maintenance Services. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said services. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E Resolution No. R-1832 - Awarding Bid No. 2014-14 for Seabourne Creek 
Regional Sports Complex Grounds Maintenance Contract 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1832, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2014-14 for 
Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex Grounds Maintenance Services; and, authorizing the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract related 
thereto, and/or all necessary documentation regarding same. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

101-1953-540-6250 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Bid Summary Form 
2. Proposal – Earth First Landscapes 
3. Resolution No. R-1832 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Darren McCarthy 
Parks and Recreation Director 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Support Services  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On Wednesday, September 17, 2014, bids were received and opened for the Seabourne Creek Regional 
Sports Complex Grounds Maintenance Contract.  A total of one (1) bid was received as indicated on the 
attached bid summary form. 
 
The bid summary and proposal are attached for review.  NRI Brokerage, Inc., dba Earth First Landscapes 
submitted a bid in the amount of $52,980.00.  Earth First Landscapes has been contracted through the City 
for the previous two (2) years and has met all needs of the prior Contract satisfactorily. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1832, awarding Bid No. 2014-14 to NRI Brokerage, Inc., 
dba Earth First Landscapes, and authorizing the City Manger to negotiate and execute a General Services 
Contract in the amount of $52,980.00 for Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex Grounds 
maintenance, for a one (1) year term, with an option to renew at the same price for an additional one (1) 
year term.  Should City Council award Bid No. 2014-14 as recommended, the proposal will serve as 
Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1832.  The Contract time is 365 calendar days.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
BID NO. 

 
COMPANY 

 
TOTAL BASE 

BID 

 
CALENDAR 

DAYS 
 

1.  
 

NRI Brokerage dba Earth First Landscapes 
25290 Beckendorff Road 
Katy, TX 77493 
 

$52,980.00 
 

365 

 
BID SUMMARY 
Bid No. 2014-14 

SEABOURNE CREEK REGIONAL SPORTS COMPLEX GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 























 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1832 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AWARDING BID NO. 2014-14 FOR 
SEABOURNE CREEK REGIONAL SPORTS COMPLEX GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE; AND, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, A GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
RELATED THERETO, AND/OR ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTATION 
REGARDING SAME. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The approval and award of Bid No. 2014-14 to 

_________________________________, in the amount of $_______________ for 

Seabourne Creek Regional Sports Complex Grounds Maintenance. 

Section 2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate and execute 

any documentation necessary to facilitate said services. 

Section 3.   A copy of the Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014.  

  

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve 
“A-2” 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve 
“A-2”, a subdivision of 4.3943 acres or 191,416 square feet of land being a replat of Commercial Reserve 
“A-2” of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A”, recorded under Fort Bend County Clerk’s 
File No. 20130048, in the James Lowery Survey, Abstract No. 275, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2” 
2. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2” consists of 4.3943 acres and 
two (2) commercial reserves.  It is a replat of the previous Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A.”  
The Plat is located east of the intersection of Reading Road and FM 1640. 
 
The Plat is adjacent to the recently constructed Stripes and simply proposes to further subdivide existing 
Reserve “A-2” into two (2) new reserves to accommodate new site development.  The development will abut the 
Stripes site.  One of the proposed reserves (Reserve “A-2”) is 2.7186 acres while the second proposed reserve 
(Reserve “A-3”) is 1.6757 acres.  A portion of Reserve “A-2” falls within the West Fort Bend Management District, 
as indicated in the Plat.  The reserves will have cross access and designated access to FM 1640 per previous 
easements dedicated in 2007 and in 2013 as noted on the Plat. 
 
There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances. A public hearing was 
held as required by State law and City ordinance at the September 17, 2014 Planning Commission 
meeting.  The Planning Commission considered this Plat at the same meeting and recommended approval 
to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2”. 
 







�

PAGE 7 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014�
�

Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being less than fifty feet (50’) as measured at the right-
of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as measured at the front building line.  Additionally, the subdivision contains a 1.36-
acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way.  The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with 
the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152. 

Staff recommends extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven by 180 days from 
the date of expiration, August 25, 2014.  If approved, this extension of the Preliminary Plat approval would then 
expire on Friday, February 20, 2015.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish, to approve the request by 
Kerry R. Gilbert and Associates to extend approval by 180 days for the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section 
Seven, a subdivision of 9.621 acres containing 3 blocks, 31 lots, and 1 restricted reserve out of the Eugene Wheat 
Survey, A-396, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A REQUEST BY KERRY R. GILBERT AND ASSOCIATES TO 
EXTEND APPROVAL BY 180 DAYS FOR THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF WALNUT CREEK SECTION ELEVEN, 
A SUBDIVISION OF 8.764 ACRES CONTAINING 27 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS AND 1 RESTRICTED RESERVE OUT 
OF THE EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396, AND THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS.

Executive Summary:  The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven on 
February 26, 2014.  Pursuant to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the applicant has requested an extension of that approval 
by 180 days from the date of its expiration. 

The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven consists of twenty-seven (27) residential lots located off of Irby 
Cobb Boulevard in the north central part of the Walnut Creek Development.  The Plat is located in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It adjoins Walnut Creek Section Seven to the immediate west. 

The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut Creek.  
Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being less than fifty feet (50’) as measured at the right-
of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as measured at the front building line.  Additionally, the subdivision contains a 1.88-
acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way.  The Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the 
“Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152. 

Staff recommends extending the approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven by 180 days 
from the date of expiration, August 25, 2014.  If approved, this extension of the Preliminary Plat approval would 
then expire on Friday, February 20, 2015.

Key Discussion:  Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Urbish moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the Preliminary Plat 
of Walnut Creek Section Eleven, a subdivision of 8.764 acres containing 27 lots, 2 blocks and 1 restricted reserve 
out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, and the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 

8. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING FOR A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF GOLDSHIRE CENTER REPLAT OF 
COMMERCIAL RESERVE “A-2”, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.3943 ACRES OR 191,416 SQUARE FEET OF LAND 
BEING A REPLAT OF COMMERCIAL RESERVE “A-2” OF GOLDSHIRE CENTER REPLAT OF COMMERCIAL 
RESERVE “A”, RECORDED UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 20130048, IN THE JAMES 
LOWERY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 
2 RESERVES. 

Executive Summary:  This Agenda item consists of the required public hearing on the proposed Goldshire Center 
Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2.”  The Plat consists of 4.3943 acres and two (2) commercial reserves.  It is a replat of 
the previous Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A,” which was recorded in March 2013 after coming 
before the Planning Commission in December 2012 and City Council in February 2013. 

The Plat simply proposes to further subdivide existing Reserve “A-2” into two (2) new reserves to accommodate a 
new site development adjacent to the recently constructed Stripes at Reading Road and FM 1640.  There are no 

reneel
Rectangle



�

PAGE 8 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014�
�

issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  However, a public hearing is required for 
replats per State law and City ordinance.  Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission hold the 
required public hearing on the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2” 
before taking action on the Plat in the subsequent Agenda item. 

Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 5:00:14 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward. The public hearing was closed at 5:01:16 p.m. 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF GOLDSHIRE CENTER REPLAT OF 
COMMERCIAL RESERVE “A-2”, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.3943 ACRES OR 191,416 SQUARE FEET OF LAND 
BEING A REPLAT OF COMMERCIAL RESERVE “A-2” OF GOLDSHIRE CENTER REPLAT OF COMMERCIAL 
RESERVE “A”, RECORDED UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 20130048, IN THE JAMES 
LOWERY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 
2 RESERVES. 

Executive Summary:  As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat 
of Commercial Reserve “A-2” consists of 4.3943 acres and two (2) commercial reserves.  It is a replat of the previous 
Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A.”  The Plat is located east of the intersection of Reading Road and 
FM 1640. 

The Plat is adjacent to the recently constructed Stripes and simply proposes to further subdivide existing Reserve “A-2” 
into two (2) new reserves to accommodate new site development.  The development will abut the Stripes site.  One of the 
proposed reserves (Reserve “A-2”) is 2.7186 acres while the second proposed reserve (Reserve “A-3”) is 1.6757 acres.  
A portion of Reserve “A-2”falls within the West Fort Bend Management District, as indicated in the Plat.  The reserves will 
have cross access and designated access to FM 1640 per previous easements dedicated in 2007 and in 2013 as noted 
on the Plat. 

There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  Therefore staff recommends 
that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire 
Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2”.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired who owns that tract; the grass is very tall. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that is owned by RWR Ventures, the same original group who has owned it for some 

time.

Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the Short Form 
Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2”, a subdivision of 4.3943 acres or 191,416 
square feet of land being a replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2” of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve 
“A”, recorded under Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 20130048, in the James Lowery Survey, Abstract No. 275, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves.  The motion carried unanimously. 

Additional Discussion:
� Commissioner Poldrack inquired what will be built there. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that it will be a Bush’s Chicken, a new franchise with restaurants in Waco, Killeen, and 

Temple, Texas.   

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF SUMMER LAKES SECTION EIGHT, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 8.574 ACRES OUT OF THE W.M. LUSK SURVEY, A-276 AND THE JANE LONG LEAGUE, 
A-55, IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144); 36 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS, 1 RESERVE (0.5214 ACRE). 

Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight is located off of Lake Commons and Blue Lake 
Drives in the south central portion of the Summer Lakes development.  The Plat consists of 8.574 acres, 36 residential 
lots, and one (1) reserve containing 0.5 acres. 

All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat complies with 
the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Land Plan, which is 
attached for reference, identifies the area of the Plat as single-family residential development.  The Development 
Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  All proposed lots meet 
these requirements. 

reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

G Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight, being a subdivision of 8.574 
acres out of the W.M. Lusk Survey, A-276 and the Jane Long League, A-55, in the City of Rosenberg, in 
Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 36 lots, 2 blocks, 1 reserve 
(0.5214 acre). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  144 (Summer 

Lakes/Waterford Park) 
 

1. Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight 
2. Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD – 11-01-11  
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-18-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight is located off of Lake Commons and Blue Lake Drives in the 
south central portion of the Summer Lakes development.  The Plat consists of 8.574 acres, 36 residential lots, 
and one (1) reserve containing 0.5 acres. 
 
All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat 
complies with the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The 
Land Plan, which is attached for reference, identifies the area of the Plat as single-family residential 
development.  The Development Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 
6,000 square feet.  All proposed lots meet these requirements. 
 
The Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight was approved by the Planning Commission on June 
18, 2014, and the Final Plat was recommended for approval on September 17, 2014.  The Final Plat is not 
in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with the Development 
Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer 
Lakes Section Eight. 
 







CITY OF ROSENBERG
CALLED 5.332 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 1999030872
O.P.R.O.R.P.

SH
A

N
E 

BL
U

M
E

CA
LL

ED
 2

.2
98

 A
CR

ES

VO
LU

M
E 

13
55

, P
A

G
E 

16
3

D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

JOSE VILLARREAL AND WIFE, ALICIA VILLARREAL

CALLED 18.708 ACRES

F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9763023
O.P.R.O.R.P. LOT 18

LOT 21

LOT 15

LOT 12

LOT 9

LOT 6

LOT 3

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "C"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

ROSENBERG RESEARCH DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

THE READING CENTER
SLIDE NO. 1680A & 1680B

P.R.F.B.C.

VO
LU

M
E 

52
2,

 P
A

G
E 

22
D

.R
.F

.B
.C

.
READING ROAD

(100' R.O.W.)

VOLUME 125, PAGE 179
D.R.F.B.C.

RESIDUE OF
CALLED 136.3914 ACRES
F.B.C.C.F. NO. 9885910

O.P.R.O.R.P.

36
' A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

vi
ng

RICHMOND IRRIGATION CO. 100' EASEMENT

CA
RD

IN
A

L 
RO

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

RA
VE

N
 R

O
A

D
 (6

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LA
RK

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

10
0.

00
'

F.
M

. 2
97

7
 (C

A
LL

ED
 1

00
' R

.O
.W

)

AGNES MEADOW LANE  (60' R.O.W.)

SP
A

CE
K 

RO
A

D

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

s

s

s

s

u

s

s

s

s

ss

u

ss

t

s

l l

V

V
l

U

U

tr

s

t

V

l

l

V

t

t

V
l

l

t

l

V

r

t

t

V

l

l t

s

t

V

l

t

s

t

t

V

l

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

U
U

t

t

t

U
U

s

t

t

s

l
V

l

ll

t

s

s

L

s

s

I

s

V
l

I

I

V
l

l

l

l l

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

j

L

j

I

j

s

s

l
V

I

j

l
l V

U

U
U

U
U

U

l

s

l
V

s

I

l V

I

I

t

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

a

t

t

I

I

I

tr

t

t

t

r

t

t

Ut

I

t

r

r

t

ss

s

U

t

t

r

r

t

tUt

t

r

I

s

l

t

t

t

t

l
V

l
V

s

s

I

l l

G G G
G

G

GGG
G

G

S t u d i o L a n d
 Landscape Architecture

S L A
•••

•
L a n d  P l a n n i ngLand Use & Parcel Plan: Exhibit B

MP G-6the original scale is 1”= 400’ north arrow

0 200 400    800  ft

Fort Bend County Municipal UUtility District No. 144 PUD
SYI902
April 8, 2010
Revised June 18, 2010
Revised July 22, 2010
Revised October 26, 2011

Legend
Parcel Areas

A 38.65� �

� �� �

��

�

�

� ��

� �� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

B 49.74
C 12.90
D 28.63
E 31.32
F 128.40
G
* OPF- Other public city, county, state & federal facilities
  CH-Church

SCH-School

Commercial
Commercial/Residential
Multi-family/Commercial
Multi-family/Residential
Residential
Residential
Park Space/Detention 75.96

SF  DUP  PH   TH   MF

Land Uses Permitted
 COM RET CH SCH OPF*

Land Use Key

365.60 Acres

Parcel Key

Parcel Number

Land Use Key

WFBMD Boundary

WFBMD Boundary

1 A

2 A

21G

22G

23G
5 B

4 B

6 B 24G

7 B

16E

33G

15E
9 B

8 C

14D

13D

12C

3 A

28G

29G

25G

30G

26G

31G

27G

27G

32G

19F
20F

18F

17F

11B

10B

10.27 Ac

25.87 Ac

0.63 Ac

0.54 Ac

0.46 Ac
9.24 Ac

2.16 Ac

2.07 Ac 12.79 Ac

2.76 Ac

12.61 Ac

2.47 Ac

18.71 Ac

14.09Ac

6.69 Ac

15.23 Ac

13.40 Ac

6.19 Ac

2.51 Ac

10.83 Ac

1.64 Ac

11.64 Ac

10.14 Ac

3.73 Ac

13.97 Ac

4.19 Ac

2.93 Ac

10.89 Ac

37.14 Ac

26.61 Ac

53.76Ac

10.60 Ac

8.81 Ac

Tract 14

Tract 15

Tract 16

Tract 17

Tract 18

MUD 144 Limited Controlled Tracts*

Tract #

Notes:

Tract Area Acres

14 4.56
15 6.2395
16 5.8758
17 3.78
18** 4.1667

24.622 Acres

 *Note 1: Tracts 14, 15, 16, 17 & 18 depicted on Exhibit "A" 
on the MUD 144 PUD (hereinafter referred to as "Limited 
Control Tracts") are included within the PUD boundary for 
the sole purpose of applying Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and 
Table "5" PUD standards to the Limited Control Tracts.
 
** Note 2: Tract 18 (depicted on Exhibit "A" of the MUD 144 
PUD) is encumbered by easements (including but not limited
 to landscaping, signage, access and other easements) for 
the benefit of the "Adjacent Parcel" referred to as the "Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract" (identified as Tract 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 
as depicted on Exhibit "A" to the MUD 144 PUD hereof) filed 
under Fort Bend County Clerk's File No's 2006155450 and 
2010079053 ("Easements"). A Benefitted Party of the Summer 
Creek Subdivision Tract shall be entitled to meet the 
requirements Exhibit "H", Exhibit "I" and Table "5" of the 
MUD 144 PUD in connection with and subject to said 
Easement rights on Tract 18.

*** Note 3: The ±.2 acre difference between the PUD Tract total
acreage and the Parcel sums listed on Exhibit B is attributable to
a portion of Lake Commons Drive in Summer Lakes that is included 
in the Tract summary but excluded from the Land Use inventory.  



�

PAGE 8 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014�
�

issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  However, a public hearing is required for 
replats per State law and City ordinance.  Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission hold the 
required public hearing on the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2” 
before taking action on the Plat in the subsequent Agenda item. 

Chairperson Pavlovsky opened the public hearing at 5:00:14 p.m.  After three calls for speakers, no one 
stepped forward. The public hearing was closed at 5:01:16 p.m. 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF GOLDSHIRE CENTER REPLAT OF 
COMMERCIAL RESERVE “A-2”, A SUBDIVISION OF 4.3943 ACRES OR 191,416 SQUARE FEET OF LAND 
BEING A REPLAT OF COMMERCIAL RESERVE “A-2” OF GOLDSHIRE CENTER REPLAT OF COMMERCIAL 
RESERVE “A”, RECORDED UNDER FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 20130048, IN THE JAMES 
LOWERY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 275, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 
2 RESERVES. 

Executive Summary:  As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat 
of Commercial Reserve “A-2” consists of 4.3943 acres and two (2) commercial reserves.  It is a replat of the previous 
Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A.”  The Plat is located east of the intersection of Reading Road and 
FM 1640. 

The Plat is adjacent to the recently constructed Stripes and simply proposes to further subdivide existing Reserve “A-2” 
into two (2) new reserves to accommodate new site development.  The development will abut the Stripes site.  One of the 
proposed reserves (Reserve “A-2”) is 2.7186 acres while the second proposed reserve (Reserve “A-3”) is 1.6757 acres.  
A portion of Reserve “A-2”falls within the West Fort Bend Management District, as indicated in the Plat.  The reserves will 
have cross access and designated access to FM 1640 per previous easements dedicated in 2007 and in 2013 as noted 
on the Plat. 

There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City ordinances.  Therefore staff recommends 
that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire 
Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2”.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired who owns that tract; the grass is very tall. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that is owned by RWR Ventures, the same original group who has owned it for some 

time.

Action Taken:  Vice Chairperson Phipps moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to approve the Short Form 
Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2”, a subdivision of 4.3943 acres or 191,416 
square feet of land being a replat of Commercial Reserve “A-2” of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve 
“A”, recorded under Fort Bend County Clerk’s File No. 20130048, in the James Lowery Survey, Abstract No. 275, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves.  The motion carried unanimously. 

Additional Discussion:
� Commissioner Poldrack inquired what will be built there. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that it will be a Bush’s Chicken, a new franchise with restaurants in Waco, Killeen, and 

Temple, Texas.   

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF SUMMER LAKES SECTION EIGHT, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 8.574 ACRES OUT OF THE W.M. LUSK SURVEY, A-276 AND THE JANE LONG LEAGUE, 
A-55, IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144); 36 LOTS, 2 BLOCKS, 1 RESERVE (0.5214 ACRE). 

Executive Summary: The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight is located off of Lake Commons and Blue Lake 
Drives in the south central portion of the Summer Lakes development.  The Plat consists of 8.574 acres, 36 residential 
lots, and one (1) reserve containing 0.5 acres. 

All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat complies with 
the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Land Plan, which is 
attached for reference, identifies the area of the Plat as single-family residential development.  The Development 
Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  All proposed lots meet 
these requirements. 

reneel
Rectangle



�

PAGE 9 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014�
�

The Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight was approved by the Planning Commission on June 18, 
2014.  The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the 
approved Preliminary Plat, or with the Development Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Summer 
Lakes Section Eight.

Key Discussion:
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to recommend approval to 
City Council for the Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight, being a subdivision of 8.574 acres out of the W.M. 
Lusk Survey, A-276 and the Jane Long League, A-55, in the City of Rosenberg, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 36 lots, 2 blocks, 1 reserve (0.5214 acre).  The motion carried 
unanimously.

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF SUMMER PARK SECTION TWO, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 16.498 ACRES OUT OF THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 
144): 64 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS, 3 RESERVES (0.6726 ACRE). 

Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two is located off of Park Place Boulevard in the 
southwest portion of the Summer Park development.  The Plat consists of 16.498 acres, 64 residential lots, and three (3) 
reserves containing 0.67 acres. 

All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat complies with 
the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Land Plan, which is 
attached for reference, identifies the area of the plat as single-family residential development.  The Development 
Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  All proposed lots meet 
these requirements. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on June 18, 2014.  The Final Plat is 
not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with the Development 
Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer Park 
Section Two.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired who the builder is for this section. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that he does not recall but that construction is well under way in Section One. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two, being a subdivision of 16.498 acres out of the Robert 
E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 144): 64 lots, 3 blocks, 3 reserves (0.6726 acre).  The motion carried unanimously. 

12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE STAFF REPORT OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES AND REQUESTS 
FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

Executive Summary:  The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on as well 
as other updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning Commission the 
opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 

Staff expects to follow up on the previous discussion of masonry standards in the near future.  We expect that, as well as 
the “Parking” Ordinance amendments that were recently discussed, to be on a City Council Workshop Agenda in the fall. 

Staff will provide an update on the Comprehensive Planning process, and the Commission’s role in it, at the 
meeting. 

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and stated that the Comprehensive Plan has kicked off and is in the 

process of collecting data to start the project.  The consultant will be coming soon and we have 

reneel
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

H Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two, being a subdivision of 16.498 
acres out of the Robert E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144): 64 lots, 3 blocks, 3 reserves (0.6726 acre). 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  144 (Summer 

Lakes/Waterford Park) 
 

1. Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two 
2. Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD – 11-01-11 – Please refer to previous item 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-18-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two is located off of Park Place Boulevard in the southwest portion of 
the Summer Park development.  The Plat consists of 16.498 acres, 64 residential lots, and three (3) reserves 
containing 0.67 acres. 
 
All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat 
complies with the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The 
Land Plan, which is attached for reference, identifies the area of the plat as single-family residential development.  
The Development Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square 
feet.  All proposed lots meet these requirements. 
 
The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on June 18, 2014, and 
recommended approval of the Final Plat on September 17, 2014.  The Final Plat is not in conflict with any 
applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with the Development Agreement for Fort 
Bend County MUD No. 144.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two. 
 



� �

�



� �

�



� �

�



�

PAGE 9 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014�
�

The Preliminary Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight was approved by the Planning Commission on June 18, 
2014.  The Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight is not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the 
approved Preliminary Plat, or with the Development Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Staff 
recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of Summer 
Lakes Section Eight.

Key Discussion:
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken: Commissioner Poldrack moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons, to recommend approval to 
City Council for the Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight, being a subdivision of 8.574 acres out of the W.M. 
Lusk Survey, A-276 and the Jane Long League, A-55, in the City of Rosenberg, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144); 36 lots, 2 blocks, 1 reserve (0.5214 acre).  The motion carried 
unanimously.

11. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF SUMMER PARK SECTION TWO, BEING A 
SUBDIVISION OF 16.498 ACRES OUT OF THE ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-187, IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 
144): 64 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS, 3 RESERVES (0.6726 ACRE). 

Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two is located off of Park Place Boulevard in the 
southwest portion of the Summer Park development.  The Plat consists of 16.498 acres, 64 residential lots, and three (3) 
reserves containing 0.67 acres. 

All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width as measured at the front building line.  The Plat complies with 
the Development Agreement and approved Land Plan for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Land Plan, which is 
attached for reference, identifies the area of the plat as single-family residential development.  The Development 
Agreement calls for a minimum lot width of fifty feet (50’) and minimum size of 6,000 square feet.  All proposed lots meet 
these requirements. 

The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Plat of this subdivision on June 18, 2014.  The Final Plat is 
not in conflict with any applicable regulations, with the approved Preliminary Plat, or with the Development 
Agreement for Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Summer Park 
Section Two.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired who the builder is for this section. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that he does not recall but that construction is well under way in Section One. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to recommend approval to 
City Council of the Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two, being a subdivision of 16.498 acres out of the Robert 
E. Handy Survey, A-187, in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility 
District No. 144): 64 lots, 3 blocks, 3 reserves (0.6726 acre).  The motion carried unanimously. 

12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE STAFF REPORT OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES AND REQUESTS 
FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

Executive Summary:  The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on as well 
as other updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning Commission the 
opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 

Staff expects to follow up on the previous discussion of masonry standards in the near future.  We expect that, as well as 
the “Parking” Ordinance amendments that were recently discussed, to be on a City Council Workshop Agenda in the fall. 

Staff will provide an update on the Comprehensive Planning process, and the Commission’s role in it, at the 
meeting. 

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and stated that the Comprehensive Plan has kicked off and is in the 

process of collecting data to start the project.  The consultant will be coming soon and we have 

reneel
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

I Resolution No. R-1866 - Amendment 3 to LCISD Security Services 
Contract 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1866, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Amendment 3 To: Security Services Contract between Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg for Police Services provided by Rosenberg Police 
Officers. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1866 
2. Resolution No. R-1760 – 03-04-14 
3. Resolution No. R-1689 – 08-20-13 
4. Resolution No. R-1536 – 08-21-12 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 03-04-14 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-13 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-21-12 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Dallis Warren 
Police Chief 
 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Human Resources Director 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Amendment 3 to the Security Services Contract (Contract) with Lamar Consolidated Independent School 
District (LCISD) is to provide for two additional one-year extensions to the current Contract.  
 
This Contract automatically renewed, effective September 01, 2014, and shall expire on August 31, 2015.  
LCISD and the City of Rosenberg may, upon mutual consent, extend the Contract for two (2) additional 
one-year periods upon written request of the City of Rosenberg Police Department presented prior to the 
expiration of the Contract.   
 
Amendment 3 is included at Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1866. Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1866 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1866 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AMENDMENT 3 TO: SECURITY SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN 
LAMAR CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, FOR POLICE SERVICES 
PROVIDED BY POLICE OFFICERS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute Amendment 3 To: Security Services Contract between Lamar 

Consolidated Independent School District and the City of Rosenberg, Texas, for police 

services provided by Rosenberg Police Officers. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment 3 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1866























cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle

cynthias
Sticky Note
Marked set by cynthias



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Ordinance No. 2014-41 – Authorizing and Ordering the Issuance of 
Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-41, an Ordinance authorizing and ordering the 
issuance of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2014A; awarding the sale thereof; and containing matters incident thereto. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 
 
[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-41 
2. Resolution No. R-1849 – 09-16-14 
3. Publisher’s Affidavit – 09-29-14 
4. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-16-14  
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] City Bond Counsel MD/jv  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia  
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On September 16, 2014, City Council adopted Resolution No. R-1849 authorizing publication of Notice of 
Intention to issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000 for 
improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H and Avenue I. The 
notice was published on September 19, 2014, and September 26, 2014, as required, with an amount not 
to exceed $3,200,000.00.  There has been no presentation of a petition by the citizens to call an election 
to approve the issuance of $3,200,000.00 in Certificates of Obligation for improvements to the proposed 
projects, and to pay the costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the Certificates.   
 
Ordinance No. 2014-41 authorizes the issuance of the Certificates and approves the results of the bidding 
process and sale of the Certificates.  The Ordinance also sets forth the procedures for the finalization of 
the sale and delivery of the proceeds to the City.  Joe Morrow of First Southwest Company and Marcus 
Deitz with Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, representing the City as Bond Counsel, will be present at the meeting 
to review the results of the sale with City Council. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-41, an Ordinance authorizing and ordering the 
issuance of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2014A; awarding the sale thereof; and containing matters incident thereto.  
 



96902583.3  

 1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-__ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND ORDERING THE ISSUANCE OF 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE 
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014A; AWARDING THE SALE 
THEREOF; AND CONTAINING MATTERS INCIDENT THERETO 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the “City”), acting through its City Council, 
is authorized pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Texas Local Government 
Code Chapter 271, Subchapter C, as amended (the “Act”), to issue certificates of obligation to 
provide all or part of the funds to pay contractual obligations to be incurred for the purchase of 
materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land and rights-of-way for authorized 
needs and purposes and for the payment of contractual obligations for professional services, to 
wit: (i) street, drainage and utility improvements, including improvements to Airport Avenue, 
Bryan Road, Avenue H and Avenue I, and (ii) professional services rendered in connection with 
the above listed projects; 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized the publication of a notice of intention to issue 
Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A (the “Certificates”) to 
the effect that the City Council was tentatively scheduled to meet at 7:00 p.m. on October 21, 
2014, at its regular meeting place to adopt an ordinance authorizing the issuance of the 
Certificates to be payable from (i) an ad valorem tax levied, within the limits prescribed by law, 
on the taxable property located within the City, and (ii) the revenues to be derived from the 
City’s waterworks and sewer system (the “Waterworks and Sewer System”) after the payment of 
all operation and maintenance expenses thereof (the “Net Revenues”) in an amount not to exceed 
$1,000, provided that the pledge of Net Revenues is and shall be junior and subordinate in all 
respects to the pledge of Net Revenues to the payment of any obligation of the City, whether 
authorized heretofore or hereafter, which the City designates as having a pledge senior to the 
pledge of the Net Revenues to the payment of the Certificates; 

WHEREAS, such notice was published at the times and in the manner required by the 
Act; 

WHEREAS, no petition signed by at least five percent (5%) of the qualified voters of the 
City has been filed with or presented to any official of the City protesting the issuance of such 
Certificates on or before October 21, 2014, or the date of passage of this Ordinance. 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized by Section 1502.052, Texas Government Code, as 
amended, to pledge the revenues of the Waterworks and Sewer System to the payment of 
certificates. 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is in the best interests of the City and that it is 
otherwise desirable to issue the Certificates to provide all or part of the funds to pay contractual 
obligations to be incurred for the purposes authorized by the Act; now therefore,  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

cynthias
Text Box
41



96902583.3 2 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS 

Section 1.1: Definitions.  As used herein, the following terms shall have the meanings 
specified, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: 

“Act” shall mean Texas Local Government Code, Chapter 271, Subchapter C, as 
amended. 

“Attorney General” shall mean the Attorney General of the State of Texas. 

“Certificate” or “Certificates” shall mean any or all of the City of Rosenberg, Texas 
Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, authorized by this 
Ordinance. 

“City” shall mean the City of Rosenberg, Texas and, where appropriate, its City Council. 

“City Council” shall mean the governing body of the City. 

“Code” shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

“Comptroller” shall mean the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

“Construction Fund” shall mean the Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A Construction Fund established by the City and described in Section 4.3 
of this Ordinance. 

“Debt Service Fund” shall mean the Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A Debt Service Fund established by the City and described in Section 4.2 
of this Ordinance. 

“DTC” shall mean The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, or any 
successor securities depository. 

“DTC Participant” shall mean brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing 
corporations and certain other organizations on whose behalf DTC was created to hold securities 
to facilitate the clearance and settlement of securities transactions among DTC Participants. 

“Fiscal Year” shall mean the City’s then designated fiscal year, which currently is the 
twelve month period beginning on the first day of October of a calendar year and ending on the 
last day of September of the next succeeding calendar year and each such period may be 
designated with the number of the calendar year in which such period ends. 

“Interest Payment Date,” when used in connection with any Certificate, shall mean 
March 1, 2015 and each September 1 and March 1 thereafter until maturity or earlier redemption 
of such Certificate.  



96902583.3 3 

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

“Ordinance” shall mean this Ordinance and all amendments hereof and supplements 
hereto. 

“Outstanding”, when used with reference to the Certificates, shall mean, as of a particular 
date, all Certificates theretofore and thereupon delivered pursuant to this Ordinance except:  (a) 
any Certificates canceled by or on behalf of the City at or before such date; (b) any Certificates 
defeased pursuant to the defeasance provisions of this Ordinance or otherwise defeased as 
permitted by applicable law; and (c) any Certificates in lieu of or in substitution for which a 
replacement Certificate shall have been delivered pursuant to this Ordinance. 

“Paying Agent/Registrar” shall mean Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Minneapolis, Minnesota, 
and its successors in that capacity. 

“Purchaser” shall mean the entity or entities specified in Section 6.1 hereof. 

“Record Date” shall mean the close of business on the fifteenth calendar day of the 
calendar month immediately preceding the applicable Interest Payment Date. 

“Register” shall mean the registration books for the Certificates kept by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar in which are maintained the names and addresses of, and the principal amounts 
registered to, each Registered Owner of Certificates. 

“Registered Owner” shall mean the person or entity in whose name any Certificate is 
registered in the Register. 

“Rule” means SEC Rule 15c2-12, as amended from time to time.  

“SEC” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Section 1.2: Interpretations.  All terms defined herein and all pronouns used in this 
Ordinance shall be deemed to apply equally to singular and plural and to all genders.  The titles 
and headings of the articles and sections of this Ordinance have been inserted for convenience of 
reference only and are not to be considered a part hereof and shall not in any way modify or 
restrict any of the terms or provisions hereof.  This Ordinance and all the terms and provisions 
hereof shall be liberally construed to effectuate the purposes set forth herein and to sustain the 
validity of the Certificates and the validity of the levy of ad valorem taxes to pay the principal of 
and interest on the Certificates. 

 Section 1.3: Recitals Incorporated.  The recitals to this Ordinance are hereby approved 
by the City Council and incorporated into and made a part of this Ordinance. 

 



96902583.3 4 

ARTICLE II 

TERMS OF THE CERTIFICATES 

Section 2.1: Amount, Purpose and Authorization.  The Certificates shall be issued in 
fully registered form, without coupons, under and pursuant to the authority of the Act in the total 
authorized aggregate principal amount of THREE MILLION AND NO/100 DOLLARS 
($3,000,000) for the purpose of providing all or part of the funds to pay contractual obligations to 
be incurred for the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land and 
rights-of-way for authorized needs and purposes and for the payment of contractual obligations 
for professional services, to wit: (i) street, drainage and utility improvements, including 
improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road, Avenue H and Avenue I, and (ii) professional 
services rendered in connection with the above listed projects. 

Section 2.2: Designation, Date and Interest Payment Dates.  The Certificates shall be 
designated as the “City of Rosenberg, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A,” and shall be dated November 1, 2014.  The Certificates shall bear 
interest at the rates set forth in Section 2.3 below, from the later of November 1, 2014 or the 
most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, 
calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months, payable on March 1, 2015, 
and each September 1 and March 1 thereafter until maturity or earlier redemption. 

If interest on any Certificate is not paid on any Interest Payment Date and continues 
unpaid for thirty (30) days thereafter, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall establish a new record 
date for the payment of such interest, to be known as a Special Record Date.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall establish a Special Record Date when funds to make such interest payment 
are received from or on behalf of the City.  Such Special Record Date shall be fifteen (15) days 
prior to the date fixed for payment of such past due interest, and notice of the date of payment 
and the Special Record Date shall be sent by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, not 
later than five (5) days prior to the Special Record Date, to each affected Registered Owner as of 
the close of business on the day prior to mailing of such notice. 

Section 2.3: Numbers, Denomination, Interest Rates and Maturities.  The Certificates 
shall be issued bearing the numbers, in the principal amounts and bearing interest at the rates 
set forth in the following schedule, and may be transferred and exchanged as set out in this 
Ordinance.  The Certificates shall mature on March 1 in each of the years and in the amounts 
set out in such schedule.  Certificates delivered in transfer of or in exchange for other 
Certificates shall be numbered in order of their authentication by the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof and shall mature on the 
same date and bear interest at the same rate as the  Certificate or Certificates in lieu of which 
they are delivered. 

Bond 
Number 

Maturity 
(March 1) 

Principal 
Amount 

Interest 
Rate 

R-1 2015  % 
R-2 2016   
R-3 2017   



96902583.3 5 

Bond 
Number 

Maturity 
(March 1) 

Principal 
Amount 

Interest 
Rate 

R-4 2018   
R-5 2019   
R-6 2020   
R-7 2021   
R-8 2022   
R-9 2023   
R-10 2024   
R-11 2025   
R-12 2026   
R-13 2027   
R-14 2028   
R-15 2029   
R-16 2030   
R-17 2031   
R-18 2034   

Section 2.4: Redemption Prior to Maturity.  (a)  The City reserves the right, at its 
option, to redeem prior to maturity the Certificates maturing on or after March 1, 2025 in 
whole or in part, in principal installments of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, on March 
1, 2024 or any date thereafter, at a price equal to the principal amount of the Certificates or 
portions thereof called for redemption plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.   

(b) The Bonds maturing on March 1, ______ (the “Term Bonds”) are subject to 
mandatory sinking fund redemption in the following amounts (subject to reduction as hereinafter 
provided), on the following dates, in each case at a redemption price equal to the principal 
amount of the Bonds or the portions thereof so called for redemption plus accrued interest to the 
date fixed for redemption: 

 Mandatory Redemption Dates Principal Amounts 
Term Bonds Maturing March 1, ____ March 1, ___ $ 
 March 1, ___  
 March 1, ___ (maturity)  
   
The particular Term Bonds to be redeemed shall be selected by the Registrar by lot or 

other customary random selection method, on or before January 15 of each year in which Term 
Bonds are to be mandatorily redeemed.  The principal amount of Term Bonds to be mandatorily 
redeemed in each year shall be reduced by the principal amount of such Term Bonds that have 
been optionally redeemed on or before January 15 of such year and which have not been made 
the basis for a previous reduction. 

(c) Certificates may be redeemed in part only in integral multiples of $5,000. If a 
Certificate subject to redemption is in a denomination larger than $5,000, a portion of such 
Certificate may be redeemed, but only in integral multiples of $5,000. In selecting portions of 
Certificates for redemption, each Certificate shall be treated as representing that number of 
Certificates of $5,000 denomination which is obtained by dividing the principal amount of such 
Certificate by $5,000. Upon presentation and surrender of any Certificate for redemption in part, 



96902583.3 6 

the Paying Agent/Registrar, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, shall 
authenticate and deliver in exchange therefor a Certificate or Certificates of like maturity and 
interest rate in an aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion of the Certificate 
so surrendered. 

(d) Notice of any redemption, identifying the Certificates or portions thereof to be 
redeemed, shall be sent by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, to the Registered 
Owners thereof at their addresses as shown on the Register, not less than thirty (30) days 
before the date fixed for such redemption. By the date fixed for redemption, due provision 
shall be made with the Paying Agent/Registrar for the payment of the redemption price of the 
Certificates called for redemption. If such notice of redemption is given, and if due provision 
for such payment is made, all as provided above, the Certificates which are to be so redeemed 
thereby automatically shall be redeemed prior to their scheduled maturities, they shall not bear 
interest after the date fixed for redemption, and they shall not be regarded as being Outstanding 
except for the purpose of being paid with the funds so provided for such payment. 

Section 2.5: Manner of Payment, Characteristics, Execution and Authentication.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar is hereby appointed the paying agent for the Certificates.  The 
Certificates shall be payable, shall have the characteristics and shall be executed, sealed, 
registered and authenticated, all as provided and in the manner indicated in the FORM OF 
CERTIFICATES set forth in Article III of this Ordinance.  If any officer of the City whose 
manual or facsimile signature shall appear on the Certificates shall cease to be such officer 
before the authentication of the Certificates or before the delivery of the Certificates, such 
manual or facsimile signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes as if 
such officer had remained in such office. 

The approving legal opinion of Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, Houston, Texas, Bond 
Counsel, may be printed on the back of the Certificates over the certification of the City 
Secretary, which may be executed in facsimile.  CUSIP numbers also may be printed on the 
Certificates, but errors or omissions in the printing of either the opinion or the numbers shall 
have no effect on the validity of the Certificates. 

Section 2.6: Authentication.  Except for the Certificates to be initially issued, which 
need not be authenticated by the Paying Agent/Registrar, only such Certificates as shall bear 
thereon a certificate of authentication, substantially in the form provided in Article III of this 
Ordinance, manually executed by an authorized representative of the Paying Agent/Registrar, 
shall be entitled to the benefits of this Ordinance or shall be valid or obligatory for any 
purpose.  Such duly executed certificate of authentication shall be conclusive evidence that the 
Certificate so authenticated was delivered by the Paying Agent/Registrar hereunder.  

Section 2.7: Ownership.  The City, the Paying Agent/Registrar and any other person 
may treat the person in whose name any Certificate is registered as the absolute owner of such 
Certificate for the purpose of making and receiving payment of the principal or thereof and 
interest thereon and for all other purposes, whether or not such Certificate is overdue, and 
neither the City nor the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be bound by any notice or knowledge to 
the contrary.  All payments made to the person deemed to be the Registered Owner of any 
Certificate in accordance with this Section shall be valid and effective and shall discharge the 



96902583.3 7 

liability of the City and the Paying Agent/Registrar upon such Certificate to the extent of the 
sums paid. 

Section 2.8: Registration, Transfer and Exchange.  The Paying Agent/Registrar is 
hereby appointed the registrar for the Certificates.  So long as any Certificate remains 
Outstanding, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall keep the Register at its principal corporate trust 
office in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall provide for the registration and transfer of the Certificates in accordance 
with the terms of this Ordinance. 

Each Certificate shall be transferable only upon the presentation and surrender thereof at 
the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the Registered Owner or his authorized representative in form satisfactory to 
the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Upon due presentation of any Certificate for transfer, the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall authenticate and deliver in exchange therefor, within seventy-two (72) 
hours after such presentation, a new Certificate or Certificates, registered in the name of the 
transferee or transferees, in authorized denominations and of the same maturity and aggregate 
principal amount and bearing interest at the same rate as the Certificate or Certificates so 
presented and surrendered. 

All Certificates shall be exchangeable upon the presentation and surrender thereof at the 
principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar for a Certificate or Certificates of 
the same maturity and interest rate and in any authorized denomination, in an aggregate principal 
amount equal to the unpaid principal amount of the Certificate or Certificates presented for 
exchange.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall be and is hereby authorized to authenticate and 
deliver exchange Certificates in accordance with the provisions of this Section.  Each Certificate 
delivered by the Paying Agent/Registrar in accordance with this Section shall be entitled to the 
benefits and security of this Ordinance to the same extent as the Certificate or Certificates in lieu 
of which such Certificate is delivered. 

All Certificates issued in transfer or exchange shall be delivered to the Registered 
Owners thereof at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar or sent by 
United States mail, first class, postage prepaid. 

The City or the Paying Agent/Registrar may require the Registered Owner of any 
Certificate to pay a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be 
imposed in connection with the transfer or exchange of such Certificate.  Any fee or charge of 
the Paying Agent/Registrar for such transfer or exchange shall be paid by the City. 

The Paying Agent/Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Certificate 
called for redemption in whole or in part during the forty-five (45) day period immediately prior 
to the date fixed for redemption; provided, however, that this restriction shall not apply to the 
transfer or exchange by the Registered Owner of the unredeemed portion of a Certificate called 
for redemption in part. 

Section 2.9: Book-Entry Only System.  The definitive Certificates shall be initially 
issued in the form of a separate single fully registered Certificate for each of the maturities 



96902583.3 8 

thereof.  Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each such Certificate shall be registered in the 
name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, and except as provided in Section 2.11 hereof, all of 
the Outstanding Certificates shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of 
DTC.  Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent/Registrar of written notice to the effect that 
DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., and subject to the 
provisions in this Ordinance with respect to interest checks being mailed to the Owner at the 
close of business on the Record Date, the word “Cede & Co.” in this Ordinance shall refer to 
such new nominee of DTC. 

With respect to Certificates registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, 
the City and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation to any DTC 
Participant or to any person on behalf of whom such a DTC Participant holds an interest in the 
Certificates.  Without limiting the immediately preceding sentence, the City and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall have no responsibility or obligation with respect to (a) the accuracy of the 
records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any DTC Participant with respect to any ownership interest in 
the Certificates, (b) the delivery to any DTC Participant or any other person, other than a 
Certificateholder, as shown on the Register, of any notice with respect to the Certificates, 
including any notice of redemption or (c) the payment to any DTC Participant or any other 
person, other than a Certificateholder as shown in the Register, of any amount with respect to 
principal of Certificates, premium, if any, or interest on the Certificates. 

Except as provided in Section 2.10 of this Ordinance, the City and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall be entitled to treat and consider the person in whose name each Certificate 
is registered in the Register as the absolute owner of such Certificate for the purpose of payment 
of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on Certificates, for the purpose of giving notices of 
redemption and other matters with respect to such Certificate, for the purpose of registering 
transfer with respect to such Certificate, and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall pay all principal of Certificates, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Certificates only to or upon the order of the respective owners, as shown in the Register as 
provided in this Ordinance, or their respective attorneys duly authorized in writing, and all such 
payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the City’s obligations with 
respect to payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Certificates to the extent 
of the sum or sums so paid.  No person other than an owner shall receive a Certificate evidencing 
the obligation of the City to make payments of amounts due pursuant to this Ordinance. 

Section 2.10: Payments and Notices to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other 
provision of this Ordinance to the contrary, as long as any Certificates are registered in the 
name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments with respect to principal of, premium, 
if any, and interest on the Certificates, and all notices with respect to such Certificates shall be 
made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the representation letter of the City to 
DTC. 

Section 2.11: Successor Securities Depository; Transfer Outside Book-Entry Only 
System.  In the event that the City or the Paying Agent/Registrar determines that DTC is 
incapable of discharging its responsibilities described herein and in the representation letter of 
the City to DTC, and that it is in the best interest of the beneficial owners of the Certificates 
that they be able to obtain certificated Certificates, the City or the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 



96902583.3 9 

(a) appoint a successor securities depository, qualified to act as such under Section 17(a) of the 
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, notify DTC of the appointment of such 
successor securities depository and transfer one or more separate Certificates to such successor 
securities depository or (b) notify DTC of the availability through DTC of Certificates and 
transfer one or more separate Certificates to DTC Participants having Certificates credited to 
their DTC accounts.  In such event, the Certificates shall no longer be restricted to being 
registered in the Register in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, but may be 
registered in the name of the successor securities depository, or its nominee, or in whatever 
name or names Certificateholders transferring or exchanging Certificates shall designate, in 
accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 2.12: Replacement Certificates.  Upon the presentation and surrender to the 
Paying Agent/Registrar of a damaged or mutilated Certificate, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall 
authenticate and deliver in exchange therefor a replacement Certificate, of the same maturity, 
interest rate and principal amount, bearing a number not contemporaneously outstanding.  The 
City or the Paying Agent/Registrar may require the Registered Owner of such Certificate to 
pay a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in 
connection therewith and any other expenses connected therewith, including the fees and 
expenses of the Paying Agent/Registrar and the City. 

If any Certificate is lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken, the City, pursuant to 
the applicable laws of the State of Texas and ordinances of the City, and in the absence of notice 
or knowledge that such Certificate has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, shall execute, and 
the Paying Agent/Registrar shall authenticate and deliver, a replacement Certificate of the same 
maturity, interest rate and principal amount, bearing a number not contemporaneously 
outstanding, provided that the Registered Owner thereof shall have: 

(a) furnished to the City and the Paying Agent/Registrar satisfactory evidence of the 
ownership of and the circumstances of the loss, destruction or theft of such 
Certificate;  

(b) furnished such security or indemnity as may be required by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar and the City to save and hold them harmless; 

(c) paid all expenses and charges in connection therewith, including, but not limited 
to, printing costs, legal fees, fees of the Paying Agent/Registrar and any tax or 
other governmental charge that may be imposed; and 

(d) met any other reasonable requirements of the City and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar. 

 If, after the delivery of such replacement Certificate, a bona fide purchaser of the original 
Certificate in lieu of which such replacement Certificate was issued presents for payment such 
original Certificate, the City and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall be entitled to recover such 
replacement Certificate from the person to whom it was delivered or any person taking 
therefrom, except a bona fide purchaser, and shall be entitled to recover upon the security or 



96902583.3 10 

indemnity provided therefor to the extent of any loss, damage, cost or expense incurred by the 
City or the Paying Agent/Registrar in connection therewith. 

If any such mutilated, lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken Certificate has 
become or is about to become due and payable, the City in its discretion may, instead of issuing a 
replacement Certificate, authorize the Paying Agent/Registrar to pay such Certificate. 

Each replacement Certificate delivered in accordance with this Section shall be entitled to 
the benefits and security of this Ordinance to the same extent as the Certificate or Certificates in 
lieu of which such replacement Certificate is delivered. 

Section 2.13: Cancellation.  All Certificates paid or redeemed in accordance with this 
Ordinance, and all Certificates in lieu of which exchange Certificates or replacement 
Certificates are authenticated and delivered in accordance herewith, shall be canceled and 
destroyed upon the making of proper records regarding such payment or redemption.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall periodically furnish the City with certificates of destruction of 
such Certificates. 

ARTICLE III 

FORM OF CERTIFICATES 

The form of the Certificates, including the Form of Comptroller’s Registration 
Certificate, Form of Paying Agent/Registrar’s Authentication Certificate, and Form of 
Assignment shall be, respectively, substantially as shown in Exhibit A hereto, with such 
additions, deletions and variations, including an insurance legend or statement, if any, as may be 
necessary or desirable and not prohibited by this Ordinance. 

ARTICLE IV 

SECURITY FOR THE CERTIFICATES 

Section 4.1: Pledge and Levy of Taxes and Revenues.  (a)  To provide for the 
payment of principal of and interest on the Certificates, there is hereby levied, within the limits 
prescribed by law, for the current year and each succeeding year thereafter, while the 
Certificates or any part of the principal thereof and the interest thereon remain outstanding and 
unpaid, an ad valorem tax upon all taxable property within the City sufficient to pay the 
interest on the Certificates and to create and provide a sinking fund of not less than 2% of the 
principal amount of the Certificates or not less than the principal payable out of such tax, 
whichever is greater, with full allowance being made for tax delinquencies and the costs of tax 
collection, and such taxes, when collected, shall be applied to the payment of principal of and 
interest on the Certificates by deposit to the Debt Service Fund (hereinafter defined) and to no 
other purpose. 

(b) The City hereby declares its purpose and intent to provide and levy a tax legally 
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Certificates, it having been determined that 
the existing and available taxing authority of the City for such purpose is adequate to permit a 



96902583.3 11 

legally sufficient tax.  As long as any Certificates remain outstanding, all moneys on deposit in, 
or credited to, the Debt Service Fund shall be secured by a pledge of security, as provided by law 
for cities in the State of Texas. 

(c) In addition, the City also hereby pledges the revenues to be derived from the 
City’s waterworks and sewer system, after the payment of all operation and maintenance 
expenses thereof (the “Net Revenues”), in an amount not to exceed $1,000, to the payment of the 
principal of and interest on the Certificates, provided that the pledge of Net Revenues is and shall 
be junior and subordinate in all respects to the pledge of Net Revenues to the payment of any 
obligation of the City, whether authorized heretofore or hereafter, which the City designates as 
having a pledge senior to the pledge of the Net Revenues to the payment of the Certificates.  The 
City also reserves the right to issue, for any lawful purpose at any time, in one or more 
installments, bonds, certificates of obligation and other obligations of any kind, secured in whole 
or in part by a pledge of Net Revenues, that may be prior and superior in right to, on a parity 
with, or junior and subordinate to the pledge of Net Revenues securing the Certificates. 

(d) To pay the interest coming due on the Certificates prior to receipt of the taxes 
levied to pay such interest, there is hereby appropriated from current funds on hand, which are 
hereby certified to be on hand and available for such purpose, an amount sufficient to pay such 
interest, and such amount shall be used for no other purpose. 

Section 4.2: Debt Service Fund.  The Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) is hereby created as a 
special fund solely for the benefit of the Certificates.  The City shall establish and maintain 
such fund at an official City depository and shall keep such fund separate and apart from all 
other funds and accounts of the City.  Any amount on deposit in the Debt Service Fund shall be 
maintained by the City in trust for the  Registered  Owners  of  the  Certificates.  Such amount, 
plus any other amounts deposited by the City into such fund and any and all investment 
earnings on amounts on deposit in such fund, shall be used only to pay the principal of, 
premium, if any, and interest on the Certificates. 

Section 4.3:  Construction Fund.  The Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A Construction Fund (the “Construction Fund”) is hereby created as a 
special fund of the City.  Money on deposit in the Construction Fund shall be used only for the 
purposes set forth in Section 2.1 of this Ordinance.  Money on deposit in the Construction 
Fund may, at the option of the City, be invested as permitted by Texas law, provided that all 
such deposits and investments shall be made in such manner that the money required to be 
expended from the Construction Fund will be available at the proper time or times.   

All interest and income derived from such deposits and investments shall remain in the 
Construction Fund, except that, to the extent required by law, such interest and income may be 
applied to make such payments to the United States of America as shall be required to assure that 
interest on the Certificates is exempt from federal income taxation.  Upon the completion of the 
purposes set forth in Section 2.1 of this Ordinance, any surplus funds on deposit in the 
Construction Fund shall be transferred into the Debt Service Fund.   



96902583.3 12 

Section 4.4: Further Proceedings.  After the Certificates to be initially issued have 
been executed, it shall be the duty of the Mayor to deliver the Certificates to be initially issued 
and all pertinent records and proceedings to the Attorney General for examination and 
approval.  After the Certificates to be initially issued shall have been approved by the Attorney 
General, they shall be delivered to the Comptroller for registration.  Upon registration of the 
Certificates to be initially issued, the Comptroller (or a deputy lawfully designated in writing 
to act for the Comptroller) shall manually sign the Comptroller’s registration certificate 
prescribed herein to be affixed or attached to the Certificates to be initially issued, and the seal 
of said Comptroller shall be impressed, or placed in facsimile, thereon. 

ARTICLE V 

CONCERNING THE PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR 

Section 5.1: Acceptance.  Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Minneapolis, Minnesota is hereby 
appointed as the initial Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates pursuant to the terms and 
provisions of the Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement by and between the City and the Paying 
Agent/Registrar.  The Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement shall be substantially in the form 
attached hereto as Exhibit B, the terms and provisions of which are hereby approved, and the 
Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver such Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement on 
behalf of the City in multiple counterparts and the City Secretary is hereby authorized to attest 
thereto and affix the City’s seal.  Such initial Paying Agent/Registrar and any successor Paying 
Agent/Registrar, by undertaking the performance of the duties of the Paying Agent/Registrar 
hereunder, and in consideration of the payment of any fees pursuant to the terms of any 
contract between the Paying Agent/Registrar and the City and/or the deposits of money 
pursuant to this Ordinance, shall be deemed to accept and agree to abide by the terms of this 
Ordinance. 

Section 5.2: Trust Funds.  All money transferred to the Paying Agent/Registrar in its 
capacity as Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates under this Ordinance (except any sums 
representing Paying Agent/Registrar’s fees) shall be held in trust for the benefit of the 
Registered Owners of the Certificates, and shall be disbursed in accordance with this 
Ordinance. 

Section 5.3: Certificates Presented.  Subject to the provisions of Section 5.4, all 
matured Certificates presented to the Paying Agent/Registrar for payment shall be paid without 
the necessity of further instructions from the City.  Such Certificates shall be canceled as 
provided herein. 

Section 5.4: Unclaimed Funds Held by the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Funds held by 
the Paying Agent/Registrar that represent principal of and interest on the Certificates 
remaining unclaimed by the Registered Owner thereof after the expiration of three years from 
the date such funds have become due and payable (a) shall be reported and disposed of by the 
Paying Agent/Registrar in accordance with the provisions of Title 6 of the Texas Property 
Code, as amended, to the extent such provisions are applicable to such funds, or (b) to the 
extent such provisions do not apply to the funds, such funds shall be paid by the Paying 



96902583.3 13 

Agent/Registrar to the City upon receipt by the Paying Agent/Registrar of a written request 
therefor from the City. 

The Paying Agent/Registrar shall have no liability to the Registered Owners of the 
Certificates by virtue of actions taken in compliance with this Section. 

Section 5.5: Paying Agent/Registrar May Own Certificates.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar in its individual or any other capacity, may become the owner or pledgee of 
Certificates with the same rights it would have if it were not the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

Section 5.6: Successor Paying Agents/Registrars.  The City covenants that at all times 
while any Certificates are Outstanding it will provide a legally qualified bank, trust company, 
financial institution or other agency to act as Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates.  The 
City reserves the right to change the Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates on not less 
than sixty (60) days’ written notice to the Paying Agent/Registrar, as long as any such notice is 
effective not less than 60 days prior to the next succeeding principal or interest payment date 
on the Certificates.  Promptly upon the appointment of any successor Paying Agent/Registrar, 
the previous Paying Agent/Registrar shall deliver the Register or a copy thereof to the new 
Paying Agent/Registrar, and the new Paying Agent/Registrar shall notify each Registered 
Owner, by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, of such change and of the address of 
the new Paying Agent/Registrar.  Each Paying Agent/Registrar hereunder, by acting in that 
capacity, shall be deemed to have agreed to the provisions of this Ordinance. 

ARTICLE VI 

PROVISIONS CONCERNING SALE AND 

APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS OF CERTIFICATES 

Section 6.1: Sale of Certificates.  The sale of the Certificates to ____________ (the 
“Purchaser”) at a price of $________ (representing the par amount of the Certificates of 
$3,000,000, plus a net re-offering premium of $_______) plus accrued interest on the 
Certificates, is hereby approved, and delivery of the Certificates to the Purchaser shall be made 
upon payment therefor in accordance with the terms of sale and the terms and conditions of the 
Purchaser’s bid attached hereto as Exhibit C.  It is hereby officially found, determined and 
declared that the Purchaser is the highest bidder for the Certificates as a result of invitations for 
competitive bids which price and terms are hereby found and determined to be the most 
advantageous reasonably obtainable by the City.  It is further officially found, determined and 
declared that the Certificates have been sold at public sale to the bidder offering the lowest net 
interest cost, which is hereby determined to be a net effective interest rate of ________%, after 
receiving sealed bids pursuant to an Official Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement 
prepared and distributed in connection with the sale of the Certificates.  The Initial Certificates 
shall be registered in the name of the Purchaser. 

Section 6.2: Approval, Registration and Delivery.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to 
have control and custody of the Certificates and all necessary records and proceedings 
pertaining thereto pending their delivery, and the Mayor  and other officers and employees of 
the City are hereby authorized and directed to make such certifications and to execute such 
instruments as may be necessary to accomplish the delivery of the Certificates and to assure 



96902583.3 14 

the investigation, examination and approval thereof by the Attorney General and the 
registration of the initial Certificates by the Comptroller.  Upon registration of the Certificates, 
the Comptroller (or the Comptroller’s certificates clerk or an assistant certificates clerk 
lawfully designated in writing to act for the Comptroller) shall manually sign the Comptroller’s 
Registration Certificates prescribed herein to be attached or affixed to each Certificates 
initially delivered and the seal of the Comptroller shall be impressed or printed or lithographed 
thereon. 

Section 6.3: Offering Documents; Ratings.  The City hereby approves the form and 
contents of the Preliminary Official Statement, attached hereto as Exhibit D and the final 
Official Statement, attached hereto as Exhibit E, dated as of the date hereof, relating to the 
Certificates, and any addenda, supplement or amendment thereto, and ratifies and approves the 
distribution of such Preliminary Official Statement and Official Statement in the offer and sale 
of the Certificates and in the reoffering of the Certificates by the Purchaser, with such changes 
therein or additions thereto as the officials executing same may deem advisable, such 
determination to be conclusively evidenced by their execution thereof.  The Mayor is hereby 
authorized and directed to execute, and the City Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to 
attest, the final Official Statement.  It is further hereby officially found, determined and 
declared that the statements and representations contained in the Preliminary Official 
Statement and final Official Statement are true and correct in all material respects, to the best 
knowledge and belief of the City Council, and that, as of the date thereof, the Preliminary 
Official Statement was an official statement of the City with respect to the Certificates that was 
deemed “final” by an authorized official of the City except for the omission of no more than 
the information permitted by subsection (b)(1) of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Further, the City Council hereby ratifies, authorizes and approves the actions of the 
Mayor, the City’s financial advisor and other consultants in seeking ratings on the Certificates 
from Moody’s Investor’s Service, Inc. and Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group and such actions 
are hereby ratified and confirmed. 
 

Section 6.4: Application of Proceeds of Certificates.  Proceeds from the sale of the 
Certificates shall, promptly upon receipt by the City, be applied as follows: 

(1) Accrued interest and additional proceeds in the amount of $_______ shall be 
deposited into the Debt Service Fund created in Section 4.2 of this Ordinance; 

(2) A portion of the proceeds in the amount of $_________ shall be applied to pay 
expenses arising in connection with the issuance of the Certificates, including the 
Underwriter’s Discount; 

The remaining proceeds in the amount of $________ shall be deposited into the 
Construction Fund created in Section 4.3 of this Ordinance. 

Section 6.5: Tax Exemption.   

(1) Definitions. When used in this Section, the following terms have the following 
meanings: 



96902583.3 15 

“Closing Date” shall mean the first date of physical delivery of the initial 
Certificates in exchange for the payment therefor. 

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended by all legislation, 
if any, effective on or before the Closing Date. 

“Computation Date” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Gross Proceeds” means any proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations, and any replacement proceeds as defined in Section 1.148-1(c) of the 
Regulations, of the Certificates. 

“Investment” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the Regulations. 

“Nonpurpose Investment” means any investment property, as defined in section 
148(b) of the Code, in which Gross Proceeds of the Certificates are invested and 
which is not acquired to carry out the governmental purposes of the Certificates. 

“Rebate Amount” has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-1(b) of the 
Regulations. 

“Regulations” means any proposed, temporary, or final Income Tax Regulations 
issued pursuant to sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and 103 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1954, which are applicable to the Certificates.  Any 
reference to any specific Regulation shall also mean, as appropriate, any 
proposed, temporary or final Income Tax Regulation designed to supplement, 
amend or replace the specific Regulation referenced. 

“Yield” of 

  (i) any Investment has the meaning set forth in Section 1.148-
5 of the Regulations; and 

  (ii) the Certificates has the meaning set forth is Section 1.148-4 
of the Regulations. 

(2) Not to Cause Interest to Become Taxable.  The City shall not use, permit the use 
of, or omit to use Gross Proceeds or any other amounts (or any property the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed directly or 
indirectly with Gross Proceeds) in a manner which if made or omitted, 
respectively, would cause the interest on any Certificate to become includable in 
the gross income, as defined in section 61 of the Code, of the owner thereof for 
federal income tax purposes.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
unless and until the City receives a written opinion of counsel nationally 
recognized in the field of municipal bond law to the effect that failure to comply 
with such covenant will not adversely affect the exemption from federal income 



96902583.3 16 

tax of the interest on any Certificate, the City shall comply with each of the 
specific covenants in this Section. 

(3) No Private Use or Private Payments.  Except to the extent that it will not cause 
the Certificates to become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 
141 of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the City shall at all 
times prior to the last stated maturity of Certificates: 

  (i) exclusively own, operate and possess all property the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of which is to be financed or refinanced 
directly or indirectly with Gross Proceeds of the Certificates, and not use or 
permit the use of such Gross Proceeds (including all contractual arrangements 
with terms different than those applicable to the general public) or any property 
acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds in any activity 
carried on by any person or entity (including the United States or any agency, 
department and instrumentality thereof) other than a state or local government, 
unless such use is solely as a member of the general public; and 

  (ii) not directly or indirectly impose or accept any charge or 
other payment by any person or entity who is treated as using Gross Proceeds of 
the Certificates or any property the acquisition, construction or improvement of 
which is to be financed or refinanced directly or indirectly with such Gross 
Proceeds, other than taxes of general application within the City or interest earned 
on investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds pending application for their 
intended purposes. 

(4) No Private Loan.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the Certificates to 
become “private activity bonds” within the meaning of section 141 of the Code 
and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the City shall not use Gross Proceeds 
of the Certificates to make or finance loans to any person or entity other than a 
state or local government.  For purposes of the foregoing covenant, such Gross 
Proceeds are considered to be “loaned” to a person or entity if: (1) property 
acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross Proceeds is sold or leased to 
such person or entity in a transaction which creates a debt for federal income tax 
purposes; (2) capacity in or service from such property is committed to such 
person or entity under a take or pay, output or similar contract or arrangement; or 
(3) indirect benefits, or burdens and benefits of ownership, of such Gross 
Proceeds or any property acquired, constructed or improved with such Gross 
Proceeds are otherwise transferred in a transaction which is the economic 
equivalent of a loan. 

(5) Not to Invest at Higher Yield.  Except to the extent that it will not cause the 
Certificates to become “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of section 148 of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the City shall not at any time 
prior to the final stated maturity of the Certificates directly or indirectly invest 
Gross Proceeds in any Investment, if as a result of such investment the Yield of 



96902583.3 17 

any Investment acquired with Gross Proceeds, whether then held or previously 
disposed of, materially exceeds the Yield of the Certificates. 

(6) Not Federally Guaranteed.  Except to the extent permitted by section 149(b) of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the City shall not take or 
omit to take any action which would cause the Certificates to be federally 
guaranteed within the meaning of section 149(b) of the Code and the Regulations 
and rulings thereunder. 

(7) Information Report.  The City shall timely file the information required by section 
149(e) of the Code with the Secretary of the Treasury on Form 8038-G or such 
other form and in such place as the Secretary may prescribe. 

(8) Rebate of Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent otherwise provided in section 
148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder: 

  (i) The City shall account for all Gross Proceeds (including all 
receipts, expenditures and investments thereof) on its books of account separately 
and apart from all other funds (and receipts, expenditures and investments 
thereof) and shall retain all records of accounting for at least six years after the 
day on which the last outstanding Certificate is discharged.  However, to the 
extent permitted by law, the City may commingle Gross Proceeds of the 
Certificates with other money of the City, provided that the City separately 
accounts for each receipt and expenditure of Gross Proceeds and the obligations 
acquired therewith. 

  (ii) Not less frequently than each Computation Date, the City 
shall calculate the Rebate Amount in accordance with rules set forth in section 
148(f) of the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder.  The City shall 
maintain such calculations with its official transcript of proceedings relating to the 
issuance of the Certificates until six years after the final Computation Date. 

  (iii) As additional consideration for the purchase of the 
Certificates by the purchasers thereof and the loan of the money represented 
thereby and in order to induce such purchase by measures designed to insure the 
excludability of the interest thereon from the gross income of the owners thereof 
for federal income tax purposes, the City shall pay to the United States out of the 
Debt Service Fund or its general fund, as permitted by applicable Texas statute, 
regulation or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas, the amount 
that when added to the future value of previous rebate payments made for the 
Certificates equals (i) in the case of a Final Computation Date as defined in 
Section 1.148-3(e)(2) of the Regulations, one hundred percent (100%) of the 
Rebate Amount on such date; and (ii) in the case of any other Computation Date, 
ninety percent (90%) of the Rebate Amount on such date.  In all cases, the rebate 
payments shall be made at the times, in the installments, to the place and in the 
manner as is or may be required by section 148(f) of the Code and the 
Regulations and rulings thereunder, and shall be accompanied by Form 8038-T or 



96902583.3 18 

such other forms and information as is or may be required by section 148(f) of the 
Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder. 

  (iv) The City shall exercise reasonable diligence to assure that 
no errors are made in the calculations and payments required by paragraphs (ii) 
and (iii), and if an error is made, to discover and promptly correct such error 
within a reasonable amount of time thereafter (and in all events within one 
hundred eighty (180) days after discovery of the error), including payment to the 
United States of any additional Rebate Amount owed to it, interest thereon, and 
any penalty imposed under Section 1.148-3(h) of the Regulations. 

(9) Not to Divert Arbitrage Profits.  Except to the extent permitted by section 148 of 
the Code and the Regulations and rulings thereunder, the City shall not, at any 
time prior to the earlier of the Stated Maturity or final payment of the Certificates, 
enter into any transaction that reduces the amount required to be paid to the 
United States pursuant to Subsection 8 of this Section because such transaction 
results in a smaller profit or a larger loss than would have resulted if the 
transaction had been at arm’s length and had the Yield of the Certificates not been 
relevant to either party. 

(10) Elections.  The City hereby directs and authorizes the Mayor, the City Secretary, 
the City Manager, the City’s Financial Director and the City’s legal advisor, 
either or any combination of them, to make elections permitted or required 
pursuant to the provisions of the Code or the Regulations, as they deem necessary 
or appropriate in connection with the Certificates, in the Certificate as to Tax 
Exemption or similar or other appropriate certificate, form or document.  Such 
elections shall be deemed to be made on the Closing Date. 

 Section 6.6: Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In accordance with the provisions of 
paragraph (3) of subsection (b) of Section 265 of the Code, the City will designate the 
Certificates to be “qualified tax exempt obligations” in that the Certificates are not “private 
activity bonds” as defined in the Code and the reasonably anticipated amount of “tax exempt 
obligations” to be issued by the City (including all subordinate entities of the City) for the 
calendar year 2014 will not exceed $10,000,000.  

Section 6.7: Related Matters.  In order that the City shall satisfy in a timely manner 
all of its obligations under this Ordinance, the Mayor, City Secretary and all other appropriate 
officers, agents, representatives and employees of the City are hereby authorized and directed 
to take all other actions that are reasonably necessary to provide for the issuance and delivery 
of the Certificates, including, without limitation, executing and delivering on behalf of the City 
all certificates, consents, receipts, requests, notices, and other documents as may be reasonably 
necessary to satisfy the City’s obligations under this Ordinance and to direct the transfer and 
application of funds of the City consistent with the provisions of this Ordinance. 



96902583.3 19 

ARTICLE VII 
 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING 
 
 Section 7.1: Continuing Disclosure Undertaking.  The City shall provide annually to 
the MSRB, within six (6) months after the end of each fiscal year and in an electronic format 
prescribed by the MSRB, financial information and operating data with respect to the City of the 
general type described in the Official Statement, being the information described in Exhibit F 
attached hereto.  Any financial statements so to be provided shall be (a) prepared in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles for governmental units as prescribed by the 
Government Accounting Standards Board from time to time, as such principles may be changed 
from time to time to comply with state or federal law or regulation and (b) audited, if the City 
commissions an audit of such statements and the audit is completed within the period during 
which they must be provided. If audited financial statements are not available at the time the 
financial information and operating data must be provided, then the City shall provide unaudited 
financial statements for the applicable fiscal year to the MSRB and shall provide to the MSRB 
audited financial statements, when and if the same become available. 

If the City changes its Fiscal Year, it will notify the MSRB of the change (and of the date 
of the new fiscal year end) prior to the next date by which the City otherwise would be required 
to provide financial information and operating data pursuant to this Article. 

The financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Article may 
be set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to 
documents (i) available to the public on the MSRB’s internet web site or (ii) filed with the SEC. 

Section 7.2:  Material Event Notices.  The City shall file notice of any of the following 
events with respect to the Certificates to the MSRB in a timely manner and not more than 10 
business days after occurrence of the event: 

(1) Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(2) Non-payment related defaults, if material; 

(3) Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 

(4) Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 

(5) Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 

(6) Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed or 
final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-
TEB), or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax exempt 
status of the Certificates, or other material events affecting the tax status of the 
Certificates; 

(7) Modifications to rights of holders of the Certificates, if material; 



96902583.3 20 

(8) Certificate calls, if material, and tender offers; 

(9) Defeasances; 

(10) Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Certificates, if 
material;  

(11) Rating changes; 

(12) Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, or similar event of the City, which shall 
occur as described below; 

(13) The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the City or 
the sale of all or substantially all of its assets, other than in the ordinary course of 
business, the entry into of a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the 
termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than 
pursuant to its terms, if material; and 

(14) Appointment of a successor or additional Paying Agent/Registrar or the change of 
name of a Paying Agent/Registrar, if material. 

For these purposes, any event described in the immediately preceding paragraph (l) is 
considered to occur when any of the following occur:  the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent, 
or similar officer for the City in a proceeding under the United States Bankruptcy Code or in any 
other proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has 
assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the City, or if such 
jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in 
possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the 
entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement, or liquidation by a court or 
governmental authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or 
business of the City. 

 Section 7.3: Limitations, Disclaimers and Amendments.  The City shall be obligated to 
observe and perform the covenants specified in this Article for so long as, but only for so long as, 
the City remains an “obligated person” with respect to the Certificates within the meaning of the 
Rule, except that the City in any event will give the notice required by Section 7.2 of any 
Certificate calls and defeasance that cause the City to be no longer such an “obligated person.” 

The provisions of this Article are for the sole benefit of the Holders and beneficial 
owners of the Certificates, and nothing in this Article, express or implied, shall give any benefit 
or any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim hereunder to any other person. The City 
undertakes to provide only the financial information, operating data, principal statements, and 
notices which it has expressly agreed to provide pursuant to this Article and does not hereby 
undertake to provide any other information that may be relevant or material to a complete 
presentation of the City’s financial results, condition, or prospects or hereby undertake to update 
any information provided in accordance with this Article or otherwise, except expressly provided 
herein. The City does not make any representation or warranty concerning such information or 
its usefulness to a decision to invest in or sell Certificates at any future date. 



96902583.3 21 

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE CITY BE LIABLE TO THE HOLDER 
OR BENEFICIAL OWNER OF ANY CERTIFICATE OR ANY OTHER PERSON, IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR DAMAGES RESULTING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY BREACH BY THE CITY, WHETHER NEGLIGENT OR WITHOUT FAULT ON ITS 
PART, OF ANY COVENANT SPECIFIED IN THIS ARTICLE, BUT EVERY RIGHT AND 
REMEDY OF ANY SUCH PERSON, IN CONTRACT OR TORT, FOR OR ON ACCOUNT 
OF ANY SUCH BREACH SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN ACTION FOR MANDAMUS OR 
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE. 

No default by the City in observing or performing its obligations under this Article shall 
constitute a breach of or default under the Ordinance for purposes of any other provision of this 
Ordinance. 

Nothing in this Article is intended or shall act to disclaim, waive, or otherwise limit the 
duties of the City under federal and state securities law. 

The provisions of this Article may be amended by the City from time to time to adapt to 
changed circumstances that arise from a change, legal requirements, a change in law, or a change 
in the identity, nature, status, or type of operations of the City, but only if (1) the provisions of 
this Article, as so amended, would have permitted an underwriter to purchase or sell Certificates 
in the primary offering of the Certificates in compliance with the Rule, taking into account any 
amendments or interpretations of the Rule to the date of such amendment, as well as such 
changed circumstances and (2) either (a) the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount 
(or any greater amount required by any other provision of this Ordinance that authorizes such an 
amendment) of the Outstanding Certificates consent to such amendment or (b) a person that is 
unaffiliated with the City (such as nationally recognized bond counsel) determines that such 
amendment will not materially impair the interest of the Holders and beneficial owners of the 
Certificates. If the City so amends the provisions of this Article it shall include with any 
amended financial information or operating data next provided in accordance with Section 7.1 an 
explanation in narrative form of the reasons for the amendment and of the impact of any change 
in the type of financial information or operating data so provided. The City may also amend or 
repeal the provisions of this continuing disclosure agreement if the SEC amends or repeals the 
applicable provision of the Rule or a court of final jurisdiction enters judgment that such 
provisions of the Rule are invalid, but only if and to the extent that the provisions of this 
sentence would not prevent an underwriter from lawfully purchasing or selling Certificates in the 
primary offering of the Certificates. 

 Section 7.4: Information Format.  The City information required under this Article 
shall be filed with the MSRB through EMMA in such format and accompanied by such 
identifying information as may be specified from time to time thereby.  Under the current rules 
of the MSRB, continuing disclosure documents submitted to EMMA must be in word-searchable 
portable document format (PDF) files that permit the document to be saved, viewed, printed, and 
retransmitted by electronic means and the series of obligations to which such continuing 
disclosure documents relate must be identified by CUSIP number or numbers. 
 
 Financial information and operating data to be provided pursuant to this Article may be 
set forth in full in one or more documents or may be included by specific reference to any 



96902583.3 22 

document (including an official statement or other offering document) available to the public 
through EMMA or filed with the SEC. 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
 Section 8.1: Defeasance. The City may defease the provisions of this Ordinance and 
discharge its obligations to the Registered Owners of any or all of the Certificates to pay the 
principal of and interest thereon in any manner now or hereafter permitted by law, including by 
depositing with the Paying Agent/Registrar or with the State Treasurer of the State of Texas 
either: 
 

(a) cash in an amount equal to the principal amount of such Certificates plus interest 
thereon to the date of maturity or redemption; or  

(b) pursuant to an escrow or trust agreement, cash and/or (i) direct noncallable 
obligations of United States of America, including obligations that are 
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America; (ii) noncallable 
obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the United States, including 
obligations that are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the agency or 
instrumentality and that, on the date the governing body of the issuer adopts or 
approves the proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated as 
to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less 
than AAA or its equivalent; or (iii) noncallable obligations of a state or an agency 
or a City, municipality, or other political subdivision of a state that have been 
refunded and that, on the date the governing body of the issuer adopts or approves 
the proceedings authorizing the issuance of refunding bonds, are rated as to 
investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than 
AAA or its equivalent, which, in the case of (i), (ii) or (iii), may be in book-entry 
form, and the principal of and interest on which will, when due or redeemable at 
the option of the holder, without further investment or reinvestment of either the 
principal amount thereof or the interest earnings thereon, provide money in an 
amount which, together with other moneys, if any, held in such escrow at the 
same time and available for such purpose, shall be sufficient to provide for the 
timely payment of the principal of and interest thereon to the date of maturity or 
earlier redemption;  

provided, however, that if any of the Certificates are to be redeemed prior to their respective 
dates of maturity, provision shall have been made for giving notice of redemption as provided 
in this Ordinance.  Upon such deposit, such Certificates shall no longer be regarded to be 
Outstanding or unpaid.  Any surplus amounts not required to accomplish such defeasance shall 
be returned to the City. 

Section 8.2: Ordinance a Contract - Amendments.  This Ordinance shall constitute a 
contract with the Registered Owners from time to time, be binding on the City, and shall not be 
amended or repealed by the City so long as any Certificate remains Outstanding except as 



96902583.3 23 

permitted in this Section.  The City may, without the consent of or notice to any Registered 
Owners, from time to time and at any time, amend this Ordinance in any manner not 
detrimental to the interests of the Registered Owners, including the curing of any ambiguity, 
inconsistency, or formal defect or omission herein.  In addition, the City may, with the consent 
of Registered Owners who own in the aggregate 51% of the principal amount of the 
Certificates then Outstanding, amend, add to, or rescind any of the provisions of this 
Ordinance; provided that, without the consent of all Registered Owners of Outstanding 
Certificates, no such amendment, addition, or rescission shall (1) extend the time or times of 
payment of the principal of and interest on the Certificates, reduce the principal amount 
thereof, the redemption price, or the rate of interest thereon, or in any other way modify the 
terms of payment of the principal of or interest on the Certificates, (2) give any preference to 
any Certificate over any other Certificate, or (3) reduce the aggregate principal amount of 
Certificates required to be held by Registered Owners for consent to any such amendment, 
addition, or rescission.  

Section 8.3: Legal Holidays.  In any case where the date interest accrues and becomes 
payable on the Certificates or principal of the Certificates matures or the date fixed for 
redemption of any Certificates or a Record Date shall be in the City a Saturday, Sunday, legal 
holiday or a day on which banking institutions are authorized by law to close, then payment of 
interest or principal need not be made on such date, or the Record Date shall not occur on such 
date, but payment may be made or the Record Date shall occur on the next succeeding day 
which is not in the City a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking 
institutions are authorized by law to close with the same force and effect as if (i) made on the 
date of maturity or the date fixed for redemption and no interest shall accrue for the period 
from the date of maturity or redemption to the date of actual payment or (ii) the Record Date 
had occurred on the fifteenth day of that calendar month. 

Section 8.4: No Recourse Against City Officials.  No recourse shall be had for the 
payment of principal of or interest on any Certificates or for any claim based thereon or on this 
Ordinance against any official of the City or any person executing any Certificates. 

Section 8.5: Further Proceedings.  The Mayor, City Secretary and other appropriate 
officials of the City are hereby authorized and directed to do any and all things necessary 
and/or convenient to carry out the terms of this Ordinance. 

Section 8.6: Severability.  If any Section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 
Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such Section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the 
remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 8.7: Open Meeting.  It is hereby found, determined and declared that a 
sufficient written notice of the date, hour, place and subject of the meeting of the City Council 
at which this Ordinance was adopted was posted at a place convenient and readily accessible at 
all times to the general public at City Hall for the time required by law preceding this meeting, 
as required by the Open Meetings Law, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and that this 
meeting has been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this 
Ordinance and the subject matter thereof has been discussed, considered and formally acted 



96902583.3 24 

upon.  The City Council further ratifies, approves and confirms such written notice and the 
contents and posting thereof. 

Section 8.8: Repealer.  All orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts thereof, 
inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 

Section 8.9: Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and 
after its passage on the date shown below. 

Section 8.10:  Preamble.  The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this 
Ordinance are hereby found to be true and correct.  

 
 

[signature page follows] 



96902583.3  
S-1 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of  ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ “no’s” 
against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of Section 3.10 of the 
Charter of the City of Rosenberg on this, the 21st day of October, 2014. 

 CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

  
Mayor 

 

ATTEST 

 

  
City Secretary 

(SEAL) 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

  
City Attorney 

  

 

 

Exhibits: 

Exhibit A – Form of Certificate 
Exhibit B – Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement 
Exhibit C – Winning Bid 
Exhibit D – Preliminary Official Statement  
Exhibit E – Official Statement 
Exhibit F – Description of Annual Financial Information 
 



 

96902583.3  
 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

FORM OF CERTIFICATE 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF TEXAS 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 
COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATE OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014A 

 
NUMBER DENOMINATION 
1R-  $_______________ 
REGISTERED  REGISTERED 

 
2INTEREST 

RATE: 
DATED  
DATE: 

2MATURITY 
DATE: 

 
2CUSIP: 

_________% November 1, 2014 March 1, ____  
 
REGISTERED OWNER: 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS 
 

3THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a municipal corporation of the State of Texas 
(the “City”), for value received, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner identified above 
or its registered assigns, on the maturity date specified above, upon presentation and surrender of 
this Certificate at the principal corporate trust office of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Minneapolis, 
Minnesota, or its successor (the “Paying Agent/Registrar”), the principal amount identified 
above payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which on the date of 
payment of such principal is legal tender for the payment of debts due to the United States of 
America, and to pay interest thereon at the rate shown above, calculated on a basis of a 360-day 
year composed of twelve 30-day months, from the later of the Dated Date identified above or the 
most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for.  Interest 
                                                 
1 Initial Certificate shall be numbered T-1. 
2 Omitted from the Initial Certificate. 
3 The first sentence of the Initial Certificate shall read as follows: 

“THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a municipal corporation of the State of Texas (the “City”), for 
value received, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner identified above or its registered assigns, 
on March 1 of each of the years and in the principal amounts set forth in the following schedule: [Insert 
information regarding years of maturity, principal amounts and interest rates from Section 2.3 of the 
Ordinance], upon presentation and surrender of this Certificate at the principal corporate trust office of 
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., Minneapolis, Minnesota, or its successor (the “Paying Agent/Registrar”), payable 
in any coin or currency of the United States of America which on the date of payment of such principal is 
legal tender for the payment of debts due to the United States of America, and to pay interest thereon at the 
rate shown above, calculated on a basis of a 360-day year composed of twelve 30-day months, from the 
later of the Dated Date identified above or the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been 
paid or duly provided for.” 



96902583.3  
A-2 

on this Certificate is payable on March 1, 2015, and each September 1 and March 1 thereafter 
until maturity of this Certificate, by check sent by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, 
by the Paying Agent/Registrar to the Registered Owner of record as of the close of business on 
the fifteenth calendar day of the calendar month immediately preceding the applicable interest 
payment date, as shown on the registration books kept by the Paying Agent/Registrar.  Any 
accrued interest payable at maturity shall be paid upon presentation and surrender of this 
Certificate at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar. 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ONE OF A DULY AUTHORIZED SERIES OF 
CERTIFICATES (the “Certificates”) in the aggregate principal amount of $3,000,000 issued 
pursuant to an ordinance adopted by the City Council of the City on October 21, 2014 (the 
“Ordinance”) for the purpose of providing all or part of the funds to pay contractual obligations 
to be incurred for the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land and 
rights-of-way for authorized needs and purposes and for the payment of contractual obligations 
for professional services, to wit: (i) street, drainage and utility improvements, including 
improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road, Avenue H and Avenue I, and (ii) professional 
services rendered in connection with the above listed projects. 

 
4THIS CERTIFICATE shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to 

any benefit under the Ordinance unless this Certificate is authenticated by the Registrar by due 
execution of the authentication certificate endorsed hereon. 

 
THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT, at its option, to redeem prior to maturity the 

Certificates maturing on or after March 1, 2025, in whole or in part, in principal installments of 
$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, on March 1, 2024, or any date thereafter, at a price 
equal to the principal amount of the Certificates or portions thereof called for redemption plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption. 

THE BONDS MATURING on March 1, ___ (the “Term Bonds”) are subject to 
mandatory sinking fund redemption in the following amounts (subject to reduction as hereinafter 
provided), on the following dates, in each case at a redemption price equal to the principal 
amount of the Bonds or the portions thereof so called for redemption plus accrued interest to the 
date fixed for redemption: 

 Mandatory Redemption Dates Principal Amounts 
Term Bonds Maturing March 1, ___ March 1, ___ $ 
 March 1, ___  
 March 1, ___ (maturity)  
   
The particular Term Bonds to be redeemed shall be selected by the Registrar by lot or 

other customary random selection method, on or before January 15 of each year in which Term 
Bonds are to be mandatorily redeemed.  The principal amount of Term Bonds to be 
mandatorily redeemed in each year shall be reduced by the principal amount of such Term 

                                                 
4  In the Initial Certificate, this paragraph shall read:  “THIS CERTIFICATE shall not be valid or obligatory for any 
purpose or be entitled to any benefit under the Ordinance unless this Certificate is registered by the Comptroller of 
Public Accounts of the State of Texas by registration certificate attached or affixed hereto.” 



96902583.3  
A-3 

Bonds that have been optionally redeemed on or before January 15 of such year and which 
have not been made the basis for a previous reduction.   

CERTIFICATES MAY BE REDEEMED IN PART only in integral multiples of $5,000. 
If a Certificate subject to redemption is in a denomination larger than $5,000, a portion of such 
Certificate may be redeemed, but only in integral multiples of $5,000. In selecting portions of 
Certificates for redemption, each Certificate shall be treated as representing that number of 
Certificates of $5,000 denomination which is obtained by dividing the principal amount of such 
Certificate by $5,000. Upon surrender of any Certificate for redemption in part, the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance, shall authenticate and 
deliver in exchange therefor a Certificate or Certificates of like maturity and interest rate in an 
aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion of the Certificate so surrendered. 

 
NOTICE OF ANY SUCH REDEMPTION, identifying the Certificates or portions 

thereof to be redeemed, shall be sent by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, to the 
Registered Owners thereof at their addresses as shown on the books of registration kept by the 
Paying Agent/Registrar, not less than thirty (30) days before the date fixed for such redemption. 
By the date fixed for redemption, due provision shall be made with the Paying Agent/Registrar 
for the payment of the redemption price of the Certificates called for redemption. If such notice 
of redemption is given, and if due provision for such payment is made, all as provided above, the 
Certificates which are to be so redeemed thereby automatically shall be redeemed prior to their 
scheduled maturities, they shall not bear interest after the date fixed for redemption, and they 
shall not be regarded as being outstanding except for the purpose of being paid with the funds so 
provided for such payment. 

 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS TRANSFERABLE only upon presentation and surrender at the 

principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar, accompanied by an assignment 
duly executed by the Registered Owner or its authorized representative, subject to the terms and 
conditions of the Ordinance. 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS EXCHANGEABLE at the principal corporate trust office of the 
Paying Agent/Registrar for a Certificate or Certificates of the same maturity and interest rate and 
in the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, subject to the terms and 
conditions of the Ordinance. 

THE PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR is not required to accept for transfer or exchange 
any Certificate called for redemption, in whole or in part, during the forty-five (45) day period 
immediately prior to the date fixed for redemption; provided, however, that such limitation shall 
not apply to the transfer or exchange by the Registered Owner of an unredeemed portion of a 
Certificate called for redemption in part. 

THE CITY OR PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR may require the Registered Owner of 
any Certificate to pay a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be 
imposed in connection with the transfer or exchange of a Certificate.  Any fee or charge of the 
Paying Agent/Registrar for a transfer or exchange shall be paid by the City. 



96902583.3  
A-4 

THE REGISTERED OWNER of this Certificate by acceptance hereof, acknowledges 
and agrees to be bound by all the terms and conditions of the Ordinance. 

IT IS HEREBY DECLARED AND REPRESENTED that this Certificate has been duly 
and validly issued and delivered; that all acts, conditions and things required or proper to be 
performed, exist and to be done precedent to or in the issuance and delivery of this Certificate 
have been performed, exist and have been done in accordance with law; that the Certificates do 
not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation; and that annual ad valorem taxes sufficient 
to provide for the payment of the interest on and principal of this Certificate, as such interest 
comes due and such principal matures, have been levied and ordered to be levied, within the 
limits prescribed by law, against all taxable property in the City and have been irrevocably 
pledged for such payment. 

IT IS FURTHER DECLARED AND REPRESENTED that the revenues to be derived 
from the City’s waterworks and sewer system, after the payment of all operation and 
maintenance expenses thereof (the “Net Revenues”), in an amount not to exceed $1,000, are 
pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Certificates provided that the 
pledge of Net Revenues is and shall be junior and subordinate in all respects to the pledge of Net 
Revenues to the payment of any obligation of the City, whether authorized heretofore or 
hereafter, which the City  designates as having a pledge senior to the pledge of the Net Revenues 
to the payment of the Certificates.  The City also reserves the right to issue, for any lawful 
purpose at any time, in one or more installments, bonds, certificates of obligation and other 
obligations of any kind, secured in whole or in part by a pledge of Net Revenues, that may be 
prior and superior in right to, on a parity with, or junior and subordinate to the pledge of Net 
Revenues securing the Certificates. 

REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO THE ORDINANCE, a copy of which is filed 
with the Paying Agent/Registrar, for the full provisions thereof, to all of which the Registered 
Owners of the Certificates assent by acceptance of the Certificates. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused its corporate seal to be impressed or 
placed in facsimile hereon and this Certificate to be signed by the Mayor and countersigned by 
the City Secretary by their manual, lithographed or printed facsimile signatures. 

 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

 
Mayor 

(SEAL)  

 COUNTERSIGNED: 

 
City Secretary 

* * * 



96902583.3  
A-5 

FORM OF COMPTROLLER’S REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
 

The following form of Comptroller’s Registration Certificate shall be attached or affixed 
to each of the Certificates initially delivered: 

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER § 
OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS § REGISTER NO._______________ 
THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
 

I hereby certify that this certificate has been examined, certified as to validity and 
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and that this certificate has been 
registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS MY SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF OFFICE this ________________. 

 
       
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
of the State of Texas 

 
(SEAL) 

* * * 
 

FORM OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR’S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 
 

The following form of authentication certificate shall be printed on the face of each of the 
Certificates other than those initially delivered:   

AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 
 

This Certificate is one of the Certificates described in and delivered pursuant to the 
within mentioned Ordinance; and, except for the Certificates initially delivered, this Certificate 
has been issued in exchange for or replacement of a Certificate, Certificates, or a portion of a 
Certificate or Certificates of an issue which originally was approved by the Attorney General of 
the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas. 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 
as Paying Agent/Registrar 

By 
Authorized Signature 

Date of Authentication: 

 
* * * 

 



96902583.3  
A-6 

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT 
 

The following form of assignment shall be printed on the back of each of the Certificates: 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto 
______________________________________________________________________ 

(Please print or type name, address, and zip code of Transferee) 
______________________________________________________________________ 

(Please insert Social Security or Taxpayer Identification Number of Transferee) 
 
 
the within certificate and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
______________________________ attorney to transfer such certificate on the books kept for 
registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

DATED:  

Signature Guaranteed: 

  

 
NOTICE: Signature must be guaranteed 
by a member firm of the New York 
Stock Exchange or a commercial bank or 
trust company. 

  

  
Registered Owner 

NOTICE: The signature above must correspond 
to the name of the Registered Owner as shown 
on the face of this certificate in every particular, 
without any alteration, enlargement or change 
whatsoever. 

* * * 
 

 
 
 



96902583.3  
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT 
 
 

SEE TAB __ 
 
 



96902583.3  
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

WINNING BID 
 

SEE TAB __



96902583.3  
 

 
EXHIBIT D 

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 

SEE TAB __ 
 

 
 



96902583.3  
 

EXHIBIT E 
 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT 
 

SEE TAB __ 
 
 
 



96902583.3  
 

 

EXHIBIT F 
 

DESCRIPTION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
 

The following information is referred to in Section 7.1 of this Ordinance. 
 
Annual Financial Statements and Operating Data 
 

The financial information and operating data with respect to the City to be provided 
annually in accordance with such Section are as specified (and included in the Appendix or 
under the headings of the Official Statement referred to) below: 
 

1. The audited financial statements of the City, but for the most recently 
concluded fiscal year, and, to the extent that such statements are not completed and 
available, unaudited financial statements for such fiscal year. 

 
2. The all quantitative financial information and operating data with respect 

to the City of the general type included in this Official Statement under Tables numbered 
1 through 5 and 7 through 13 and in Appendix B. 

 
Accounting Principles 
 
 The accounting principles referred to in such Section are the accounting principles 
described in the notes to the financial statements referred to in paragraph 1 above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1849

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION

TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, IN AN AGGREGATE

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $ 3, 200,000 FOR THE

ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT OF CERTAIN

PUBLIC WORKS, AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS

RELATING THERETO

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF FORT BEND

CITY OF ROSENBERG

WHEREAS, the City Council ( the " City Council') of the City of Rosenberg, Texas ( the
City "), is authorized to issue certificates of obligation to pay contractual obligations to be

incurred for the construction of public works, for the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, 

machinery, buildings, land and rights -of -way for authorized needs and purposes, and for the
payment of contractual obligations for professional services pursuant to Subchapter C of Chapter
271, Texas Local Government Code, as amended; 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the City and
otherwise desirable to issue the City of Rosenberg, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount
not to exceed $ 3, 200,000 ( the " Certificates ") for the design, engineering, acquisition and
construction of certain public works and the purchase of certain equipment for authorized needs
and purposes; 

WHEREAS, in connection with the Certificates, the City Council intends to publish
notice of intent to issue the Certificates ( the " Notice ") in a newspaper of general circulation in

the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has been presented with and has examined the proposed
form of Notice and finds that the form and substance thereof is satisfactory, and that the recitals
and findings contained therein are true, correct and complete. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 

Section 1. Preamble. The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this

Resolution are hereby found and declared to be true and correct. 

Section 2. Authorization of Notice. The City Secretary is hereby authorized and
directed to execute and deliver the Notice set forth in Exhibit A hereto and to publish such

Notice on behalf of the City once a week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a newspaper which is
of general circulation in the City, the date of the first publication of the Notice to be at least



thirty-one ( 3 1) days before the date tentatively set in the Notice for the passage of the ordinance
authorizing the issuance of the Certificates. 

Section 3. Authorization of Other Matters Relating Thereto. The Mayor, City

Secretary and other officers and agents of the City are hereby authorized and directed to do any
and all things necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
passage. 

Section 5. Public Meeting. It is officially found, determined and declared that the
meeting at which this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, 
place and subject matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this
Resolution, was given all as required by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, as amended. 

signature page follows] 

0



EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas ( the
City ") will meet at its regular meeting place at City Hall, Rosenberg, Texas at 7: 00 p.m. on the

21" day of October, 2014, which is the time and place tentatively set for the passage of an
ordinance and such other action as may be deemed necessary to authorize the issuance of the
City' s certificates of obligation in one or more series, payable from ad valorem taxation and a
surplus pledge of certain revenues of the water and sewer system of the City, in the maximum
aggregate principal amount of $3, 200,000, bearing interest at any rate or rates, not to exceed the
maximum interest rate now or hereafter authorized by law, as shall be determined within the
discretion of the City Council at the time of issuance and maturing over a period of years not to
exceed forty (40) years from the date thereof, for the purpose of evidencing the indebtedness of
the City to pay all or any part of the contractual obligations to be incurred for the construction of
public works and the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land and
rights -of -way for authorized needs and purposes and for the payment of contractual obligations
for professional services, to wit: ( i) street, drainage and utility improvements, including
improvements to Airport Road, Bryan Road, Avenue H and Avenue I, and ( ii) professional

services rendered in connection with the above listed projects. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY, this 16'
h

day of
September, 2014. 

SJ-1JA) 
City Secretary
City of Rosenberg, Texas



PASSED AND APPROVED this 16

ATTEST: 

aIIAN) v Al

Linda Ce- mosek, City Secretary
City of Rosenberg, Texas

O ROS\ 

0 i j to

S - 1





PAGE 7 of 8 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 16, 2014
***DRAFT***

direct the preparation and execution of all necessary documentation regarding same; and containing other 
provisions relating to the subject.  The motion carried by a vote of 5 to 1 of those present as follows:  
Yeses: Mayor Morales, Councilors Benton, McConathy, Pena, and Barta.  No: Councilor Grigar.

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1849, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, IN AN 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,200,000, FOR THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENT OF CERTAIN PUBLIC WORKS, AND AUTHORIZING 
CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 
Executive Summary: Marcus Deitz, Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, has prepared Resolution No. R-1849
authorizing publication of Notice of Intention to issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal 
amount not to exceed $3,200,000 for the Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H 
and Avenue I.

Approval of Resolution No. R-1849 is required for Mr. Deitz, City’s Bond Counsel, and Joe Morrow, City’s 
Financial Advisor, to proceed with obtaining quotes for the financing. The quotes and terms will be 
presented to City Council at a later date for approval. The proposed schedule is to obtain quotes on 
October 21, 2014.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1849, authorizing publication of Notice of Intention to 
issue Certificates of Obligation, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000 for the 
acquisition, construction and improvement of certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters 
relating thereto.

Key discussion points:
� Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item.

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve Resolution No. R-
1849, a Resolution authorizing Publication of Notice of Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation, in an 
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,200,000, for the acquisition, construction and improvement of 
certain public works, and authorizing certain other matters relating thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous vote of those present.

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1850, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO PURCHASE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS LOT ONE (1), BLOCK EIGHTEEN 
(18), ROSENBERG, LOCATED IN FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN CLERK’S FILE NUMBER 9007021 OF THE REAL PROPERTY 
RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND, CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING 
TO THE SUBJECT. 
Executive Summary: Mike Darlow, with Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins and Mott LLP (PBFCM), 
provided a list of property held in trust by the City or Fort Bend County on lots in the City that did not sell at 
the initial tax sale. At the August 19, 2014 City Council meeting, City Council approved the resale of several 
properties that were acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.  

An additional property was included in the original list but was not presented for resale since City staff 
agreed that this property would be beneficial for the City to own.  Therefore, Resolution No. R-1850 
authorizes the City to purchase the property, described as, Lot one (1), Block Eighteen (18), Rosenberg, 
located in Fort Bend County, Texas, for $1,860.00.  Although this item has not been budgeted, staff will 
include this item in the year-end budget adjustment if approved by City Council. 

The property is located at the intersection of Avenue B and 6th Street and is just about totally encumbered 
by the large drainage gulley. The property would most likely not ever be developed due to the limited 
amount of usable space and floodplain issues. If the City were to improve the drainage in the area or 
upgrade water or sanitary sewer utilities, the property would most likely have to be acquired by the City. 
Public Works currently mows the drainage gully (entire property) so there would not be any additional 
maintenance costs associated with the acquisition.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1850, a Resolution authorizing the purchase of the resale
property that was acquired through tax foreclosure proceedings.

Key discussion points:
� Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding the item.

cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Proposed Curb Painting Amendments Discussion 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss proposed amendments to Section 6-367 of the Code of Ordinances providing rules 
and regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Code of Ordinances Excerpt – Section 6-367 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Draft Excerpt – 08-26-14 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-22-14 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 04-01-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 
 
William Benton  
Councilor, At Large Position One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
  
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On April 01, 2014, April 22, 2014, and August 26, 2014, City Council held discussions regarding the 
potential of amending the City’s curb-painting regulations to include the Texas flag. 
 
This item has been added to the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the potential 
amendment of the rules and regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs.  You will find a 
copy of the current Code Section 6-367 attached for your information and review.  
 
Fire Chief Wade Goates will present examples of the Texas flags for City Council’s discussion and 
consideration. 
 



PART II - CODE OF ORDINANCES 
Chapter 6 - BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS  
ARTICLE XIII. SIGN REGULATIONS  
 

Sec. 6-367. Painting street numbers on city curbs. 

The public works director or his designee is hereby authorized to issue a permit for limited periods 

of time, not exceeding ninety (90) days, stated in the permit, authorizing the permittee to paint street 

numbers, according to the specific standards set forth below, on the curb showing the correct street number 

of abutting property. Such permit shall be expressly conditioned upon the permittee's obtaining the consent 

of the abutting property owner before painting the address applicable to such abutting property, and such 

permit shall be revocable by the public works director or his designee upon violation of this section. Prior to 

issuance of a permit hereunder, a permittee shall be required to pay a permit fee of twenty-five dollars 

($25.00). A property owner may paint street numbers on the city curb abutting his or her private property in 

accordance with specifications hereinafter provided, but shall be exempt from the requirement of obtaining a 

permit and payment of the twenty-five dollar ($25.00) permit fee.  

All street numbers shall be written in a block numbering style, shall be four (4) inches in height, and 

the width shall be in proportion to the height or approximately two and one-half (2½) inches in width. A one-

inch distance shall be maintained between figures. The color of the painted street curb shall be a reflective 

paint with black numbers on a white background. The background shall be rectangular in shape and should 

not extend more than one (1) inch above and below the numbers and not more than two (2) inches on each 

side. The rectangular background shall be no more than twenty (20) inches in length. No other letters, 

symbols, or emblems shall be painted on city curbs. The street numbers shall be positioned in front of the 

abutting property designated by such street number.  

Painted street numbers, including flags and other symbols, existing on the date of adoption of this 

section, nonconforming to the requirements hereof, shall be permitted, provided that any future painting of 

street numbers on the curb shall be in accordance with the requirements of this section; however, if a curb 

has been painted with a name in violation of this section, then the property owner shall have ninety (90) 

days, from the date this section is adopted, to remove such name. If a property owner fails to remove any 

name in violation of this section within the ninety-day time period specified above, then the property owner 

will be in violation of this section and the city may take any necessary action to remove the painted name in 

violation of this section.  

(Ord. No. 2011-07, § 1, 5-3-11)  

 



PAGE 4 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014
***DRAFT***

� No action was taken on the item.

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS CITY COUNCIL STAGGERED TERMS AND THE ORDER OF POSITIONS FOR 
ELECTION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: This Agenda item was requested to provide City Council an opportunity to discuss 
staggered terms and the order of positions for election for the Mayor and Council Members.

Key discussion points:
� Councilor Benton stated his concern is eventual lower voter turnout with the way these staggered 

terms are setup now. He thinks it would be beneficial when we go through this process to look at that. 
He feels it would be beneficial to have at least one at-large position in every election. It would be good 
to have a committee of citizens look at this and make suggestions.

� Scott Tschirhart stated he was asked to research this and check on how it came to be that an 
ordinance had changed the charter. In looking at Ordinance 2013-10 this is Proposition 2. Staff 
provided Council a copy. On the second page under Proposition 2 you see the caption that appeared 
on the charter election and underneath you see what the strikeout would have been changing Section 
C and what was added to Section C. This is what was approved by the voters. This was done by 
Ordinance on February 19, 2013 to be set before the voters in the 2013 May election. 

� Councilor Benton stated for clarification the verbiage in C was not on the ballot. He said it was not 
approved by the voters but the Proposition was.

� Scott Tschirhart stated that is correct. The Proposition was approved by the voters.
� Mayor Morales stated the information was out there to the voters prior to the Proposition.
� Scott Tschirhart stated when the Proposition was passed that carried over and was placed into the 

Charter. The language is identical to what was in Proposition 2 that came out of this particular 
ordinance. That is why there is a reference to the Ordinance in the Charter. The Ordinance didn’t 
modify the Charter it was the will of the voters that modified the Charter. 

� Mayor Morales stated we would have to devise a plan because in 2015 it will be three at-large 
positions for two years and the districts for one year.

� Scott Tschirhart said it would be a complex way of going about it but we could figure out a way to do it. 
An elected official doesn’t have a property right in their elected office so we don’t have those kinds of 
issues to deal with. If we wanted to change that around and take at-large positions, it would be a 
complicated process because you would have to setup some at large positions with staggered to 
make it work out, but it can be done.

� Mayor Morales stated that all of Sugar Land’s At-Large positions are at one time and then the districts 
at another time. He does not have a problem with it but how do you derive that?

� Scott Tschirhart stated we need to consider how this affects us from potential litigation standpoint from 
the Voting Rights Act because we had to go to geographical districts for that purpose. That analysis 
will have to be a part of this program because we don’t want to draw another voting rights suit.

� Mayor Morales stated he had to deal with LULAC on this last staggered terms. We would have to 
involve LULAC as well in this. A lot of this was based on what they wanted too.

� Mayor Morales stated we have a request for three year terms with a limit of six years and wanting to 
move an at-large position into the staggering mix and engage LULAC in this entire process.

� Councilor Euton stated if we mix it she would suggest that District 1 be moved with the mayor and at-
large because they had the lowest percentage of voter turn out.

� Mayor Morales stated that is a good suggestion.
� Scott Tschirhart stated they can start on it but it is not something that he can come back to Council 

with until another workshop and not at the next Council meeting.
� No action was taken on the item.

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SECTION 6-367 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE PAINTING OF STREET 
NUMBERS ON CURBS, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: On April 01, 2014, and April 22, 2014, City Council held discussions regarding the 
potential of amending the City’s curb-painting regulations to include the Texas flag.

This item has been added to the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the potential 
amendment of the rules and regulations governing the painting of street numbers on curbs.  You will find a 
copy of the current Code Section 6-367 which was included in the agenda packet.

Key discussion points:
� Councilor McConathy stated this was an item previously discussed and we reached a consensus that 

this was something we should bring back after budget discussions. We are talking about amending 



PAGE 5 of 7 * CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * AUGUST 26, 2014
***DRAFT***

the current ordinance to include the painting of the Texas flag. She requested that the Attorney look at 
this because there was an opinion formed before and she wanted to make sure we were not violating 
anybody’s first amendment rights.

� Scott Tschirhart explained the first amendment analysis is somewhat complex because there are 
varying levels. In this particular case, the City owns the curb. The City can send its message on the 
curb without having to worry too much about a first amendment issue unless the City were to decide to 
put a cross or other religious symbol. We can’t endorse a particular religion or faith. In the case of 
placing a Texas flag on the City’s curb in that it really doesn’t implicate a first amendment issue 
because it is not taking a stance on something that is discriminatory. We all live in Texas. We could 
take the City seal and put it on the curb. However; he understands the former City Attorney’s issue 
with allowing flags. If we were to allow different flags on there you are creating at that point not a 
speech that belongs to the City but you opening up a public forum. When you open up a public forum 
then you implicate first amendment issues and everybody gets to have their speech in there.

� A few years ago in Amarillo, Texas they decided they wanted to put advertising on patrol cars much 
like you see in NASCAR. The problem is when you open up a public forum like that you can’t restrict 
any legal product from using that forum when it is a public property such as a patrol car or in this case 
a curb. We don’t want to open it up for advertising because then you can’t restrict what was put on 
there. If Council decides they want to put a flag on the curb and it doesn’t interfere with any public 
safety issue, there is no reason the Council can’t do that as long as it is the City’s speech and we 
don’t open it up to a public forum.

� Discussion was held regarding the painting of the Texas flag with the numbers on the curb. Council 
needs to define what will be allowed without giving any options. If option are allowed it opens it up to a 
public forum.

� After discussion, Wade Goates, Fire Chief volunteered to design the Texas flag with numbers for 
Council to view. The design will be brought back to Council for review and discussion.

� No action was taken on the item.

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS AVENUE I, AVENUE H, AND DOWNTOWN ROSENBERG UTILITY 
RELOCATION, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF. 
Executive Summary: On August 08, 2014, the City Manager received correspondence from the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) providing notice of a road project that will include US 90A (Avenue H) 
and FM 1640 (Avenue I) from Spur 529 to Millie Street. The project is scheduled for a December 2014 letting. 
Per the correspondence, the City will need to take the appropriate action to relocate or replace underground 
utility lines that may be impacted by the project. 

The City recently completed a sanitary sewer line replacement project along Avenue H, Avenue I and the 
Downtown area of the City within the limits of the TxDOT project. The City does have numerous water lines 
located underneath the pavement, particularly along Avenue H. The lines have exceeded their life expectancy 
and numerous leaks have been repaired. In addition, several fire hydrants along Avenue H near the Downtown 
area have been damaged and not replaced due to their close proximity to the traffic lanes and the lack of main 
line valves that prevent the water from being turned off in order to make the needed repairs. It would be most 
cost effective and in the best interest of the City to replace the deficient water lines in this general area prior to 
the TxDOT project. This would improve the reliability of the water distribution system, increase system capacity 
and improve fire protection.      

This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to discuss the need to replace 
the water lines and direct staff as necessary.  

Key discussion points:
� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary regarding the 

item. 

Questions/Comments:
Q: This needs to be done before the letting of the contract. Will there be Mobility Funds available to do this 
project?
A: There will be $1.5M from Mobility Funds.
Q: Will upsizing those lines help our rating?
A: Yes, with the subsidence issue mandate and to help push the water through.
Q: During discussion of the one-way pairs project replacing the water lines was not a part of the project was 
it?
A: We had discussion regarding replacement of the sewer lines first. That was a great concern at that time.
We just received the information from TxDOT and we need to act on this.



KAYES
Rectangle



KAYES
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 City Council Off-site Trip Discussion – Sugar Land, Texas 

ITEM/MOTION 

Review and discuss proposed off-site location visit by Rosenberg City Council to tour certain sites, namely 
Telfair Lofts located at 7500 Branford Place, Sugar Land, Texas, and Imperial Ballpark Lofts, 2 Stadium 
Drive, Sugar Land, Texas, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

William Benton/rl 

 
William Benton 
Councilor, At Large Position 
One 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been included on the Agenda to offer City Council an opportunity to consider a potential off-
site location visit to view certain types of development projects that may prove to be of interest to City 
Council. The projects are located in Sugar Land -- one is a development near Constellation Field and the 
other is located in Telfair off of US 59. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 City Council Off-site Trip Discussion – Lake Jackson, Texas 

ITEM/MOTION 

 Review and discuss proposed off-site location visit by Rosenberg City Council to tour a certain site, 
namely the Brazosport Water Authority Surface Water Treatment Plant Facility generally located at 1251 
FM 2004, Lake Jackson, Texas, and take action as necessary. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Works 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been included on the Agenda to offer City Council an opportunity to consider a potential off-
site location visit to the Brazosport Water Authority Surface Water Treatment Plant located in Lake 
Jackson.  
 



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
October 21, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1864 – Interlocal and Cooperative Purchasing Program 
Contract with the Harris County Department of Education 

 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1864, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal and Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract, by and between the City 
and the Harris County Department of Education.   

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1864 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Information Services 
 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Technology Department is working closely with Dahill, a Xerox Company, to provide the most efficient and cost 
effective document management program for the City.  Dahill has proposed a copier solution that will provide a better 
service at a reduced cost.  The solution proposed by Dahill includes authorizing a new contract for copier services.  
However, the contract that Dahill is offering requires that the City participate in the Harris County Department of 
Education (HCDE) Interlocal and Cooperative Purchasing Program.  
 
This Cooperative Purchasing Program allows the City to purchase goods and services through quality, competitively bid 
contracts.  The City may become a member of this purchasing cooperative at no cost to the City, and use the HCDE 
awarded contracts thereby saving time and money while expanding the City’s purchasing capabilities. 
 
The HCDE Interlocal and Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1864.  
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1864 as presented.
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1864 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN INTERLOCAL AND COOPERATIVE PURCHASING 
PROGRAM CONTRACT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND THE HARRIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF 
EDUCATION. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Interlocal and 

Cooperative Purchasing Program Contract (Contract) with the Harris County 

Department of Education.  

Section 2. A copy of such Contract is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



Interlocal Contract – City                    Page 1 of 3 Updated 5/15/13 

Interlocal Contract - City  
Between Harris County Department of Education  

& City of ____________________ 
 
Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and 
Chapter 271, Subchapter F of the Texas Local Government Code, this Interlocal and Cooperative 
Purchasing Program Contract (“Contract”) is made and entered into by and between the Harris 
County Department of Education (“HCDE”), located in Houston, Texas, and City of 
__________________ (“CITY”), located in ________________________, Texas, for the 
purpose of providing services. 
 

Preamble 
HCDE is a local governmental entity established to promote education in Harris County, Texas 
and is also duly authorized to provide programs and services in the State of Texas. Both HCDE 
and CITY desire to set forth, in writing, the terms and conditions of their agreement. 
 

General Terms and Conditions 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in this Contract and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties intending to be legally bound agree as follows: 

1. Term. This Contract is effective from the date of the last signature and shall 
automatically renew unless either party gives thirty (30) days prior written notice of non-
renewal. This Contract may be terminated by either party with or without cause with 
thirty (30) days written notice. See other means of terminating the contract in Article 11, 
below. Any such notice shall be sent according to Article 8. 

2. Agreement. The terms of this Contract shall apply and will be considered a part of any 
Addendum for programs and services delivered by HCDE. This Contract and the attached 
and incorporated Addendum, purchase orders, or exhibits, if any, contain the entire 
agreement of the parties and there are no representations, agreements, arrangements, or 
undertakings, oral or written, between the parties to this Contract other than those set 
forth in this Contract and duly executed in writing. 

3. Purpose and Scope of Work. 
A. HCDE agrees to: 
 Provide CITY with subsequent independent contracts and/or descriptive offerings of 

each of the programs and services that HCDE provides through its respective 
divisions. 

 Provide services upon the submission of independent contracts or purchase orders 
within the HCDE divisions. 

 Conduct, as a minimum, an annual audit or survey, as appropriate, for each of  the 
programs. 

B. CITY agrees to: 
 Participate in any or all of the services that HCDE has to offer. 
 Submit purchase order(s) or independent contract(s) for each of the programs it 

wishes to purchase and/or collaborate. 
 Agree to follow the terms and conditions of each independent contract or purchase 

orders for each of the programs. 

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1864



Interlocal Contract – City                    Page 2 of 3 Updated 5/15/13 

 Assign the appropriate person to act as representative to each respective program 
delivered. 

 
4. As is.  HCDE makes this Contract available to HCDE participating entities “as is” and 

are under no obligation to revise the terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any 
requirements of the Contract for the benefit of CITY. 

5. Assignment. Neither this Contract nor any duties or obligations entered in subsequent 
contracts because of this agreement shall be assignable by either party without the prior 
written acknowledgment and authorization of both parties. 

6. Conflict of Interest. During the Term of HCDE’s service to CITY, CITY, its personnel 
and agents, shall not, directly or indirectly, whether for CITY’s own account or with any 
other person or entity whatsoever, employ, solicit or endeavor to entice away any person 
who is employed by HCDE. 

7. Contract Amendment. This Contract may be amended only by the mutual agreement of 
all parties in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Contract. 

8. Notice. Any notice provided under the terms of this Contract by either party to the other 
shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notice 
to shall be sufficient if made or addressed as follows: 

 
Harris County Department of Education City of _____________________________ 
Attn: John E. Sawyer, Ed.D.   Attn: _______________________________ 
County School Superintendent  Title: _______________________________ 
6300 Irvington Blvd.    Address: ____________________________ 
Houston, Texas 77022   City, State, Zip: ______________________ 

 713-694-6300     Phone: _____________________________ 
       Email: ______________________________ 
 
9. Relation of Parties. It is the intention of the parties that CITY is independent of HCDE 

and not an employee, agent, joint venturer, or partner of HCDE and nothing in this 
Contract shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of 
employer and employee, agent, joint venturer or partner, between HCDE and CITY or 
HCDE and any of CITY’s agents. 

10. Non-Exclusivity of Services. Nothing in this Contract may be construed to imply that 
HCDE has exclusive right to provide CITY these services. During the Term of Contract, 
CITY reserves the right to use all available resources to procure other professional 
services as needed and, in doing so, will not violate any rights of HCDE. 

11. Termination. This Contract may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term hereof 
as follows: 

 By CITY upon 30 days notice if the work/service is not provided in a 
satisfactory and proper manner after a remedy has been reported and 
discussed; 

 By mutual written agreement of the parties, upon thirty (30) days prior 
notice; or 

 By either party immediately if the other party commits a material breach 
any of the terms of this Contract and no remedial action can be agreed 
upon by the parties. 

 



Interlocal Contract – City                    Page 3 of 3 Updated 5/15/13 

12.   Master Contract.  This Contract can be utilized as the Master Contract.  The general 
terms and conditions in this Contract will serve to outline the working relationship 
between HCDE and the CITY.  Both parties agree to allow the CITY to use any or all of 
the services with no charge from HCDE, including Choice Partners. 

The CITY agrees to adhere to the terms and conditions set forth for the programs and/or 
services as contracted under these programs.  All other programs and/or services 
provided by HCDE requiring a fee will need an addendum to the approved Master 
Interlocal Contract.  The specific terms and conditions of the addendum will govern that 
individual contract. In the case of a conflict between the Master Contract and any 
addendum, the provisions of the addendum will govern. 

13. Severability. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this 
Contract shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provisions, and the Contract shall be construed as if such invalid, illegality, or 
unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 

14. Governing Law and Venue. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. The mandatory and exclusive venue for 
the adjudication or resolution of any dispute arising out of this Contract shall be in Harris 
County, Texas. 

15. Authorization. Each party acknowledges that the governing body of each party to the 
Contract has authorized this Contract. 

16. Benefit for Signatory Parties Only. Neither this Contract, nor any term or provisions 
hereof, not any inclusion by reference, shall be construed as being for the benefit of any 
party not in signatory hereto. 

 
In witness whereof, HCDE and CITY have executed this Contract to be effective on the date 
specified in Article 1. Term above: 
 
____________________________________ Harris County Department of Education 
Name of City 
 
____________________________________ ________________________________ 
Authorized Signature      
 
____________________________________ John E. Sawyer, Ed.D. 
Printed Name  
 
____________________________________ County School Superintendent 
Title    
 
____________________________________ ________________________________ 
Date       Date 



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
October 21, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1863 - Budget Amendment 15-01 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1863, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-01 in the amount of $46,995.00 for document management and 
copier service agreements.     

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1863 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the Technology Department has been working on a solution to streamline 
document management and copier services.  In order to reduce the cost and be more efficient, all copier services are to 
be accumulated into a single contract and, therefore, paid from a single line-item in the Technology Fund budget.  This 
Budget Amendment reallocates the copier service expenses from the individual departments and moves the budgeted 
line-item to the Technology Fund.  The different funds will still pay for the service as part of the Information Services 
Fees that are in place to fund the Technology Fund.   
 
Budget Amendment 15-01 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1863.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1863 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1863 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-01 IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,995.00 
FOR DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT AND COPIER SERVICE 
AGREEMENTS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-01 

(Amendment), in the amount of $46,995.00 for document management and copier 

service agreements. 

Section 2. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



NUMBER: 15-01

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

  -$                     -$                   -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      
-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    -$                   -$                   
REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):

ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

603-0000-473-1000 Information Services Fees - General Fund 563,108.00           40,120.00$        603,228.00$       

603-0000-473-2000 Information Services Fees - Water/Wastewater Fund 150,162.00$         3,000.00            153,162.00         

603-0000-473-3000 Information Services Fees - Civic Center Fund 37,541.00             3,875.00            41,416.00           

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 750,811.00$        46,995.00$         797,806.00$      

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

101-1417-510-5624 Equipment Rentals - Municipal Court 2,900.00$             (2,900.00)$         -$                    

101-1800-510-5624 Equipment Rentals - General Government 25,000.00             (17,000.00)         8,000.00             

101-1900-540-5624 Equipment Rentals - Planning 4,200.00               (4,200.00)           -                      

101-1935-530-5624 Equipment Rentals - Code Enforcement 1,000.00               (1,000.00)           -                      

101-3000-520-5624 Equipment Rentals - Police 12,560.00             (11,000.00)         1,560.00             

101-3100-520-5624 Equipment Rentals - Fire 4,020.00               (4,020.00)           -                      

501-1456-600-5624 Equipment Rentals - Customer Service 4,150.00               (3,000.00)           1,150.00             

560-1951-540-5624 Equipment Rentals - Civic Center 5,423.00               (3,875.00)           1,548.00             

101-1800-510-4260 Information Services Fees - General Government 563,108.00           40,120.00          603,228.00         

501-9000-600-4260 Information Services Fees - Water/Customer Service 150,162.00$         3,000.00$          153,162.00$       

560-1951-540-4260 Information Services Fees - Civic Center 37,541.00             3,875.00            41,416.00           

603-1220-610-5624 Equipment Rentals - Technology Fund -                       46,995.00          46,995.00           

TOTAL 777,964.00$        46,995.00$        824,959.00$      
Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustments reallocates the copier service expenses from the individual user departments to the Technology Fund.  The expenses are 
offset with transfers to and from the funds affected.
 

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #:___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101, 501, 560, 603

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Various

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1863



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-1865 – Authorizing Acceptance of Medicare Advantage 
Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) PPO Plan  

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1865, a Resolution authorizing acceptance of a Medicare 
Advantage Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) PPO Plan for the 2015 Plan Year Renewal with Aetna 
Health, Inc., as prepared by Gallagher Benefits Services.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [    ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

601-0000-610-5110 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1865 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:  

 
Lisa Olmeda 
Human  Resources Director 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services    
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Mr. Burke Sunday of Gallagher Benefits Services will present the renewal rates for the Medicare 
Advantage Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) PPO Plan with Aetna Health, Inc. (Aetna), for 
consideration by the Employee Benefits Committee (Committee) and the Employee Benefits Trust at a 
joint meeting to be held on October 21, 2014. 
 
The Aetna Medicare Advantage Extended Service Area (ESA) PPO Plan is currently offered to the over 65 
retirees for the period January 01, 2014, through December 31, 2014.  The City pays 90% of the premium, 
or $256.95 per retiree per month.  The majority of the retirees pay 10% of the premium, or $28.55 per 
month, for a total combined monthly premium of $285.50.  
 
Aetna submitted a renewal rate increase of 0.4% for 2015 plan year. The total increase is $1.18 per month 
for a total premium amount of $286.68 per month. Currently, there are eleven (11) retirees on the plan and 
two (2) dependents. The retirees’ portion would increase by $0.12 per month, totaling $28.67 per month. 
The retiree pays 100% of the dependent coverage which is $286.68 per month.  The total amount 
reimbursed to the City for retiree and dependent premiums is $10,664.76.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1865, authorizing acceptance of a Medicare Advantage 
Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) PPO Plan and renewal rate of $44,722.08 for the 2015 Plan Year 
with Aetna Health, Inc., as prepared by Gallagher Benefits Services. 
 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R-1865 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 
MEDICARE ADVANTAGE RETIREE EXTENDED SERVICES AREA 
(ESA) PPO PLAN FOR THE 2015 PLAN YEAR RENEWAL WITH 
AETNA HEALTH, INC., AS PREPARED BY GALLAGHER BENEFITS 
SERVICES.  
 

*  *  *  *  * 

 WHEREAS, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) determines the rules, 

benefits, and cost for the Medicare program, including the Medicare Advantage Plan; 

and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the Patient Protection Affordable Care Act (PPACA) signed into law 

on March 23, 2010, with an effective date of September 23, 2010, made changes to the 

funding of the plan and changes to the base Medicare Advantage Plan; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, it is the goal of City Council to provide qualified Medicare Advantage 

Plan retirees with appropriate healthcare benefits; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, City Council and staff have made every effort to provide 

comprehensive yet affordable healthcare to said qualified Medicare Advantage retirees; 

and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the Rosenberg Employee Benefits Committee has reviewed and 

recommends approval of a Medicare Advantage Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) 

PPO Plan Renewal with Aetna Health, Inc., on behalf of said qualified Medicare 

Advantage retirees; now, therefore,  
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

 Section 1.  City Council hereby approves and authorizes acceptance of a 

Medicare Advantage Retiree Extended Services Area (ESA) PPO Plan (Plan) and 

renewal rate of $44,722.08 for the 2015 Plan Year with Aetna Health, Inc., for the 



2 
 

provision of healthcare benefits to City of Rosenberg qualified Medicare Advantage 

retirees.  

Section 2. A copy of such Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a 

part hereof for all purposes. 

  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 

              
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



Financial InformationCity of Rosenberg Employee Benefits Trust

MEDICARE ADVANTAGE RATE PROPOSAL

Plan Sponsor Number:
Policy Period Start Date:
Policy Period End Date:
Medical Plan:
Hearing Hardware:
Lens Reimbursement:
Pharmacy Plan:

Medical Health Insurer Fee: $30.91
Rx Health Insurer Fee: $6.20
Total Health Insurer Fee: $37.11

Medical Rx Total

$95.80 $189.70 $285.50
$108.94 $177.74 $286.68
$13.14 ‐$11.96 $1.18

State
Geo Rating 

Area
Counties

Medicare 
Eligible 
Members

Medical Rate
Pharmacy 

Rate
Total Rate

Texas 4463
Brazoria, Fort Bend, 

Montgomery
10 $108.94 $177.74 $286.68

$500 / 36 months

#REF!
445503

1/1/2015
12/31/2015

Medicare (RNL05) ESA PPO

Total Medicare Eligible Members 10

Vision 100
1211

●   Please refer to the Financial Conditions and Plan Design Exhibits for an outline of the level of benefits quoted, as well as the 
●   All rates are on a Per Member Per Month (PMPM) basis.
●   Filed benefits (including copayment amounts), value added services and premiums are subject to CMS approval, and are effective 
●   All counties are included where Aetna Medicare is available. 

●   The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act imposes a new Health Insurer Fee (hereinafter “Fee”).  The Fee is effective as of 
January 1, 2014.  This rate quote includes, where permitted, the estimated proportionate allocation of this Fee:

●   The national average medical and pharmacy rates are shown in the table below, for reference purposes.  These plans are not being 
offered on a national basis.  The detailed rate table below displays the actual rates that apply.

Current
Proposed
Change

www.aetna.com Page 1

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1865



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Resolution No. R-1868 – FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank 
Engineering Services Proposal 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1868, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Proposal for the engineering and surveying 
services for the FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, 
Inc., in the amount of $400,200.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

523-0000-600-7031 (CP15-03) 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1868 
2. Project Location Map 
3. FY2015 CIP Summary – FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank 
4. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
5. GRP Project Schedule  
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank is included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) plan 
approved by City Council on June 17, 2014 (Resolution No. R-1801, Project No. 17). This Project is also a part 
of the City’s approved Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP) and will be an essential element in order to receive, 
store and blend the alternative surface water source into the water distribution system. The elevated tank will 
also help maintain water pressure and storage capacity in compliance with Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) water system design criteria. The Project includes the construction of a 1.5 
million gallon elevated water storage tank on the City owned property located directly behind Fire Station No. 3. 
Also included in the design are SCADA equipment, provisions for the installation of an altitude valve at a later 
date, and provisions to accommodate wireless communication antennae installations by multiple entities. An 
alternate bid for a 1.25 million gallon elevated tank will also be obtained, in the event the construction bids are 
higher than anticipated. The FY2015 Budget Fund 523 allocated sufficient funding for completion of the 
engineering and construction phases of the Project. Upon completion of the engineering design and bidding 
process, the construction bid award will be placed on a future Agenda for City Council consideration and 
approval. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1868, authorizing the City Manager to execute an Engineering 
Services Proposal with Jones and Carter, Inc., for the engineering and surveying services for the FM 2977 
Elevated Water Storage Tank, in the amount of $400,200.00.
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1868 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR THE 
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE FM 2977 
ELEVATED WATER STORAGE TANK, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $400,200.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute an Engineering Services Proposal (Proposal) for the 

engineering and surveying services for the FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank, by 

and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount 

of $400,200.00. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made 

a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1868

















johnm
Callout
Elevated Water Tank Location

johnm
Callout
Fire Station No. 3

johnm
Callout
FM 2977

johnm
Callout
Summer Lakes

johnm
Callout
Water Plant No. 6

johnm
Callout
Reading Road

johnm
Callout
I-69 / US 59



 

Water/Wastewater Fund Projects Summary  
 
Project Title: 
 

FM 2977 Water Storage Tank  (GRP)   

Project Number: CP1504 
 

Bid Award: N/A 
 

Department: Water/Wastewater 
 

Staff: Assistant City Manager 
City Engineer 
 

Engineer: 
 

Jones & Carter, Inc.  

Contractor: 
 

N/A  

Cost Estimate: $3,151,000 
 

 

Proposed Funding: Water Plant #6 Fund (Fund 510) 
Water Impact Fees (Fund 517) 
Subsidence Fund (Fund 514) 
Total – Fund 523 

$68,366 
$594,262 

$2,488,372 
$3,151,000 

Council Approval Date: N/A 
 

Election District: District 4 
 

Project Summary: Construct a one million gallon elevated storage tank behind Fire 
Station No. 3. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 

N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







johnm
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Resolution No. R-1867 – Engineering Design Services for Airport Avenue, 
Phase 2 Reconstruction Project  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1867, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Agreement for Engineering Design Services for Phase II - Airport 
Avenue Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and Costello, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$436,425.00. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

422-0000-550-7031 (CP15-01) & 
Fort Bend County Mobility Funds 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
1. Resolution No. R-1867 
2. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-24-12 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other)

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Airport Avenue, Phase II Reconstruction Project (Project) is included in the FY2015 Capital 
Improvement Project (CIP) plan approved by City Council on June 17, 2014 (Resolution No. R-1801, 
Project No. 1). The Phase II Project will improve Airport Avenue between Graeber Road and Louise Street 
from a two-lane asphalt roadway with open roadside ditches to a three-lane concrete roadway with a curb 
and gutter street and a below paving storm drainage system. This will be a continuation of the Phase I 
Project that is currently nearing completion between FM 2218 and Graeber Road.  
 
On October 24, 2012, City Council selected Costello, Inc., to provide engineering services for the Airport 
Avenue Project. Staff has negotiated an Engineering Services Agreement for the Phase II Project for your 
consideration.  
 
The Project does have adequate funding available for the engineering design. Construction funding will be 
made available through the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, which will be considered 
as a separate Agenda item at the October 21st City Council Meeting, and Fort Bend County 2013 Mobility 
Bond Funds allocated toward this Project. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R1867, authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on 
behalf of the City, an Agreement for Engineering Design Services for Phase II of the Airport Avenue 
Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and Costello, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$436,425.00. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1867 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES 
FOR PHASE II - AIRPORT AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND 
COSTELLO, INC., IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $436,425.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Agreement to 

provide Engineering Design Services (Agreement) for Phase II of the Airport Avenue 

Reconstruction Project, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Costello, 

Inc., in an amount not to exceed $436,425.00. 

Section 2. A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1867





































































KAYES
Rectangle



KAYES
Rectangle



 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 

Hold Executive Session for deliberations on 
the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal 
of the City Manager, City Secretary and the 
Presiding Judge of the Municipal Court 
pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas 
Government Code. 
  



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 12 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Annual Evaluation and Compensation for the Position of City Manager 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of an action on annual evaluation and authorized compensation for the position of City 
Manager. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. None  
 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

Vincent M. Morales, Jr./rl 

 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council has established an evaluation date of on or before October 1st of each year for certain “direct 
report” administrative positions.  This item provides an opportunity for City Council to take action out of 
Executive Session with regard to said evaluation and compensation as appropriate for the position of City 
Manager currently held by Robert Gracia. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
October 21, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

14 Resolution No. R-1857 - Amendment No. Two and Annual Evaluation for 
the Position of City Secretary 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1857, a Resolution confirming completion of an annual 
evaluation for the position of City Secretary; and, authorizing Amendment No. Two to the Employment 
Agreement establishing base compensation for said position. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. Resolution No. R-1857 
2. Employment Agreement with Amendments – Provided under separate confidential cover 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

Vincent M. Morales, Jr./rl 

 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. 
Mayor 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council has established an evaluation date of on or before October 1st of each year for certain “direct 
report” administrative positions.  This item provides an opportunity for City Council to take action out of 
Executive Session with regard to said evaluation and compensation for the position of City Secretary 
currently held by Linda Cernosek. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1857, which will confirm completion of the annual 
evaluation for the position of City Secretary and authorizes the base compensation for said position to be 
established by Amendment No. Two to the City Secretary Employment Agreement.  Amendment No. Two 
is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1857.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1857 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, CONFIRMING COMPLETION 
OF AN ANNUAL EVALUATION FOR THE POSITION OF 
CITY SECRETARY; AND, AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT 
NO. TWO TO THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
ESTABLISHING BASE COMPENSATION FOR SAID 
POSITION.  

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City Council that an annual evaluation 

(evaluation) be performed, on or before October 1st, by City Council for the position of 
City Secretary; and, 

 
WHEREAS, an Employment Agreement, by and between Linda Cernosek and 

the City of Rosenberg, was executed on March 01, 2011, including all amendments and 
addendums thereto; and,  

 
WHEREAS, City Council has defined goals and performance objectives for the 

position of City Secretary essential for the implementation of the City Council’s policy 
objectives, and for the effective operation of the City of Rosenberg; and, 

 
WHEREAS, City Council desires to establish an annual base salary for Linda 

Cernosek as just compensation for serving in the position of City Secretary by 
authorizing Amendment No. Two, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” for all purposes; now, 
therefore, 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

Section 1. Said annual evaluation establishes priorities for the effective and 

timely achievement of certain goals as defined by City Council, as well as authorized 

compensation for same. 

Section 2.  City Council hereby authorizes the execution of Amendment No. 

Two to the City Secretary Employment Agreement. 

Section 3. No provision of this Resolution shall be in conflict with any other 

agreements that may have been executed by Linda Cernosek and the City, but rather, 

shall be found to be compatible with same. 

Section 4 . This Resolution shall become effective on October 01, 2014. 

 

 



2 
 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



 

 

AMENDMENT NO. TWO TO 
CITY SECRETARY EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

This Amendment No. Two to Employment Agreement is made and entered into this the _____ day of ____________ 
2014, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal corporation (the “City”), and Linda Cernosek 
(hereinafter called “Employee”, “City Secretary”, or “Cernosek”). 

Whereas, the City and City Secretary have entered into an Employment Agreement hereinafter termed “Agreement” 
which provides for terms and conditions of employment, dated March 01, 2011, including all amendments and 
addendums thereto; and, 

Whereas, the City and the City Secretary wish to include Amendment No. Two to the Agreement which provides for 
the amendment of Section 3, entitled “Salary”, specifically Section A. as follows: 

* * * 

“Section 3. Salary. 

A. Employer agrees to pay Cernosek for services rendered pursuant hereto as City Secretary an annual 
base salary of $____________________, payable in installments at the same time as other employees 
of Employer are paid.” 

* * * 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Linda Cernosek have executed this Amendment No. Two as of the date first 
written above. 

City of Rosenberg, Texas    

 

___________________________________________   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr.       
Mayor      

 

ACCEPTED:       

 

___________________________________________   
Linda Cernosek 
City Secretary    

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________________ 
 

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1857



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 15 
 

Announcements. 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 16 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 10-21-14
	-- Proclamation Proclaiming October 2014 as Breast Cancer Awareness Month in the City of Rosenberg
	-- Proclamation Proclaiming October 2014 as National Bullying Prevention Month in the City of Rosenberg
	-- Presentation of Certificates of Achievement to 2014 Punt, Pass and Kick Winners
	-- Presentation of Certificates of Appreciation to Punt, Pass and Kick Volunteers
	-- Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- Introduction of Promoted Police Officers
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Special City Council Meeting Minutes - 08-09-14
	Special City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 08-09-14
	Joint City Council and Rosenberg Development Corporation Meeting Minutes - 08-14-14
	Special City Council Meeting Minute - 08-26-14
	City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes - 08-26-14
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 09-02-14
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 09-16-14

	B - Ordinance No. 2014-40 - Location of Stop Signs
	Ordinance No. 2014-40 - Redline
	Ordinance No. 2014-40
	Crash Report Data:  Avenue G & 8th Street
	Location Map

	C - Resolution No. R-1869 - Groundwater Reduction Plan Amendment
	Resolution No. R-1869
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-05-13

	D - Resolution No. R-1831 - Awarding Bid No 2014-13 for Parks Grounds Maintenance Contract
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal - A's Camo Cutters
	Resolution No. R-1831

	E - Resolution No. R-1832 - Awarding Bid No 2014-14 for SCRSC Grounds Maintenance
	Bid Summary Form
	Proposal - Earth First Landscapes
	Resolution No. R-1832

	F - Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve A-2
	Short Form Final Plat of Goldshire Center Replat of Commercial Reserve "A-2"
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14

	G - Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight
	Final Plat of Summer Lakes Section Eight
	Revised Land and Parcel Plan for MUD No. 144 PUD - 11-01-11
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-18-14

	H - Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two
	Final Plat of Summer Park Section Two
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-18-14

	I - Resolution No. R-1866 - Amendment 3 to LCISD Security Services Contract
	Resolution No. R-1866
	Resolution No. R-1760 - 03-04-14
	Resolution No. R-1689 - 08-20-13
	Resolution No. R-1536 - 08-21-12
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 03-04-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-21-12

	2 - Ordinance No. 2014-41 - Authorizing and Ordering the Issuance of Certificates of Obligation
	Ordinance No. 2014-41
	Resolution No. R-1849 - 09-16-14
	Publisher's Affidavit - 09-29-14
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-16-14

	3 - Proposed Curb Painting Amendments Discussion
	Code of Ordinances Excerpt - Section 6-367
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 08-26-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-22-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-01-14

	4 - City Council Off-site Trip Discussion - Sugar Land, Texas
	5 - City Council Off-site Trip Discussion - Lake Jackson, Texas
	6 - Resolution No. R-1864 - Interlocal and Cooperative Purchasing Contract with HCDE
	Resolution No. R-1864

	7 - Resolution No. R-1863 - Budget Amendment 15-01
	Resolution No. R-1863

	8 - Resolution No. R-1865 - Authorizing Acceptance of Medicare Retiree Advantage ESA PPO Plan
	Resolution No. R-1865

	9 - Resolution No. R-1868 - FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank Engineering Services Proposal
	Resolution No. R-1868
	Project Location Map
	FY2015 CIP Summary - FM 2977 Elevated Water Storage Tank
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	GRP Project Schedule
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14

	10 - Resolution No. R-1867 - Engineering Design Services for Airport Avenue Phase 2 Reconstruction Project
	Resolution No. R-1867
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-24-12

	11 - Hold Executive Session
	12 - Adjourn Executive Session
	13 - Annual Evaluation and Compensation for the Position of City Manager
	14 - Resolution No. R-1857 - Amendment No. Two and Annual Evaluation for Position of City Secretary
	Resolution No. R-1857

	15 - Announcements
	16 - Adjournment

	Between Harris County Department of Education: Rosenberg
	County Department of Education HCDE located in Houston Texas and City of: Rosenberg
	Texas for the: Rosenberg
	City of: Rosenberg
	Attn: Joyce Vasut
	Title: Exec. Director of Administrative Services
	Address: 2110 4th Street
	City State Zip: Rosenberg, Texas 77471
	Phone: 832-595-3350
	Email: joycev@ci.rosenberg.tx.us
	Name of City: City of Rosenberg
	Printed Name: Robert Gracia
	Title_2: City Manager


